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Meer Yo
Teer Yar Mahomeq Khan to the Governor of Bombay.

MAY ’ . May 11, 1843.
possessor oflj)im})ﬁg‘ el:llo(li' Sahih Bahadoor, the august and clevated, the
age, be preserved. Letg‘}‘tfllt eur, the seleeted of the world, the phoenix of the
fort of Hyderabad i l’ e known that we, the sincere friends, lived mthe
whom we lookeq n on g 4,000 rupees from Mecer Mahomed Nusseer Khau,
whatever, either ip }t)hc lsi our father. We were not- concerned, in any way
thought that, throq 1 tllm {Llcal or revenue aﬂu}l's of the country, but we z).l\\:u_\,'s
English Com,pan Bgai t ée mterfere.nce and assistance of the Government of the
tion to a hiehe Y Bahadoor, we might one day be raised from our humble sta-
. : .Bher one. At the time when the dignificd General Sir Charles
Napier arrived at Hyderal d g o
Beloochees, and the 21 : af , and }vhc;n the excitement took place among the
tune, rou a’incd t 1mon of the Sindians gave way, we, owing to our misfor-
Althoush o 0 the cage of the fort of Hyderabad in a deposed state.
other Bbritish fﬁn Cufnste.mces were well known to the said General Sahib, and
‘ we werdN 0 c‘ers., still arms of various kinds, which were given to us when
X  seven or eight years old, by our father, the late Meer Moorad Ali
1an, were stolen, together with our other property. Believing that God does
;‘g&g?g’er fl}eﬂ:\/ﬂls, we (:(liidlnot1 allow ourselves to be irritated and grieved at the
1ty o € age, and the hardships of the occurrences. Having resigned
ourselves to the will of God, we subl}:ﬁtted to all the oppression, obsg'ving the
Inconstancy of fortune, until the fort, together with the treasure, and other
property, was taken possession of by the British. Having been seized after
the other Ameers, we have been brought to Bombay. While we were in
Hyderabad, there was no guard over us; and we do not know why we have
been seized, and brought here from our natiye land. Thauk God! we have
arrivid here under the shadow of the kindnessof the dignified. We trust that,
after making himself acquainted with our circumstances, the dignified will fix
allowances for us, so that we may go to Sinde, our native ‘country, and be ready
in the service of the British Government. Our weddings, which were post-
poned on account of the war, aré now to be performed, and we hope to procure |,
the articles niecessary for the occasion from the money of the British Govern- .
ment, and to live under the obligations of the kindness of the dignified. Let
days be propitious. : : ,
the D)ated l%thpRubissanee, 1259 (May 11, 1843).
(Sealed and signed by Meer Yar Mahomed Khan.)

No.119.] RN
Meer Mahomed Nusseer Khan' to the Governor of Bomb@,

.. May 13, 1843,
, ernor Sahib ‘Bahadoor, the august and elevated, the -

MA\{fNa;‘:"baﬁov randeur, the selected of the world, the phaenix of ihe

possessor O POY (Ii’ On the day on which this sincere friend was taken prisoncr
age, be I_)I'efgrzie Sir Charles Napier, Sahib Bahadoor, my servant, Akhoond
by the digni Cl without any fault, imprisoned in the fort of Hyderabad, in
Buchal, was also, ht point out the treasure which was not under his charge.
order that he m]g{‘uc}nunt- As the said Akhoond has from the first been
He is still in c(zn d| at the door of my seraglio, it is requested that a letter may
appointed to atm:]‘o-‘niI.f‘!";‘Vi’encral Slahib for his enlargement. 1 shall forward
be written to the 1:; gervant, who is about 1o leave this, with the permissior
the letter through i 1)_’ dr to inquire after the ladies. On his arrival there, he
of the dig“é{"ed’ tlcl)‘ tli\c orders of the dignified, procure the release of the said
will, accordmg

. { the seraglio, and having inquired after the
2 1 him at the door ©
Akhoond, station
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. No. 120.

g ‘Mf”'ﬁi"‘""»'-" c.d Nmmz‘?‘ .affjlt",,f"" @vem,of Bombay. - ., -

e T
K \wab Governor ' Sahib Bahadoor, the august lted. ‘the

' M”;flf,gmp and grandeur; the selected of the ?ﬁ?it S?edpﬁ};vrgf gi‘ &:

ved, When in'1254 (1838—1839) the dignified. Lord:

,ga,'b"plrgeme’ Sahib Bahadoor, was: proceeding to Ca%glolea 1Lord Genﬁl

oo Keane, o e the dignified Colonel Sir Alexander Bun s orrehmsod
§o% s on was, gh ligninec Alexander Burnes, pnrchased
jpﬂ?“?! gincere friend in" the vicinity of ‘Subzulkote, at the bazaz,uP rate. A
" rtion of the amount was paid to me at that time, and there remained
‘;;ﬁ afr’noe of 8,000 rupees, due to me. --As I could not for some time find the
' owledgment of this balance, bearing the seal of the said dignified Colonel
ﬂ'b’,: o dignified Captain John Leckie delayed the payment of the same.
W 1 found the receipt, the dignified John Leckie was satisfied on looking at
' d sent me 4,000 rupees, and, with regard to the remaining 4,000 rupees,

e word that he had no money to meet the expenses of the Government,
ihat he would pay the balance after a little while. In reply, this sincere
ﬁend_squ,‘that he would not demand payment from the dignified when he
{oin Leckie) was in- great need of moncy, and returned the 4,000 rupees,

. thet be would tako 8,000 rupees at once, on another occasion. Oh; 1O N
<341 this sum is still due to me, and, if"it be paid now, it willbesof very - —~-Tl
tuse to me when I am in great want'of means for my expenses. “Letthe s,
be propitions. : ' , e NN RO 7
Daled 12th Rubissanee, 1259 (May 13, 1843). Py iy

(v

o " No. 121.
e Mahomed Nusseer Khan, Meer Mahomed Khan, Meer Sobdar Khan, and i
f Meer Hoossein Ali Khan, to the Geovernor of Bombay. il ' ‘
Con ) Tareant , ~ May 13, 1843,
MAY Nawab Governor Sahib Bahacoor, the august and elevated, the
Mesor'of pomp and grandeur, the selected of the world, the pheenix of -the
% b preserved. We have been impriconed for no offence, and have been
ithere. The dignified is acquainted with the .partxculars of our circum-
8. We haye left our native land, and our ladies, and have come to this

‘adl:gnc:[)im , wheré we have received nip ‘accounts of them (the ladies), uatil
fed oy .

'Q e £ v 3 . <l . . -f. d
! i tothe kindness of the dignifie
& o o o e harge of the postvofﬁcc':

Uve, ingtructi - oued to the officer in € .

Uy uctions may be issue ok

&H)d‘era d, to receive daﬁy accounts of the good health of the ladies, aIlld flo
,fﬁ“‘:;lt them to us through the post-officc at Bombayy e{ﬂ\er.})ﬁ{ sea or land.
2o ey also be issueg to the postmast<r here, to receive daily accounts of
j;ﬁB:Od health, and forward them to the ladies at Hyderabad, in ordﬁr 'ﬂtl}?t

A be"y be at ease. This act will he & picce of great Kindness. Letthe
| Dugdmp‘ﬁd“s- o e

4 12th Rubissanee, 1259 (May 13, 1843)-

¥




; 4 at all times, and ander gJ] circumstances, wntil Ross Bell Sahib the dignified
' came and stationed  himself at Sukkur. Afterwards, at the instigation of

: i brother Meer Ali Moorad: Khan, he forci
|

Y
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s £l 1

sk
¥ i ‘,- . .

"|/imy nephew Meer Nusseer
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No. 128,
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- Meer Roostum, Khan to the Governor of Bombay. . |

~ . 1T is represented to Nawab Governor Sahib Bahadoor, the august and
elevated, the possessor of Eomp and dignity, the selected of the world, the
pheenix of the Bor Y he Be preserved ! that the dignified Colonel Henry
Yottinger, Sahib Bahadoor, havin

I
H

. & come to me in order to obtain the opening
of that part of the River Ingys whic

al { h belonged to Khyrpore, gave me, in writ-
ing, certain articles of Jorerment, and took « similar writing from me. After-
wards, the dignified Colone) Alexander Burneg came to Khyrpore, and nege-
tiated another trea%r;,. by which nejthep Y, nor my country, was bound te any
obligations. The reaty was coneluded gole :
friendship between the two Govepnmentss, and of its being maintaine@ ﬁljm
by fotare generations, After this, the dignified Lord Sahib, and the dignified:
Colonel Alexander Burnes, having come, i ormed me that the British'army
was to-march to sabjugate K

: \orassan, and requested that I would place the
Hort of Bukkur in thejr Possession until the

ly with the object of promoting

conclusion of the Khorassan busi |
mess..  Agreeably to the wishes of the Brit

; v ish. officers, this supplicant made:
over torthem the fort for the f' the most dignified Sovereign: of
*  England, and of the Government of the English Company Bahadoor. 1 pos~
; the expression « op loan” is used, and I also possess
X ) B my country {o no obligation. From the first ap to
the present tinie there has been nothing weating v rendering service to the
" British Government. . | Was ready, in the service of the British Governmens

ibly seized five places belonging to.
Khan, and gave them ov

REES » the'less it was attended to, When
“ i the dignified Major James

 ~'y710f what had taken place. In reply, he said ¢

Outram came to Sukkur, intimation was made to him

hat after his return from the port’

natte xur ; subsequently; the dignified
A ‘General Sir Charles N apier, Sahib Bahadoor, havi :

ot

. England angd the Government of the English Compa
47 1, and returned the Treaty, after having affixed my seal to it. NotWithstand..» _
" 4 Ing this, after two or three days, the British arm » having left Sukkyy and
| ﬁ%rossed the Indus, encamped in Putran, about five or s i

: vIng arrived in’ Sinde, framed
@ new Treaty, contrary to those formerly concluded,. and ‘ sent it under the
charge of Captain Brown Sahib. Tt declared that ¢ ‘

he country from, Lahore
. Yo Subzulkote should be given to Mahomed Bhawul K

han Dacodpootyee the’
4 Smcere friend of the British Government. Although j ' :

( Ough it was very difficult fop
Ine to submit to this imposition, still for the gratifica

ny Bahadoor, I agreeq to

'

a8 inclosed wi
¢at? 0D four sides ; that it was necessary that I should leave Kh ore, ang
o i gfﬁmy f out of the way, as all my houses, &c., wounld. Be’demol;

imaond affixed to certain forged papers our seals, which he

+ imprisone : 4

| 7&‘.‘0115}\ bis servant, to the effect that we were at fiber
Sl

O SIX €0s3 distant from: em !
| Shytpore ;| o letter wag sent to me, through my brother Meer Aj; Mooma“
' Khan, Stating that the cj - of “*Khyrpore would be plundered the '
7, $hat, whep the army should arrive, there would be Hiculty in secupiy
:  from the plundering army the ‘palace of the ladies, which w

|42t Tonghe to act according to the advice of Meer Al Méolfad*l{han‘
J d“'e.d not deviate from wha% the said ‘d‘igniﬁ(rd ha@-wri.tmn,tp’ me, T ang oy
Tamity went, g the fort of Dejee, in conformity with his adviee, As '
o Urived there, the said Moer placed guards ver us, an

My having sejzeq al
" 3

[ J Confidentia] anq respectable servants, imprisoned them. 'He £ 1
- 1Ime execute g writing making over to him the right of inh

: | He forejb)
eritance to u,?,' ::ﬁ?
: took from our
Tpore, and sent g Messapy

. ty to go out of the fore
vy, 21 that if we did ot leave the fort, the army of General Napiey
ahadoor would march there and uprison ws.  On the

. receipt of th
v We did wot know what to do; wad, having no remedy left thia

d servants, Aflerwards he went to Kh

Il B »
i —

‘ er to Meer Ali Moorad
i Khan. -The greater was my remonstrance, | i

ki . I ity s i Rt s

to us, we

Ty« P o it i
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s i melves to cold . o (

fort, CXPOSIE OUIREVES t0 cold and rain, and sy Receivad in Rogs
oo hg‘?’;‘;:;]":"’,e';}t‘j, Tgnified Jumes doutra:m Sabib Balegi0 faad,duly 8, Inid.
. g an s . A ]

ukkﬂ‘;- :Rerwards, he hln_lself came (o us, ::gsgﬁgguzscvgl’g‘hm. ,
A dﬂ)Bahadoor was about to destroy (he fort of B ed that the i

of my nephew Meer maum Ghar, which

home . .
surrender the fort to the General S:hilﬁmn' and desired mo to

i '.:’hatl wrote to him, abandoned the fort, anq é’lnephe\m in con-

b
*

) il ib came and told
} g0 10 Khyrpore, where my affairs would be concl
0:;; the idea of go;-eming the country ; that the G&%ﬁiﬁéﬁttg:f
P Al Moorad Khan, and that ] must be content with what he
je} e 1 could mot bear this conversation; as [ had governod the
d g"fahty-ﬁ ve years, and as I was put (o the necessity of living at the

aght’ brother, whom I had, Lrought up from his infancy. I
of my in exile, and remained there. ‘ubsequently, the General Sahib

b letter to me from Nows!lera, directing me to repair to ‘ILlydC-
ooilere.‘hhe Major Sahib, after his arrival, would settle my affairs; I
"am@ down to Hyderabad. Meanwhile I heard that the Gene’ral ) ’
e o o Hyat Khan Murree-on the, road, and L

S
=

ad impris i
,h;dt.h circumstances, the Beloochees wore excited b:-];;‘;gh%(lulrx:drg.
% s obliged o join them. Three days after the arrival of the Genera]

I fter the battle, I we i

.\ the camp, & wic, 1 went to him of my own ac
‘htubte:t! alled, and had an interview with Lim, who, 1 the way ot kind.
¥ ouraged me with hopes,’and told me that my affairs would ‘be settled
urse of twenty-five days, and that I should be at ease until that time.
was placed over me like a prisoner. 'Three months have clapsed since
- been placed under the hardship of Imprisonment. The ladies wander
m(me,country,.and this suppl;cant Is here in confinement, Oh, di
30 one has, heretofqrc, experienced such oppression from the British
anent, 1 trust that, in conformity with the Jaws of Jesus Christ, and of
i md equity. of the British Government, my aflairs will be settled. I
{utmy circumstances may be brought to the notice of the most dignified
ein of England, .and .of Lord Governor-General Sahib Bahadoor of
inorder £hat they may be mercifal to me, who am oppressed at the-age
zityive years, and grant me redress. Lot the days be propitious. . .

No. 123.
: McariRoom &han to the Governor of , Bombay.

*‘MY Neweb Governor Sahib Bahadoor, the august and clevated, the
.z",“f pomp and grandeur, the selected of the world, ‘the phoenix of the
Jrserved. ‘The dignified is well informed of my various distressing "
P - Observe that, at the age of eighty-five years, when I amnot_able‘ i
:ﬁ,"‘gf“““‘hqrse, or to sail in-@ vessel, I have come here on account of -
I mZninmy brother, -and of the moonshecs; 1 was subjeat to much hard-
B '(,ﬁftdow“ to thig place. The dignificd is-a sensible person, -and he .
b, H: melgeratlpu the services re.udcrgd by me to the Britx.?'h Go-
g Ving discontinued my friendship with the chiefs on all sides, X
g W0der the protection of the British Government. Perhaps it .
'~i»,mm:£G°d ﬂ}at I'shonld do se. The dignified is now at the head.of i
i -2 it becomes him to assist this supplicant, and sendhim to
i émhhs"’blecﬁ accomplished. This will redound to the fame
:@klij‘e atmment. Otherwise, this slave of the threshold will put an
&""Profthme.'d(’?" of the dignified, and the charge of my death will lie
Q%dme dignified, who, ] beg, will look upon those whom I shall
‘g~ 28Made over to his charge. If kindness be shewn, I shall
\%m’:ﬂan tHe British Government will obtain renown. Further, I
Orexm:i@na that we are to be sent to Poona. Oh dignified! I have
ced sijeh oppression in the eighty-five years that L have lived.
L2 '
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ihEvg- Oh, dignified! view me with mercy, that [ may ].jve undﬂr. the ﬂﬂg of the most

dopd 1 . .
1843, 4¢
’?ﬁ"lﬂ{ ':;‘ fﬁg:llgzg. E“ lisll;recizn;%:n - Bahadaor. ‘.This will tend t'the repown of the
- days bo propitions, " " Ping in kingy oaremsing tho poor.* - Lot the
A . : S S
‘) “ . P :'Vf.. T.'M.-.." e Al ' " N S R N R A IR L
Ll LR Ne e DT
e D3 S" C. Napier to the Governor-General, .~ .

A U e 10
Bﬁl’“& 31843, e h lm amous article appeared in ‘the ‘“‘Bombay Times” of the 6th instant.
wd f8671 ' /The whole is one lie, from beginning to cnd. The' officers of this army are
i j ‘%ﬁﬁf l'y lndlgnang, The ' article is headed, “The Ladies of the Ameers’

S EPRE M3; chief reason for troublin io Barhinet is. kbt ol

U I g your Lordship on the subject is, that you

fga :ﬁjg}ffoggvetﬁh:uiht some outrage had been committed, and: thé"case’ampliﬁyed-'

i y . the fadx?s not been a single irregularity, nor is there a woman, much

tess-one-ol the ladies of the Zenana, in any officer’s quarters, nor do. I believe

.any one of these ladies has ever been seen by an officer of this army. =

el
W
3
vt

{

!
i % 4
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" "No. 125.

Meer Rbbétubz“-ff fzan,»inhd'bz'tant of Khyrpore, in Suklur, Bukkur, in Sinde, Tot))tf
et AR . called Roree, to the Governor ¢/ Bombay in Council. '

1, Most respectfully sheweth, ‘ ; L May 17, 1843.
Retred in Boga  ~ 'THAT your humble petitioner begs to lay this case before your Honor-
lud, 0pt. 23,1845, ‘able: that the General and Mr. Qutram told me from Roree town till Subzul
. town to give to the Company ; so I did, and made no row with him ; and I gave
555 o liim, with my own wishes, to the Company, and accepted of the town; and I
' ‘gave him a writing for the same, that I have nothing to do with that town, and |
also he has given me one; and afterwards, Mr. Qutram told me to come with
him to Hyderabad, and he will scttle there, that I may receive ten annas from
one rupee; and the rest six annas Company will take it. So I agree to that
oint : and when I reached Hyderabad, I stopped in the house of Nusseer
han: and; after few days, row commenced with the Company, and Nusseer
Khan' was’geized"with“‘t%ﬂﬂmee” of that'country,” and ‘my son. Mahomed
Hoossein came with 12,000 people to fight with the ‘Company.. I told bim,
to vour own country, that T have settled with the Company, so he,
J 1 took place with Hyderabad’s people, and -

©you go back J O vards, quarte
went away; and, atterwarcs, 1 - and my brother’s son, with the Ameers,
in that row seized me,ar;’l,y x{?t‘;:)?ltso :ﬁy fault ’y and ' now I b’eg to lay this case

b " :
;2& gmuogllzt}tﬁnggﬂﬂe that I, and my son, and my brother’s son, ﬂd.meng
‘ﬁerva'ng is placed in a’ miserable condition to maintain 1u P%g"Panh g?:} ‘h o
YOTB’nHo’norEble" Board wants "to | ﬁlg f,:;gs at!;ll?a f’%ﬁf"?{ﬁm@ﬁg 8-.I | :’:ﬁ
g:]?e no wrong tg} tg;sgi?:apél;{ " and grant me some. kmd1 of monthly salary,
.d°_lth,ls ca:te min Bombay, or else send mo to my 'n}:lttl‘f; h:’:}‘:nlt]ry t&at I may
:tl:) et}‘me olﬁl-receive whatever is_in the agrv?l‘limbg’navei‘ y a:fe ne'n' made
betwoen mo and Mr, Outram, and this shotly o 0 SO
" And your poor Pduﬁm'}?;;a;i?na:lkyof Meer Roostnm{';an. inhabitant of
o l Khyrpere in Sukkur, Buakkur, Siode, town (f Ruee.

“r s
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L ‘ - Noe 126. Rncl‘vjﬂ{ 2':;;;%’3’
‘ ' : land, O¢ R At
Meer Sdear Khan to the Governor of Bois ay. A

. < iawab Governor Sahib Bahadoor, the aye; t and e . the os.
MY g; and grandeur, the sclecteq of,the woﬁgf :;1&1 &llgvated, oyl o
Ofl::se ed. g'ﬁi};ie (tirg;omes andéertiﬁcates whic i is- si

be P01 the dignified Governor- eneral Sahib Bahadoor d itis

ﬁﬁ"elﬁt :g’ affixing their seal tp them, and were in the to:lila ?ctl?:;aBrllxg\srg
aﬁ“ﬂ’@de red, along with my ot.hervproperty, })y the British officers. 'ks the
. gl es and certificates will be useful 1o thig sincere frj |

i A iend, s
‘,dtrfaﬁments, and afford strong ar, ments [in my favour), it is ll;l:;egle t:r:
diebo written o tho dignified Genoral Sy C. Napier to send them here,. -
ihat they may be given fo me; meanwhile, copies of those treaties and
o cates which are on the Government recorgs may be furnished to me.,.
’r'uﬁwill be an:act of great kindness. May the days be propitious to you.
W”d'lstubissanee, 1259.  (19th May, 1843,) .

I ‘ , : .

/-7-.‘,:

¥

No. 127.
Sir C. Nepier to the Sccre#afy to the Government of Bombay.

. ‘ . bl  Hyderabad, May 24, 1843,
IN reply to your l.etter dated 13th May, transmitting to me a '06‘1"3' of a

ndence regarding two of the followers of Meer Shahdad Khan, named
tived Fakeer and Abdool Guffoor, who are desirons of returning to Sinde, I
ktoacquaint you, for the information of the Governor in Council, that I
im0 objection to these persons returning to this country, g

2 With reference to the two lists of the followers of the ex-Amecrs, like-
ietrangmitted to me, 1 haveé the honor to inform you that I do not object to
gyof those persons returning to Sinde, whenever they wish to do so; nor'do
lee the necessity of their being kept in any degree of restraint while at the
hadéhcy of Bombay. ’

o . L'have, &ec.,

C. NAPIER.

b,

No. 128.

”‘;‘}'iE C N Agra; Mag 27, 1843.

o CEIVED to-day your letter of the 9th, in which -express your . .

: : ur letter of the 9th, in which you express your Re : )

Ny ‘%}lave,msu'uctionsygs to the course to be pursued with respect to the lmf,f'ﬂ'g 2, o
T the'A".‘eel’S, Who all refused to accompany them, L i
%nasel)&ratlon of the women from the Ameers appears go extraordinary

oy that I can hardly think the women will persist in their refusal’;

The‘_Go:ver'nor-General to Sir C. Napz’gr.

s

§ ) if th o '» . ¢ .
e ety Should do so, it i essential to our character, that they
gﬁuﬁ&?ﬁ%ated with all respect and honor, according-to the feelings and
oy of the East ; and I shall be prepared to sanction any arrangement
P, 5 16 expedient to make for their maintenance, and for their
~ . - ELLENBOROUGH.
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n-eceived in Eng- : .
Jand, Oct. 23, 1843. No.s129.

Meer Shahda ay.
d Khan to the Governor of Bombay May 31, 1843,

God is holy and most powerful.
high l(V]IJ;\nYl't thzfnio;x_t high God preserve Nawab Governor Sahib Ba DR B
many sup )1);;: L' olty station, of clevated rank, the excellent. After lnak“.]b
this sup llica “t ‘ﬁ}‘s: it is represented to the mind adorned with bounly, that
Genemlp o ln‘ as laid hold of the skixt [of the garment] of Lord Governor-
lency that Sll;i’f‘:‘_relit‘_lft,.:}lld the possessor of high titles, and of your e eh
P‘dran’mun* Bri 8 lis ife e has never acted contrary to the wishes i,
a5 a Sub'e(:t lfltllbh _(‘wvcrnment; that he did, and does still, look wpon hi:. /'"
the 011'(13011 Of[ 1¢ }_’"“l“‘CSShaviug the sun for her diudem, the Balkis ‘.z”i“‘:" “:,
Enfrl;nd 0 Sheba) of the age, the Queen of the world, the Queen ot
thjr?o.(to bgm(lly ]_1.01- t_'Cl'l'l'tOl'iL’S be everlasting!); that he d]c.1 l’l(;(‘ allow ;l;l)—.
th tbl € wanting in his services to the most powerful British Government ;
at he steadily observed the former Treaty of KFourteen Articles ; that he

Bahadoor, off

g:lslcocr)ll(]rt”:;?(:d all correspondence with other chiefs; and that hg was t]{t? ﬁ_rlsf
thic e Ameers to submit to the orders of Government., There was
zllgc;(l;ggo ff"é‘lté“glim my part in amending the new Treaty ; but, 'alasi! }l’) Lgl““l
Maior 1. » all my services have proved vain. 1 did, and dostill, look up )
ajor James . OQutram, Sahib Bahadoor, the dignified, the elevated, the
possessor of pomp and grandeur, as my‘uncle, for my father (may Giod show
mercy to him !) had declared the said dignified to be his real brother. .’:[‘I)C.S'[lld.
Sahib is truly the selected of the agein point of disposition, high qualilications,
and the talents for government. If the said dignified had not left Sinde for
Bombay, on the first occasion, he would. have settled the new agreement, and
:forwarded it-to Government, and there would -have been no disturbance and
_ bloodshed. ' If the said dignified, whepn. he went to Sinde from Bombay a
second time, had repaired to Hyderabad, and, after settling, the new articles
-of agreement, had gone to Sukkur, every thing would haye turned out well.
But the said dignified, in obedience to the .orders of, Government, procecded
to Sukkur, and remained there on account of some negotiations with Meer -
Roostum Khan, whose sons and negphew had gone to some places belonging to
the Beloochees, and raised excitement among them. While great .excitement
was prevailing among the Beloochees, in consequence -of the arrival .of the ,
above Meer at Hyderabad, in conformity to the instructions of the dignified
General Sahib Bahadoor, the said. dignified Major came to Hyderabad, and
we then affixed our seals to the new Treaty, and delivered it to him. But
there was such excitement-among' the Beloochees that night, that, if our con-
fidential servants and officers had not accompanied the said Sahib, the Beloo-
chees would have done him some injury. Meer Sahib Meer Mahomed Nusscer
Khan, and my brother Mecer Hoossein Ali K.han, mounted their horses, and
accompanied the Beloochees ; but, as.Inevcr _mteuded to make war, I remained,
in the fort of Hyderabad. Sowe of my officers threw off their allegiance to
me, and/joined other Bul,oochee§ and chiefs, agreeably to their aficient custom
of assisting pedcli other;;'b'ut, if, Tshadshad "an oppetgunity, I' would! liave
punished-them awhen they joined the Beloochees, and accompanied Meer Sahib
Meer Mahomed Nusseer Khan.  Ldn my sincerity to the British Government,
informed the said dignified, and offered, if he ordered me, to present myself
to him, In reply, the said dignified wrote to me, that if any of my servans
were found to be conceraed in tl_’le dlstlll'bapce, 'I Sl)(\[.lld be held responsible to
‘the British Government. He did not consider it ad\_'lsable for me, to be with
him. Having thus no remedy left to me, I remained where 1svas.  Phe
following morning, while I was sitting in my house, Moonshee M hetaram,
formerly my scrvant, and now in the service of Meer Mahomed Nusscer Khan,
and perbaps in attendance -_Wl(:h him, came runring to me, and represented that
the troops encamped ontside the fcrt of Hydevabad, were advancing aguinsg
the said dignified. Previous to this I had no .knowled_gc whaiever of the
advance of the Belonchees agalnst th‘c said dignified Schib. T was not aware
of it. An inquiry may be madc of the said moonshee, whether [ was aware
of it. Afterwards, { went to Meer Sahib Mcexr Meer Sobdar Khan, and (o]q
him that the Beloochees must be restrained.  Linformed Meer Mahomed Khap
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’:Pl;:gﬁ; fo;;{‘:chcﬁii ;‘m;;gg@h:;c:ﬂamed_ the Il!(eloochoes-, and:
. or,ude ose of causing Ahmed Khan t.. 188 Koran with, me
: " ;,; foglgp‘_l;phalted gn the: road, m;ﬁ;;;&;ig‘ga ﬂl‘l;d of restraine
00" 1 honest and: confidential offi; 10m Mahomeds
ﬂid‘;arnﬂ‘n" :l:hat the Beloochees paid nocilt.’teg;izemmn them. _On hi
ik 7 C ol but before 1 renched the Spot, the <o vhat he said, §
o wep and embarked on board a steam e’T : eTSﬂld dignitied Sahik
g itting on the bank of the river, and mada 1o vt Ahmed

«higw:n:x:-’htas I conld the Beloochices, w.ll‘l’o ":Sgrcnf,i?g; o lget’ iy
F ool Y subjects: Tqﬁ% stenmerl sailed, and before gug:attll Lh:tét:‘ﬂ‘»

(F ed from the camp. Sunsequently, I went and joined Meeg Mok,

/ ,mgmn, with the hope of concluding peace. Oh! g; g‘v‘é’ laliomed
¢ eghees, mor att‘acked the said Sahib. The troops f:;e ;o:*, I neither
wX my orders; all the servants ang ficers with me,
st 0 Y be G othicers belonged to the other

Jdid not g0 t0 the camp when the said Sahil was begi ed, b
rsafterwards. The guns which had heep directed ag 1ing;t th ; m !
did mot bglnﬂg' to me alone., !Jnt to all the Ameers, (g)(m-ni I'xet]:m‘f,‘z
her Was mine, and the remaming seven-cighthg be A »enth o
” . divided ghths belonged to the other
These goms: were not divided and taken separately by us until that

[ 14 Moossa and Johm Howell, who.are now prisoners with Sir Charles
 Saib Bahadpor, the dlg’mﬁed., the elevated, the possessor of pump an;.':l:
the appreciator of generosity and greatness of mind, be asked by
plers the guns were brought against the said Sahib, and whether the:
ges did mot forcibly bring t.he!n.' Let it: be inquired of Meer Mahomed
Khan and Meer Hoossein Ali Khan, how the Beloochees who attacked:
iSalib, came- out from the camp of the said Amcer, and where I wasat.
= ltmay be asked whether the officers and Beloochees went of their
rrd, or whether I took them with me. Let Meer Mahomed Khan ang
Ydar be asked whether I'was, or was not, in the fort of Hyderabad,
ither I did, or did not, go- out after three hours, to cause Ahmed Kharn
';mm[t B just and equitable that an ‘inquiry should be made of the
hiny presence. '

t;“t}; ;egar'd to the murder of Captain Ennis, I beg to state, that I had
{0do with it; he was killed neither by my servants, nor with my orders,
f" territory. The Ameers could not exercise any authority in each
"fmwm‘p. I heard that the said Sahib was killed in a place called
“uted in the territories of Meer Sol:dar Khan. Agreeably to the

,‘ Jms Of Sir Charles Napier, Sahib Bahadoor, the dignified and the
eceived through Mooushee Ali Akbar, Mcer Sahib Meer Mahomed
%, angent his servant, Syud Chumony Shah, forsthe murderers, who

and imprisoncd them in the garden. = None

A iiators of that place, !
place were in mYy service. I never in my lifetime saw

}fr’m ts of that
AN 20 did I know them by name; I saw them only when Meer
Khan surrendered them to the digmified General.  Some

T I

2§ Hll.vgg’ has raised this charge againsi. me, and informed the dignified
¥ Gmh‘dm*‘. that the said Captain was murdercd by my servants,
gy oneral Sahib Bahadoor, at an interview, addressed himself to
”fmighed'o'ftms point; but, as } was ignorant of the matter, I was’
"} Mit. Tmade inquiries of Mcer Mahomed Nussoer Khan on
iy g delivered the murderers to the servants of the_ fied .
i thadmr_ An inquiry may be made of Meer Sahib Meer
);”‘%e'{r Khan, who is acquainted with all the circumstances ;
Moy ys 3ken also of the other Ameers, and of respectable persons.
I departed for Bombay, I requested the dignified Brown

' tt‘? the General Sahib Bahadcor, that I was in no way con-

f‘-tm,
g aMatte ! A
Mg, T Oh¥ dighified, 1 have laid hold of the skirt [of the
Pty Goyertiment of the English Company Bahadoor
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84%‘ T:;}(olf; the Govem(?l'-Gener 1 . K

havingp?ﬁ; ;ﬂy,self to be. aas;;)lf high distinction, and of your‘Exc,ellency, . 1

age (m un for her Qigden o of the Queen  of England, the Empress,

8¢ \may God em, the sov . o of the

divi 0d perpetuate her dan. Sov e&elg-’n of the world, the Balkis of tht

my S llvfme will, 1, in my SP ler dominjon). - After the battle which took place "

yself before the Britisll? cér?t)'v surrendered myself voluntarily, and presented

b overnment. 1 have been entertaming hopes ot

Som the | sovergign British Government. 1 the
upreme British Government be shown to me, [, in
Government fﬁ.:%rslifs‘{:q&s tP"the;Goyencllmgp‘tt.. As Izzce’;znero‘}ciﬁ(i

nt to ¢ , overnment, and as it is & cus _

‘ ﬁl‘glﬁs’hl "f’mi“g‘l;) gi?;i:bceddéi?’essi% to protect their subjects, and ]tq’ f(;:glwe
', hoping to meet, vith Kindo . dienified General Napicr Sahib Baha-

of high distignctiglnzbta\mh kindness from %Iﬁe “Governor-Genelml, the possLss0T:
the said dignified, s$ﬂ‘ f}'om your Excellency ; and I lived in the camp witl
orders of Governm’ent ering great. distress.  Afterwards, agreeably to the
comfortably under the l“fe came .to Bombay, and thought that we should live
went to Malabar Point ug{l_. protection of your Excellency. All the Ameers
mained in Fort George, while I, agreeably to the, orders of Government, re-
to time, requestin tog (})) From thence I'wrote to your Excellency, from timeé
my brother, or tg ha ¢ removed to the same place as the other Ameers and
any reply, T was Ol'deved my_brother kept with me ; but, instead of recciving
my relation, and m br - 1l° proceed to ‘Surat. = Although my separation from.
the Government ar);d r0§111er. was worse than death, still 1 obeyed the orders of'
authority ever wh )sa ed for Surat.:, Oh! dignified, Government exercises
‘am, I am not )ll)e y O:E‘" lim-d' every place belongs to Government ; whcreverI
your Excellency )will bte epll':;?a (zg %le. or.ders.'.o_ft' Gtc})lvgmment; I ';r ;S;‘ }t)l;gt
ol .to bring me into the company O 7 bro-
Eﬁ:ﬁ a;u(ifi ;elatlons. __meg to mylsepapaL§0n.,er@. my rglations };nd my bx;o-
» @ day passes like a year with me.” The families of the other Ameers will
;ertglnly, come to this country, as it is difficult for the Ameers 0 live in this
oreign land, separated from them. ' Let: not your Kkindness be withheld from
. me, but let me be kept with the other. Ameers, and relieved from my present
state of solitude, in order that I may live in comfort under the high shadow of

your Excel]pncy. I shall hereafter submit my other “circumstances to your
Excellency in Council. Favour me with replies to the "representations which
I have already forwarded to Government ;- be convinced that I have not com-
mitted a greater offence than the other Ameers, and that I am on‘a footing of

equality with them in. every respect.  May the day be propitious. Dated.

boundless kindpe

dless ss of ¢
my sincerity, shallrendl:;

- contrary to the wighes of

Surat, Tuesday, 1st J umn1adi-u1-awu1,'A1259V(ng 31,1843). " °
. No,130. |
Meer Shahdad Khan to the Governor of Bombay. : .
' . . Without date.

the’ British ‘Government to comfort ‘the distressed,
to protect their subjects, and to afford justice, 1 have - taken refuge with
Government for my oW good. T have regarded, and do still regard, myself,
as a depcndant of Goyernment. My territory and treasure have come (0
the hands of Giovernment. I have not, as.yet, repr_esented the oppression which
I have experienced 1 trust in the kindness of Government to have my
bicets accomplished. 'T have been separated from my native land, but ! hope
I "](’cll ¢ be separated from my relations. ' God knows what I suffer in con-
gezl:in?f of my ‘on from my relations. _SI beg th%t your Excellency

e o o me (o my relations «t Sassoor. 1 assure your Excel-
will be pieased t0 rcmgvto live wi)th the other"Ameers, T shall 50 nothing

AS it is usual with

if allowe " .
lency matfo lf;hc wishes of Goyernment. I expect many things from -Gc-
contrary g that until my case 13 settled, [ may b placed with

. . he . L
v_«:rnmlC“t }x:::ztr}s We lived together while we werc with Sir Charles Nupier,
the ot 16}'1 S cam(; sogether to Bombay; I beg, therefore, that 1 may now be
and we als My sufferings, consequent on my separation from

allowed t¢ live with them.
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\ﬁM wan made onthe Ameers S Taew ot rapeey, (o b paid at the
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e \ W e’ W e of rupoes ench

oy e the Bt Government, “Phis was tho st fiuit oft theie fhiend-
o e wy Qther, bt the Heitish avy having aveived at Jerruek (thiough
R ‘\\ﬂ.(i\\u\\\‘ \\l\\\p&n\\ﬂi. all tvmer Profissions of t\‘\l‘l\dl\ﬂp wWere ‘\\‘ -
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th the other  Awmeers, was compolled to mibui
_ { v Waw it
D paed. W le that they wero arbiteary and unjust s but, being

Ul and At b @RIETUReane's) meres

arring e,

R
*

_ v WO compliod with them.,  Subse-
e ety of velve acticles was coneluded with Sie Henry Pottinger, :
Attt wan deekinedy that thereatter ne demand should be

mado upon us,
e the Knglish ever Took upon our connt 0y oocovet i, The Kaglish
avamtinad 1 mareh (o Cabool ) and, Som the tine Major James Outram
s gpeited Rewldent e Siade, my - thihor was guided ontively by his
ael . Whenmy tather was onhis deathabed, he took my hand and p\m'ml
Pedtel Magor Queranns, consigning me to hin eare and protection | attor (
"o heeathed T lastc - Aftor this: Magor Outeam treated me as it 1 wero !
st Elivad tappy and contented undl Sie Chaeles Napier avdived in

Wy ent-d, S@anloy wigh a now treaty, cantravening  all “tormer
% and ontaiuigg niny e Ko /At il LRGE fo' resolien ;f 1

SRRl Afeenands, when-Moer Roostivn Khan of Rhyrporo eame
Cuhnbad, and when,

i consequete of hiv expuldon from his country,
) a“\‘.:uns o a Murtve chiot by Si Chaeles: Napior, the Belooehees
XA

i Reaten hostilities, all the Ameers exeited thon\s‘\\l\\‘u i vain to n.‘““'
. !)\‘tr dodgne. Meer Nusseer Khan, aftor holding & consultation,
S R attanpt the reeall off the Beloocheey, thinking that his peacetul
LR Iduee them (o listen: to reason: - he wequested me- to
S Ry s the Bolooch (ribes of Nizawanee wnd - Lughaven
Lo abieet to iy thther, and would, he (Moer: Nusseer) thought,
-3 R amangat them, be indueed (o lay down their arms. 1 theres

coiad Meer Nusseer (o the Beloocheey, and- entreated - them
<,\"§3"k“ht‘n they returned to thele alleghnee, ‘M“‘“ N}:";:“‘N' Q.{:‘:‘
LR 1\‘1‘ sy trastivietlly persan (- the General . ;‘\l lurn,l:‘\k W :

B “N'mh\s; We recehved telligenee that the General hdd attaeke

M
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1o B B e aBOR wta v tho Weloochoss, e we heard the veport of EARED
,,»,ﬂv;g%, ;m before we cou‘d mount our horses, the ba?ﬁae had hegiiy apd w%;a,’a’ ] was
o Jbeyond our control; many Belapchees'were killed, and afhRoF 7% 1 ged o
looking on from a distance, and confounded at what had pefallen-
Hyderabad, as I felt well assured that my sincerity would he un!
should I go to meet the General, of my own accord, and woul ther Shad
credit. I went, in company with Meer Nusseer Khan and MY i
Khan, to the General, to whom Major Octram, who was présent & al

« there is no charge against this boy”(meaning me), and the General, P
dismissed me, on which I went ‘and resided in the fort.
left for Bombay, the General sent somo officers into the forts ornamen
all the treasure, and gold, and other property, including even the

of our females, our horses, mules, camels, and whatever €lso WO
not’ leaving us as much as would purchase one day’s food; b am &
was sent to Bombay, and' thence F am to be sent to Poone- 1 could
boy, and guiltless; just reason with yourselves, and say what crime _ cp
have committed against the British Government to merit ‘this P bove
ment. Major Outram, who is now in England, will verify the d?mx’ss :
statement, and I’ hope that, after a duc inquiry into my case, you will dISTE

s

me.,wiﬂ} honor to my country, in a manner that will reflect creght on y(:nur
generosity. In addition to what I have above stated, ] may mention thath olz
marriage was at hand when I was tyrannically sent to Bombay, and the ¥ the
of the things prepared for the occasion were seized on, and plundered by »
English. 'When I was about to leave Sinde, the General came onnboard t e
steamer, and gave me 500 rupees for my expenses, and, with great kindness 1?1-
his part, we parted. Your petitioner i3 separated from his country and re
tions, particularly from his mother, who, worn out with years, caonot have
“long to live, and’ the few remaining years of her life.'will be s}mrtened by
" separation from me; my betrothed too, and her parents, will grieve for me,
and I therefore hope that, with accustorsed kindness and justice, you will, on
» duly considering my case, restore me with honor and dignity to my coun{;g
- and relations, that I'may once more see my aged mother. In return for whi
kindness I will obey and serve the British Government as long as I live, and
the fame of your justice will bring you infinite renown. May your days be

propitious. -

- & "

No. 132.
Meer Nusseer Khan of Hyderabad to the Court of Directors.

THE fame of your equity and justice extends all over the world, and in
" hope that you will do me justice, I beg to lay before you a brief statement of

. my history, . :
During the life-time of the late Meer Gholam Ali Khan, Meerza Muzhur

was deputed to Calcutta and brought back a treaty bearing the seal of the
then (lovernci-General, which treaty wis respected as long as that Ameer
lived, Subesquently, in the timo of the lato Meer Kurumy Ali Khan, and my
futhop, Meer Moornd All Khan, Moerza Ismael Shah was sent on a mission to

Governor Elphinstone, and concluded with him a treaty, which was observed
Ameers above mentioned.  In the time of my father,

until the death of the 0 y
Moer Moorad Ali Khan, Colonel Sir Alexander Buwrnes being desirous to
proceed through Sinde by the River Indus, on a visit to Runjeet Sing, arrived
at Kurachee, whence he wrote several letters, _requesting permission to
advance by that route. But, as this had not been stipulated for in any former
‘treaty, my father refused to comply ; on which I wrote to him (Sir Alexander
Braxnes), and told Do t© leave e property I hirs eha;ﬁ» at Kurachos, 3nd to
' whence he should be allowed to pass up the
‘river. He came accordingly, and my father told him he would not be per-
mitted to proceed up -the river, and that he had written to him to that effect
‘at Kurachee, asking him, moreover, why he had come to Hyderabad without
bis (my father’s) permission. Sir Alexander Burnes replied that he had come

~tome himself to Hyderabad,

]
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abad as desired by his son, Meer Nusseer Khan, who had written t0 Received in Fng
I‘Iﬁe:vould permit him to pass up the river. My father was greatly dis. land, Oct. 9, 1843

| _t this, and asked me why I had consented to what it was impussible

" :o grant. I replied that I wrote to him for our advantage, and that

:rtni!i’d certainly allow him to proceed up the river ; and, through my repre-

1900 s, my father ac?eded to his request. A full account of this is given

i ﬂ;ﬁi 1 e, cander B.m:ness Travels, and also in the Government records ; so

87 am the individual who first opened the Indus to the English. After

/ ! (I;oloﬂel Henry Pottinger applied for permission for foreign merchants to

¥ 5 and down the Indus, duty free, and concluded a treaty of several

# P Chich was to be binding on the contracting parties to the latest

f ,aole’;y ; a copy of which Treaty, bearing the seal of the Governor-General,

;gsl“'.'veﬁ to my father, who made it over to me, and said he had made it, to

'rﬁ‘fg the stability of my affairs. - On the death of my father, the said Colonel

- er sent for a friendly letter from the Governor-General, and gave it to

!at"‘.‘g?t there was no mention made of oppres:ing us, or our country., With

i 'iﬁcention .I.applied for a British Resident to be appointed at Hyderabad ;

twoﬂ the British army advancing to Cabool, [ incurred the ill-will of the

ipd« chee tribes, and the enmity of the Affghans, by having, through my
ship for the English, allowed their army to pass through Sinde ; yet T

0 .d the friendship of the Enclish to every other consideration. , I have
orre Pg— )

"4 in books, that the Christian religion commands to cherish, and not to
fe?nate, your friends,—friendship being a tree which produces good actions ;
Iﬁeing on this, I was indifferent about the displeasure of the Beloochees, and
mcy hostility of the Afighans. My late brother, Meer Noor Mahomed Khan,
o) myself, undertook to provide boats, camcls, provisions, wood, and every

¢er kind of supplies for the army, and issued orders to all the Beloochee
bes, telling them that should any of them he dissatisfied with our alliance
jth the British, and take to plundering the property of the army, they would
ar- our displeasure, and !)c severely punished. Nonq of them dared to
jobey my orders. - When Sir John Keane arrived with his army at J erruck,
p deputed Mr. Eastwick with a memorandum, stating that he required
genty-one lacs of rupees ; of this sum I was immediately to pay seven lacs,
ud the other fourteen lacs were to be paid by the late Meer Noor Mahomed
fian, and Meer Meer Mahomed Khan, equally. We were also called upon
spay three lacs of rupees annually to the British Government ; this was the
wili of -my faithful services to the English; and Sir John Keane, having
wived anopposed at Jerruck, about twelve coss from Hyderabad, in violation
ftreaties, began to oppress us, and to assume a hostile attitude. As I was .
gpless, I paid the money, knowing well, however, that it was taken from me
mustly, by order of the Governor-General. In the Treaty concluded with
ir Henry Pottinger, and bearing the seal of thc Governor, it was affirmed that
nr friendship would last to the latest posterity, and that no oppression should
kexercised on us or on our country. In defiance of which, why were we
equired to pay twenty-one lacs of rupees at cne time, and the sum of three

i annnally > If you say that it was on account of Shah Shooja, I reply that

b said ‘Shah had written on a Koran, which he presented to me, that he

fould never act so as to inflict detriment on us, or on our country, which

riing Colonel Pottinger had seen. 1 answer again that, during Shah
oj’ssojourn of severalyears at Loodiana, fiothing was, demanded  from
ton his account ; but, setting this aside, when Shah Sboqla, ﬁ.ndmg that he
powerful at Cabool, threwr off his alliance with the English, 1pform me on
fabaccount, and for what purpose, the tribute was exagted from me? If
txacted it on your own account, you did so in breach of the articles of the

. You are discriminating and just ; examine, and judge for you{selveg,

Uethep our treatment has been just or unjust. When Sir John Keane's

Ey advanced towards Cabool, Colonel Pottinger framed, and concluded, a

th of twelve articles, which he said would be permancnt as the wall of

e

I
!
D

Xinder, and would last for ever. Thank God that, from the first 'I‘r;:‘aty
Ao 1256, T have not infringed even one of these articles; copies of t e§ﬁ
:&fues must be ui the (;{qi'eanment ma«iurds,'and1 a reference to them wi
[ \.Jou whethiep 1 state falsehdod; or tell the truth. ‘

h;,‘y‘%en Maj6r Otutrdii was appointed Resident in Sinde, I acted °“1f,’§{

Wishes ; dnid; us loug &9 lie féﬁaéned at Hydorabad, everything
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anaged satisf; Cl T a

) yooe n} .. " HL‘ .

Do o the 5th Zﬂkhat ([i:o:nu] g"’ arles ‘\’ﬁpi( ry hay in;. a rved in SS:"dPi oty
\ ] wr-

treaties, whj oer), by Mr, 2 eiRT i
Sand Ali to Suklks 2 vapns me; and | it Abhat ST sad Svud
departure, I deputeq at th'i'c)s, to Generil Sir Charles » ﬂl.\}er_ Afler their
(Meerza Khoosroo Beg, gpg 3y VSt of Kir Charles Nagyer, two indiviauals

ing with them m\: sealg ahomed Yu-oof,) with full’ powers to treaf,
declined having my seals affyeq T ' they arrived at Nowahera, the Grae
}:’hﬂw "‘l;l‘:‘l)lyﬂin which he o’:fiir::] the Treaty ; but delivered a letter l:'or m;
¢ yTpore era 4 me to s‘:nd Mee im Khan (¢
t}w)aﬂ'airs of they:ﬁd l;a':c:: ;“330' Outram wou]fi‘orso:;e(:;rritﬁ:ere to settle
M'lsmmm' According to 'hi:ld “ould have the seals affixed to the Treaty in
to Hyderabad ; ang Major Om‘m;we, Mcer Roostum, and the vakeels, came

Y

in order to arrange th : having also arrived there, paid me & visit, *

Treaty, by whic thec f‘}(ﬁ:&tu ;‘Og Meer Rocstum, and to obtt‘zrlgx’\ lt)::- seals to the

equivalent, to Mahomed B]m“'llklul?]?l] ‘Bas to be made over by us, without an
an Dacodpootree. The revepues of Kura=

chee were divided into four g},
Sres; three of whi . ;
) h an, Meer Shwd-\:i }(:f}‘,“ hich belonged to_myself Mec:
a-year eac _shxu-e, giving a total of ads an, and valaed at 25,000 rupec
in lieu of tribute to that ammmto 75,000 rupees, which sum was to be taken
English. . Meer Meer Mahomed l,(ind the port of Kurachee made over to the
also to pay to Meer Sobdar Knd ?n, Mecr Shahdad Khan, and myself, were
of Kurachee, 50,000 rupees a-year or his share (one quarter) of the revenues
treatics, that the Englis)h wonf] - Lreplied, that it was stipulated in former
WISl o e sedgiing it 4, amerts s th> country of the Ameers, instead of
value one share of ita fevenncs at 50 oy - d, 2= regards Kurachee, since you
4t 50,000 nipees, how does it happen that you
! pe
cstimate the other three sharcs belone: .
: s belonging: to Meer Meer Mahomed Khan,
Meer Shahdad Khan, and myself, a( 23 000 rupees each? Helpless, I affixed
my seal to the Treaty, and gave it to him M ¢ g sy )
. b (Major Outram). 1 also remarked,
that he might take the tract of country b longing to Meer Roostum Khan,
1 y b o N Th o . .
“l'ici}\.lll) .b((\n'\{\ N\bnﬂ and Roree, leaving to him the remainder of his
dominions ; to which Major Outram replic |, that it rested with Sir Charles
Napier. I intreated lum vehemently on this*subject ; and, seizing the skirt of
his garment, implored him not to suffer Mecr Roostum, who was an old man of
cighty-five years, to become a homeless wand rer ; but to permit him to retain the
remainder of his dominious, if only to preve t disturbances. The Major again
replied, that it was not in his power; but h: would mention it to the General.
When the Beloochees threatened (o rise in arms, in consequence of the, ejection *
of Meer Roostum !\'han, intelligence arrived hat Sir Charles Napier had impri-
soned a Murree chief, named HyatKhan, wit .out any apparent cause ; on which,
gome of the Beloochees who were at Hyderibad, assembled, and took a solemn
oath, resolving to attack Major Qutram ¢n his return from the fort to the
Residency. 1 was informed of their intenion; it was then twilight. As the
. Major was a friend, who was dear to me as my own life, I sent, in consequence
. of the ferment among the Beloochees, Meer Jan Khan, Hajee Gholam Mahomed
¢ and.tenor twelve othexs, to accompany hin:; and they, after escorting him to
the Residency, returned, and told m;t that thz)i h(a;d scer:hgarties of Beloochees
- ready for mischief at two or three places, and had sentjthem away. = Ou hear-
ing this, I scnt a verbal message by Moonshce Mhadajee to Major Qutram, and
also wrote o him that the Beloochees were in arms,ﬂll)y reason ng thﬁ expulsion
from his territory of Meer Roostum Khan, and the seizure yat Khan
Murree, and that much blood would be shed. I was averse to Meex.- Roostum
Khan’s comiag to Hyderabad ; because I drcaded a commotion (on his account,

and the seizure of Hvat Khan) amongst the Beloochees, who, on hearing of
. o place myself at their head, otherwise they

these events, came and urged me t 3 ead,
would select another in my stead. 1 told them, that I had just signed a treaty,
and could not fight, as Sir Charles Napier had informed us that he would hold
us persomally res?mnsible. should any of our followers join Meer Roostum Khan,
‘T reflocted. that if the Beloochees went without me, 1 would, in the eyes of, Sir
Charles N'apier be cqually guilty as if I accompanied .them. I was in a
Cllemma, not kn’owinev% yw to act; at last I concluded it was not advisable to
o v c¢ was brought to me that the General had

H o 41 e i » ]. en
fiht the British, when intelbs at lLala Kundee, fourteen coss from

arrived we , whole of his force, il .
l;’::;f(g;b:dl thax:«,}iww;; l?ncg\*:y.ncing without delay. On hearing this, 1 said the
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had promised not to adyy)
per? vance bey
g’cd' h’mze- Tlllehighlv disapps » Why is he coming on pece;
o 5ot 50 0 0 0 th B o and encampod on cho banks ' 3
their hostile intentions. Wi, 1."°f'h€*‘s,and endeavo L, and thought it
th epcampment, Where T waj LIS Cesign, | mounteq ur to dissuade them
109% cpen I prevailed on them ted, threatening and o my horse, and went,
nié’ht’ ienced vakeel to the cht? returc. | intendeq ::P(’Sm}aung till mid.
® Cin the act of appointing atﬁal, and make peace. 1\§°nd in the morning
[“.Genefal had attacked the g d\‘ akeel, intelligenco was gx'r moming, when
0 port of firing. I had hardlran'ced posts of the Bel rought to me that
thee’” and took matters beyond y time 0 mount bcfomoo:if‘(‘(‘s, and [ heard
&'n-on was closed. By the will 0;,“)’ Pover of contro} ““.d'tf action
7 he power of destiny. T returneq enty horsemen, at lfnnhe('s were killed,
at force of 10,000 or 12,000 Bel to H)-dcmbad, where hbﬂfln amazement,
fi *ives; but as 1 felt assll’red d oochees had assembled . fore morning,
ve my sincerity, T went to at, after dispersing them. the Gerr. of the
o fuckled it round my waist Into his hands. He kind) "t morning, and
¢ that in twenty-five da » USINg many consoling ex y returned it to me,
ne "a be vlacediin H 'ys my affairs would be satisfa mp ressions, and (elling
J hould €. B 7 Hyderabad as formerly, . Major Gl v cc: end that

:m the guns, which were unde ral to the cam
ge l;lm] Nopier WS 6EKhyes ;}clu; Itll(;e Ic)lt;u-ge of Moossa, the li«iear?: I?:g“%ted
i it would be better if he came to quo s -ka-kote. I wrote to him to s:n
pe with a meeting, fmd spend a few days w'\i ’( hcmbn.d with a few men, 1o gratify
[ should comply with his demands ; but ), tnie in shooting game, and that theﬁ
army, the Beloochees, who were furious ondacc(:‘ as afraid, if he came with an”
ejection, would excite a commotion, which woul(;“;,t v M‘{CP Roostum Khan’s
‘ othc!;f» :}?y éd‘.,ccl“.as n;)‘t aitehdod to, ring ruin on themselves and
e General says he conquered Si ¥4
taries and subjects t?f Jl ’ E};\ghsﬂ 1'()1‘0:11\:1111\1'1(\1'&11‘13 rltxglz"’mﬂll\aart,d?s \V;e.wero -
orer your own subjects.  Truly, this slaug e y clamm a victor
Serng their property, was at T, vxpl::: s%h:)cfrﬂ(:t the people of Sinde, phln).'
day after | arrived in camp with Sir Charles Na )i‘e Q&leen of England. "The
gnt to me with a message that the General “.ml“;(;’ Qloonshee Ah Akbar was
stetiqned, with a few of his own men, in Hyderab: .‘ome of my people o be
might be protected from all injury As 1 yderabad, so that the town’s people
oll was tranquil ; but in a tl:\l\' d):\'ys ;eo;‘e%‘tatsbxl'\ lzgor gmmm remained there,
departure, Moonshec Ali Akbar came with a mess 0n3 fay. Theﬂday fter hip
wished to go and inspect the fort of Hy‘lor"lbad agclrom tho General, who
worthy people along with him ; accordingly fq ) ans required a fow truat.
Kiidmutgar, and Moonshee Mhetaram. '\,‘”melith.i)l‘(\l:go n(}uB uchal Bahadoor,
ud asked for the keys of the Tosha Khana [dél)ositm: 'C\She’lékb'alr el ‘
‘ ;]ix;i]é&n %rde:h to otpt}z‘\in all the treasure and property ) ! Loil:lﬁizxdtga({gegla}:g l
‘Pleased; but that if he took them aceording to the cz;talo |
:hfslrr) tllllmg, otherwise others would rush if and take \vlux%élvcért:;fgy“c,gﬁg %fyt
COlone]u{l’astt]on; my counsel was not listened to. At last Mr. Fallon, and
anly'ad ixff" and 'Major Reid, and several qther officers, with two regiments,
s match?oitl:g’ tle(nt'e,red the fort, and sel;ed on all treasures, gold, silver,
itvels. and swhot .1, nives, daggers, sh1e1d§, and other property, such as -
0 bogie. 1 at else belonged to our establishments, costly fabrics, Korans
e evsg orses, camels, saddles of gold and silver, utensils of copper and
tundey i}l'lyﬁung,.m fact, of the value of a needle. So complete was the
o wore at precious stones were falling from the bosoms of the sepoys, and
o selling gold, jewels, and other valuables in the city: the work of
W the | continued for seven days. The first day they rushed into the seraglio
far o 206 Meer Kurum Ali Khan: and the occupants of the seraglio, for
e their hve§, and shame, lest they should be exposed to the gaze of in-
"!gl?.’s abandoning their houses, flod on foot from the fort. Afterwards, the
Moy, of the other Meers were entered by the British troops; and the occu-
The MW}\’Q Had tievet beloré erossed the threshold of the seraglio, fled on foor.
POYS, Wl were at the aates, on seeidg a woman with ornaments on her
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received in Eug- : . ) .
II‘:qu Oct 9, 1843. gs::,o rtll,n-lzr:\lvmg:l(:id fely stripped them off, so that those who would avoid expo-
the clothes on ﬂi’é{:“l')(?lslaway, nose-rings and ear-rings, taking with t'hc:j‘_‘ gyf]l)f
ding, leaving ys nothidc . The officers carried off even our cotsl;ml “u;
clothes they (he o) Dt ditt: Thad taken to the soraglio the bouks il
which were agaip, [.Il.'%_lb) had given me the day they entered the fort, all o
Meer Hoossein Al timl from me_the day [ left; also the swords of ]mIY| T
he horses ang Sil(idl(?*( fMeer Abbas Ali; depriving us also of our] 'H‘(Ll'l‘ll’lrll.
away, notwithstandin 0o gold, on which my sons came to me, \.vc-llblix 50 L I‘Lu
this date they are witﬁ remonstrances to Captain Brown and Ali A i )..1]1. ’-‘?“'Lc d
iron, and of little valu(\mt swords': although my sword§ and mutcl} ocvi dll h:-"
arg 10 me prized ay m(': lyt?t llavmg descended to me from ny m".mtr\nll" i ""))
and Meer Moorag Al i(ll' . Besides that, the late Meer Kurum YII 1)\( {“ .
1)l‘i§011e d with us. One d.mu] treated Meerza I‘xhqosroo as a son.. l,:(;] \\l-}J H
misdirected them (o the ay he was taken to the fort, :mﬂ ch;u'gcd‘/ml .II 'un"-“;:
Ali Khan, for whicl Li S pot Whe.rc was the treasure of the lilLC"MUM f'-\'mt 2
On his recoverjpe e ,l.Ly l_gad lum‘dlsgraced, an_d flogged until he t‘mv\‘ (‘,(l.‘
‘ brought hack to ét’he )l\\ as tied up for two hours in the fort, and arw“ﬁl.(j
Shere Mahomed yas 1 1«)106 w.here [ was imprisoned. ]'3es,1dcs this, when } Llc l
was my bitter epu g .out' to fight Sir Charles Napier's army, a]tho;lg 1l ne
Whitelo ck, and M l)n,e(as 711s well known to Major Outrﬂm, Captains "Jef: Kie,
property, yet was Iyren’) ‘,‘ (lio "85 slip an opportiinity of Geslxay m‘gl ﬂ]j'y
confined Accommodat; 10\? : from my spacious abode in camp, on bom’c .L )(_({
imprisoned in m fbm()n o. bd Steamer ; nine days z_after, I was taken back, a?
steamer T asked qu t“}l‘ i13 ode. When.I was_being conveyed on bqarq t lf:'
Meer Mahomed Kl; zfn ain . rown to retain my two sons and my cousin Mem
all the troops with M > anS : to take me with him, as I knew that on seeing me
t0 me, and waid M eerr lere Mahomed,. would abandon him, and come over
me o SR teer. ;:ou.ld either be obliged to fly, or surrender, or to permit
P g9 gh! with him. But my suggestions were not attended to. In
ormer times I was in the habit of sending an experienced person on board
every ste;amer passing' up or down the river to procure for them fuel and other
necessaries, and was equally careful of the convenience of travellers on my,
land, remunerating them in full for whateyer was stolen from them, and could
" not bg recovered, to our great detriment, which, however, we considered a
gain, n consequence of our friendship with the English. Besides the above,
I have performed many other services to the English, in the hope that it would
tend to my advantage, instead of conducting to a prison. It will be notorious
all over these countries, that this is the reward of a person who has sexved the
British faithfully through life. I'have read that Christianity is opposed to
oppression of every kind, but, from the time the British first arrived in India,
to the present date, no such tyranny was ever practised on us. Had a shot
been fired from the walls of Hyderabad the British army might have lawfully
plundered it, but the fort was given up on a pretence that it was merely to be
inspected, and after/a pledge of sccurity was given; peace declared, and assu-
rances made that we should Dbe/restored to powery after this to plunder the
treasury, and to disgrace the.rulers of the country, is not allowed by any
law; and I had heard from experienced persons, that it was not the custom of the
English to punish a man before he was proved guilty, nor to disgrace him on the
hearsay of others. 1, therefore, hope that you will first investigate my casc
and then determine by the laws of Christianity whether or not we are'suﬂ‘eri“g’.
from injustice. 1 look to you for justice, and to be sent back with m y former
honor and dignity to my country, where I pledge myself to be bound by the
kindness of the English, as Iong as I live to serve and obey them, and this will
exalt the renown of the English all over the world. Restore me, theretere,

to my plundered country.
May your days be propitious.
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» 'Receiv-d [EN
und, Auf;. 2, ik,
'l’ho_GovmonGeneral lo 8 Q. Napier

ct.) o
(K“‘? HAD th:alsatll]&facnor{ of receiving to-day your le*:tllaha:ad, June 8, 1843,
ive to the falsehoods reulated agyin the offsrrer of the
12+ to the ladies of the Zenang S 0
1 never believed thag there

a"nyr Witﬁ
Was one

inst the officers of youy army word of ¢,

Y ;

" trath in the charges |,
upon thag Subject, g¢s brought
1 cannot be surpriseq at the Indignatiop, which the officers have mani
ated: _

-

—_—

No. 134,

Sir Charles Napier to the Governor-Gencral.
(E,;ract.) ] Hydembad, June 13, 1843
1 SEND your Lordship three complaints*

ord. against us, with the re lies of
o accused. I.thmk it is m duty to make DO answer 4
g:ip) to accusations which I k

. There are several other complaints, cach of several sheets of foolscap,
and gross img“.d?m- falsehoods all. "I have pot answered them, but when |
pave a little leisure T shall send thep With the Decessary remarks, Afier

ur Lordship has seen my defence, I wip) burn it, “if your Lordship
leascs, or re-word it, for the facts are a | state. “Your Lordship will, T
. sure, make some allowance for a map absolutely _ :
?!Ecssant unblushing dowm'ight‘, falschoods; as to going minutely nto a dis-
mmf of all their gross assertions, I could easil i
fommzmd, and request a permanent establishme:

assertions would be immediate_ly followed by another volume. of lies,

® o

Inclosure 1 in No. 134.
Statement of Major Me Pherson, Prize-Agent.

Hyderabad, May 16, 1843,

P WITH respect to the assertion of the three Ameers, that I entered the

. . . e e 3 art; I
fort of Hyderabad with the view of seeing it, ‘:t is erronf:;sognitthzl;dpto "
aceompanied the troops that marched in to take possess Wkl
the British standard hoisted on its tower, wh.lch v‘vas-d‘:ok:let:1 or;ﬁdcsenmes
1843. - No outrage was committed, 10 Zenana aplggfél?oe was' given when' the
Placed to prevent any one approaching them." 1 It retire. aad not be over.
Ten wou]é) mount the tower, that the ladics might ‘é;]e to be on the tower,

ked ; and le were only admitted for a certain rizeagent, 1 colloeted
t th ) diesl;i(:)ll)ﬂd be annoyed. During that day’l?lsp No Z.cnana was ever
o b onsiderable atmount, principally in go , they were inhabited by
asure {o a ¢ British officer, during the time ) y No female of any
ent‘emd. be b ﬁiﬂg taken treasure from those vaca:ime. As for taking the
description b ver suffered to be ill-used ?t in- many instances they were
h\lks’lxgon was e hem, 1 positively deny t: Nleacues, invariabl remec}.
N )(‘“\k ﬁm t ? W(\‘lasm) Co gucs, hear Of anyo
take, but 1, as \weh 83 0 O e never
'heu:mag-at f‘wm mel:)ino their personal property.
» aS o) -

les

)

\

d Khll‘h
) . d Meer Mabome
. Yoot S6bA4F Rbug Rud Meer Nusseer Khan, April 28th, an
o From Meek 85bd4
Aorl 29,



.
[lt’“‘.w
]uud'

ed
.2, 1843,
hug safely assert, th

88 -

nanas ey .

Ameers, T COmplufn‘t"" ll'avmg been ill-used, or cven seen; and T can
from the ¢ 1t we, the priz made is a gross falschood on the part of the
prize-ag Mpty houses, g e-agents, took money, jewels, swords, &c., &c.,
Pragents. » 18 certainly the case. To do so wWas the duty of the

P. Mc PHERSON.

in Eng- the ladies in the 7
¢

Inclosure 2 in No. 134.

Staten
went of Captain Blenkins, Prize-Agent.

AFTER the perus: Hyderabad, May 16, 1843.
Kh'«lﬂ_, Meer Sobdar Kllls‘_‘l of threo letters respectively from 1
therein contained 1an, and Meer Mahomed, I beg to state
myself, or any of &S far‘as T have any knowledge, or W
They, the Ameers Ilgvother Drize-agents, is entirely without any
consideration from us er experienced anything but the grea
ornaments of theps . They were repeatedly told that we did
to them ; and, in S-x,o“f‘en to be given, or any. other property W
them back to their o eral instances, when so proferred, I have m
intruding on ‘the ds &Yners; so did the other prize-agents ;

ies, nor did we ever intrude on’ their Zen

dwellings of the women, -

~, Inclosure 3 in‘No. 134L ’ .

Statement of Captain th;zzl.e‘tt, sze-AgB"t -

e B 4 e Hyderabad, May 16, 1843.: '
MeerT'l{{/IEhothlgc lllett.ers of Meer Nusseer Khan, Meer Sobdar Khan, ‘and
med, having been submitted to me as one of the prize-agents
to answer such points as may refer-to the property taken 1 can safel§
state, as far as I was concerned, I strictly conformed to the order of Major-
. General Sir C. Napier, to take as prize-booty such treasurc and arms as
the Ameers_ themselves, or by their servants,. made over to us. that the
treasure (with one exception, when Meer Sobdar sent Colonel P:").ttlé with
a message ' to e, then waiting outside his Zenana gate, to_go in to him, and
sea that heysent out all his treagure, and when he produced  only abo’ut a
Jactof rupees) was recgived by, /me-outside the Zenana gates; generally i1L1
: . unior Meers: and T-refer to Meer Hoossein
Ali, from whom I received by far the greatest sum—T1 think nearly twenty-
six lacs of rupees—to -confirm this fact; that on several occasions when
females were ‘brought. out, 1, after looking at some of them
uch as might be in common use, returned them into
the Zenanas; but that the -jewels found with other Sfate property in the
ached from the Zenanas, were con-
and, -as such, retained by me, as also the jewelled
‘ m ; forther, ! never entered any‘Zenana
e living, except in the presence of one or more of
1l consent, or rather at their request, the wouicn
o another part of the Zenana; and [ further
Lour, seen any of the females of any of lhc
who went about the fort at all times), nor
{ violence being offéred to any female, save on one (;cm-

presence of one or more of the )

the jewels of the
to sec that they were s

tosha khanas, these being entirely det;
sidered as State jewels,
swords and matchlocks found in the
in which the women wer
the Ameers, with their fu
having been previously removed €
state, that I have not, to this

Zenanas (excepting the slaves, &c.,
have I ever heard 0

Mecr Nusscer
that the whole
hich relate to
foundation.
test kindness and

not wish the
hich belonged
" myself sent
we had no idea of
anas ; and we

had strict orders fr
ers from the Major-'Generalfto_keepAperfeCtl}’ aloof from the

. W. BLENKINS.
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I was told a sepoy had forced a nose-ring off a woman pussing ll::;ﬂ"x:&l;. l[t:lifs
o Whi?le fort, but, on inquiring, the man could not be pointed out, or any
h > :

mr:a‘{;' hira found, if the statement were correct, which 1 d‘g‘ﬁi{g BAZLETT.

Inclosure 4 in No. 134.
Remarks by Lieutenant Brown, Commissioner in Sinde.

(EER Sobdar Khan’s complaint, - Hyderabad, May 16, 1843.
On the 21st of February, by order of Major-General Sir C. N apier, I

. anied Licutenant-Colonel Pattle, sent to take charge of the fortress of
mpani ) ; g .
“ﬂ‘ierabad. and property of the Ameers therein., 1 had, previous to starting
fy camp, made .thc Ameers, then in confincment, acquainted with.qur
't::\tion’ and obtained from them men well acquainted with the position
n}ﬂle private apartments in the fort, who would point them out to Colonel
f)actler and thus prevent our troops from cven accidentally entering them.

reaching Hyderabad, in company of Colonel Pattle, I visited Meer Sobdar
Khan, then at large, in open durbar; and, t my request, his Highness also
nominated moonshecs 1o 'point out where our troops could best be accom-
modated with quarters, with Jeast annoyance to his Highness and the different
fmilies. Three days afterwards, it appearing from records shown by the
‘other Ameers, that 5,000 soldiers, under the orders of Meer Sobdar Khan,
had been present in the fight at Mecanee, he was placed under restraint, and.
‘was conveyed in his palkee, and accompanied by Captain Whitlie, from the
fort to the garden ncar the river. “With reforence to the very strong charges
sdduced by the Amecr, which I now hear of ‘or the first time, of our soldiery
rushing into the seraglio, and the ladies of lis family being driven, from ili-
reatment, bare-footed, out of the fort, 1 (. only say, that, as | visited the
Ameer twice on the afternoon we took possession of Hyderabad, upon which
day the outrage would appear to have been « Amitted, and f) requently yisited
him afterwards, it appears strange that, when mentioning his different griev-
ances tome, many of which were most trivial, it should have escaped his
nemory to have brough} to my notice ‘these, such very grave ones.  His sons,
vho,had been at large i the fort, joined the Ameers in the garden on the
evening previous to their depnrtprc f) romy Hy erabad, and 4 certainly heard.of
to request that one should remain beling- :

e
-~

)

Meer Nusseer Khan’s complaint.
.My remarks above, relative to the treatment of the
Umilarly to this complaint, with one exception, viz., that a few
¢ Ameers’ departure, Meer Nusseer Khan complained to me,

agents and others had entered one of the roows of the Zenana, and his ladjes
had been driven to fly from it, &e. This one laint, and the '
mde, y , &e. us one complaint, and the only one ever

on inquiry, proved to ‘be an exaggoeration; but the Major-General
m0stc.t:? [ue at once to proceed to the Ameer, which 1 did, to assure him that
3Ppr0ac]§Ctl orders had, from the first, been given to all, 00 no account to
YO the private apartments ; and that, if he was not satisfied of this, all
e with their familics in the fort, pending the

families, apply
evenings before
that the prize-

e.\; meers might return, and Jiv
dccli:ed()f orders from the Governor-General of India, This, however, was

thonor, <23 Present at the interview hetwoan tha A mame «od At :
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90
3, Aug- % 183 his Highness haq be t any foundation; as, previous to our Party leaving camp,
agents to point out his pon. cL0U8h t0 send to me, at my request confidential
of the prize. agents 18 treasury and toshe khana 50 as to prevent the possibility
for h‘av‘;PDl‘Oaching the Zenanas. Akhoond Buchal was placed i
e_given up, MOmn};I arms found in his house, after all had peen ordered 0
emg found in corr ishee Mheteram and Moolram were similarly treated 10t
after the fieht Irespondence with the enemy, but were released immediately
81t with Meer Shere Mahomed, yi\/leerza Khoosroo agtempted 0

seize Major Mc i
Pherson, without provoeation, by the throat.

ived in Eng- Highpess to be withoy

Meer Meer vla-

of his being first
d ot

Similar remar
homed Khan cg}m&‘i 520 the above apply to the complaint of
confined, to that of ¢ 29th April, 1843, who from the time
these extraordinay (}:llllt.t.mg Hyderabad, never once mentioned to me @ wor o
ladies of his famil){ 1arges now advanced, relative to the ill-treatment of th¢
E J. BROWN.

Inclosure 5 in No. 134...

Major Reid, commanding 12th Regiment Native Infantry, to

: Major Mc Pherson.
S"’ IN : Hyderabad, May 18, 1843.°
reply to your letter of this day’s date, forwarding translations Of{S let-
om-

ters and petitions from some of the Ameers of Sinde to the Governor ©
bay, I ha\'fe the honor to state in reply,— - ‘
1st. That T accompanied the detachment which took possession of the for-
tress of Hyderabad, under the command of> Lieutenant-Colonel Pattle; my
regiment (the 12th Native Infantry) being part of the said detachment; that,
under the orders of Lieutenant-Colonel Pattle, gnards were placed at. the
ate, and other places considered necessary for the protection and security .
the inhabitants of the fortress; immediately after this, the prize-agents pro-
ceeded to collect treasure, jewels, arms, and every description of valuable.pro-
perty ; that, by desire of Colonel Pattle, 1 furnished the prize-agents with such
guards and escorts as they applied for, for the purpose of guarding the said
property, and that 1 continued the same practice when I was in command of the -
fortress. Where the property was brought from I do not know, as I never -
once accompanied the prize-agents while searching for it; nor was I ever in-
side the inelosures of a treasury, or tosha khana, or seraglio, until the Ameers
and their families had guitted the fort, and the places wereempty of what-
ever they had contained. The guard at the gate was farnished by  the12th’
Regiment ; and the officers and men there assisted. the prize-agentsin detecting
any one found going out of the fort with property considered to belong to Go-
vernment. When Colonel Pattle left, I became commandant of the garrison,
and all property SO discovered, was, by.the officer commanding the guard,
handed over to the prize-agent residing in the fort, who passed a receipt for
the same. | never heard of any one rushing into the seraglios, and in any way
offering insult to the families of the Ameers, or their followers. Had this been
the case, 1 am certain should have known it, as I wasIn the habit of sceing
daily Meer Hoossein Ali and the sons of the other Amecrs who werc residing:
within the fort. With respect to the other subjects contained In these puti-
tions, 1 am quite ignorant, and consequently say nothing regm-dmg them.
: I have, &c., |
A. S. RE[D, |
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9.

e . Received in Eug.
Inclosure 6 in No. 134. » land, Aug. 2, 1885,

W s by Sir C. Napier on the Mem:rials of the Ameers of Sinde.

. : . Hyderabad, June 12, 1843.

?”,;;;l)i oomplautxits gof atsl;orgme%rs form a ;i:s?c of falschoods,. 1 will ;mswer
i, MEe ertion by assertion, for to send dox

/ “ﬂa:l?:f) > volume. 0 send documentary proofs

f

mplaint of Meer Mahomed Khan. ‘

e ay have, and did iesce i . .
|k o Ameer May (14t , acquiesce in, and, I believe, signed, all
The.es with the English; and, in common with the other Amezzz:’vi?)];ted

| oalh ;

v ei:oﬂswn& The Ameers formed one Government, and must be respon-
P ootively- The proofs of their violations of treaties are in th
colle ¢ hands of

Govel'n"f' eneral, signed by M.ajor Outram.

The Ameer says, that he submitted to the draft Treaty. This is exposed

guswers to three plain questions :—

I?‘irst Question. Who solem’uly signed the new Treaty in full Durbar ?

Apswer- Mcpr Mahomed Khan.

ond Question. 'Who attacked the residence of my commissioner (sent
tﬁe sacred character of diplomatist), with the intention to massacre the said
4 matist and all that were with him? j
FPJAnswer. Meer Mahomed Khan. -
Third Question.  Who, in full Durbar, insultingly tore the signed Treaty
toms, the Treaty to which the traitor had affixed his name and seal, for
purpose of blinding the diplomatist, and sceuring his destruction ?

Answer. Meer Mahomed Khan.

«None of the Ameer’s servants went by his orders to fight,” but they did
i, and our comrades were slain by those servants. I utterly disbelieve the
that he did not order his servants to fight, but he was bound to prevent
stroops from fighting against his ally; as he did not do this he must ‘take

consequence.

The falsehoods stated against Lieutenant Brown and Major McPherson,

answered by those officers with the truth and simplicity becoming Eng-
vatlemen. Colonel Pattle is away. )
gI‘;oes the Ameer suppose that, when he, and his compeers, had received

ir just punishment by force of arms, the lost lives of our soldiers, and
st of the war, were to be cast out of sight, as matters of no value,
thtg; traitorous Highnesses be allowed to keep all their forfeited treasures?
redly not ! :

The Amer proceeds, “ I have spent my life in serying the Government.”
deny the assertion. | 1 refer to Major Qutram’s letter to Sir(John Keane; I
bl fo Major Outram’s book; I refer to' a mass of 'documents against the
tmeers, that I forwarded to Lord Ellenborough, which were delivered to me

uthentic by Major Outram, and verified by that officer’s signature.

?'alMeer Sobdar’s complaint.
ot L thought that Meer Sobdar was a faithful ally. He was greatly
2ured by the new draft Treaty, and his position among the Ameers greatly
Q0 EY,tlc increased revenue he would have received ; but the cloven foot
ral; city and cowardice was soon displayed. His Highness’ vakeel, ’named
Bheg - met me on the march to the south ; he assured me of his master’s good
asi;nt,hat he would send 5,000 men into battle with the other Ameers, and,
g.“l: turn and traitorously' fall upon those troops, while [ was so to
tc%edlt’ that my soldiers were not to attack those of his Highness. The
dllplicity of such conduct was disgusting. Had the force that 1
. ed been worsted in battle, Sobdar’s 5,000 men would have been
» Wattacked afid htouched during the combat, and they would mercl®

AVe cut the British iip; to cledr themselves from the charge of trcason
N2

£F
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“\‘("'iﬂ"' in Enc- t‘O 0y .
e g 2, 1843, \'ic“(:;il(: friengs, if g $92
us, no Ceres
do sho " .
ments by (e llb.t e tr f’m‘ transpire. 1t on the other hand, we were
this inetae '€ Mergjle 00ps of Megy N ’ e :
ar Msidious y),q° % Slaughtey cer Sobdar would have fullilled his engape-
army hag e Domingle * of hiy, flying countrymen. My amswer (o
Consider ))ig 1y j'.,l] of the Bclopflol’os‘“o", was, ¢ Tell your master that my
'u:. soldiers ), fly, hess ag oy ooctiees, and does not need the aid of traitors,
batdle, T, )dl.‘l'ilbad’ for i?‘olml ally, and, as a friend, advise hine (o keep
mto the ficld uy I\‘lﬁsurcdly fall should meet his 5,000 men in the licld o)
. \ nl;‘m lset]"“HCc, “'llcl‘uutll)ou }hcm.” His Highness scnt 4,800 men
attle by " Sobday > they fought us manfully
my ordeps » - S3ys, o™ Y .
the Amegy (.)l}dcrs_u 1i3; ,h No Sepoy in my service fought in the recei
the side of 0‘1 omed. 1y, qnypflc"{t»lcal quibbling is of a picce with that ot
answer, op ““lu e, whop, ‘l'hs(_“‘erlls’ “Your chiefs lie dead at Meeance, by
' Porey °y slew ; ¢ ar this e .
must bUCUlnc-lf.L.bl’U“Slb”“Y Ul')(' ew; and '101 this yow ||..‘|!.u RTITIE
Haq 1\'[(3(“1- \“ T“» ang a | yeuw 'Ol"cl'nman for the conduct ol il sdges b
soldiers, Nobdar bheen s . ord among men.”
a ot [&]3) . =} )
him ag a,ln ni;lnthal, hone of thnﬁl“‘d in this fortress at the head of his 5,000
Shere Mahopraq . Proof of Ul‘}d fought at Mecanee, I should have respeeted
well ke lmed, Whose dg}; s, I offer the respect which I paid to Meer
1€ Was our gpep, %0 ;0 us has been inveterate from first to last. |
Y. T'knew that he had arrived within six milcs of

leeanee. vyi
», With 10,00
retra is 000 m ;
ce his steps 0, when the defeat of the Talpoors made him rapidly

as . ; and L
a.asset% lgz ft3'0nt1er (\vlliil:vxl;r(;t: at?. ‘1261" letter, assuring me that he had never
arrived, 3 ljeate - Major Ougy, alsehood), and_requestmg me (o say .]IOW he
X » assured me thag thig A ram, who was with me at the time this letter
_ atdl 4o meer would be quiet, if 1 would only shut my
.. DY my desire, Maion sgression.
notice his miscong e 07 Outram wrote to the Ameer) and T consented not ¢
give a tono gy 1} UCt. T thought Maior > the AmgSy and cqnsontc( no 0
peaclip is letter, anq 5 Jor Quiram’s knowledge of the man w ould
; but my hopes were vai isure the best chance in my power of making
of Meer Sherc Mal, Verce vain. - Major Outram was deceived in the intentions
e e o2 omed, and the battle of Hyderab: et i
. arriving at Hyderabag ttle of Hyderabad was the result.
the battle of Mecance and I - I discovered that Sobdar’s men had been in
ter him from the fate ,whicl SaW 1o good reasqn why his hypocrisy should shel-
Khan; that hypoetisy had 1 attended he more manly delinquency of Nusscer
Meer Sobdar states ltll(l)'ttﬂl‘]elte'red us from his maichlocks at Meeanee.
borough, and that he has itdt'lle o the TRy Lord Telen.
treaty, which was put in po oy Yes; but Meer Sobdar signed a duplicate
diplomacy. Meer Soly dalx)- jfl‘zbmlll( of Major Outram, according to the rules of .
to massacre Major Outr‘m; - (i" bcounc1l with the ot_hgr Ameers, hat résdlved
that were with him.. Tl(lc A n iquove B hundred British officers and soldiers
him in the cvening . kl]owillo'nZle?Itshmade an ostentatious pretence of protecting
‘had bribed the maonshee c?f' f‘]’ﬁliol?a‘::i;_f&b& sl'ctnn]thc éle{ctl.mo]-njngl_ They
Treaty signed in full Durbar, and § fi 11‘(]) B o celver to them the
this an action to restrain, or to encolllxlrau' tlm‘l?aﬁ. they tore it in pieces. Was
then was their assertion ,to Major O Vnge, o 'Cl(')ochee chiefs?  How absurd
S Lhen : jor Outram, the evening before, that they coul
. gggspfftb;g\lylell?n. W%urt stl;l‘)pose"t.h)s assertion of theirs to have been trnc): \vllm%
vited b flth o y Tves lt.‘,, | 1:1.t princes who cannot protect accredited agents (in-
I clziefsbofl‘sgl'\i g;ng g 11(3& qC}lsllfgl)] frotnll) being c{nassacred by their troops, are
) ’ ands, -and must-be p any- civili -
ment that has the power. ’ ¢ put down by any-civilized Gaverny
The Amcer says, “that from thetime the English became mastors of Tndia
never was such dlsg‘rrace, oppression, and tyranny offered to-any sincerc friend
ot (,]overnn_werlt.” The answer to this is casy; sincere friends of Government
don’t send 4,800 men to cut British soldiers’ throats.  Moreover, no disgrace
was put upon him, except that of being defeated in battle, in which it was dis-
gruccfu]l to him that his troops should have joined; no oppression and tyranny
except heing made prisoner, the natural result of such battle; and, as to being
plnudered, nothing was taken beyond what is the usual prize of the victorious
Government, nothing was pillaged, everything is in the hands of the regalar
prize-agents, and rcady to be accounted for to ITer Majesty. o

3. Complaint of Meer Nusscer Khan.

If friendship be taken info consideration, I beg to say that, from the begia.
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of the battle of Meanee, every thing was wanting on Meer Received in Eng-
ap 0 ﬂ;g.g;};n; and my first act, on arriy inrg); at Hyderabad, in the month laud, Aug. 3, 1843

‘,‘i‘g_f‘-r Kb ing from Licutenants Gordon and Mylne, then Political

Vapte e the petty insults and breachcs of treaty were frequent, was to deter-

i 1h: a stop to them, and I wrote a distinct letter to the Ameers to that

Vo 10 P“ad they guided themselves by my letter, they would have been, un-

;‘;‘:‘.g, w‘il y for humgnity and the S'mdia:.x people, still on their thrones at Hyder-

; «“‘n;,ut thg- continued to break certain articles of the Treaty, and 1 reported

Wl Y he overnor-General, as 1 told them I would do. )

fo 0 Ameer says that no attention was paid to his questions relative to shares

’ The,t of Kurachee. The decision of these minor details was entrusted by

’a;e ggajor Outrams; but, instead of meeting Major Outram to enter into the

" )‘on of them, the Ameers endeavoured to cut that officer’s throat. 1t

% erefore very natural that no attention was paid to their questions.
# The Ameer says, 1:163’01‘ Iitfostura Khan wa;zhsenthto Hyderabad without

or our agents, eer Roostum an
bkmg us,

, ! ad promised to meet
i {f;onm at Khyrpore. Major Outram mounte

3

y )

d his camel and went

re, and the Ameer mounted his camel, and went off the other
) wy‘[?edera}?ad »—an Insult to my Commissioner, and through him to me, .
S“t {am convinced was concocted by the other Ameers, in whose power
h“e‘, Roostum was from first to last. * The Beloochees of the Murree tribe
qt geized on the road. *“ These two things,” says the Ameecr, ¢ exasl‘)eratcd
e Beloochees, and the consequence was slaughter and bloodshed.” The last
;;sqnite true: twenty-five Murree chiefs were arrested passing near my camp,
o which they were brought fully armed ; they imagined that I was to be the
jupe of & got-up story, that they were going to demand payment of wages
e by the Amcers.  They werc all chiefs of the Murrce tribe, and I took the
iperty of examining their persons,

M » as well as of taking away their arms. The
dief of the Murrees,

named Hyat Khan, was one of them. In his pocket I
fond a letter from the Ameers, summoning the clan

to arms; every male that
«uld muster sword, or shield, or spear, or matchlock. They were tomeet the
Ameers at Meeance on the 9th of Kebruary : it was, therefore, very natural that
Jshould seize the Murrce chiefs; and I have now given orders to my out-
psts if such parties present themselves, immediately to cut them down.
The Ameers are much mistaken if they funcy English officers are so easil
duped ; and nothing but my determination 1ot to shed a drop of blood before
adeclaration of war, prevented my ordering these twenty-five Murrees to be
at to pieces, for they gave sufficient provocation to have been charged by
Jadob’s Horse ; but that officer, having my orders, saved them.

The Ameer says he fixed his seal to the new Trealy ; yes, he did so in the
evening of the 14th, and in the morning of the 15th tore it with contumely in
oen Durbar. The Amcer says he sent a guard of favourite nobles to protect
Major Outram. It is very evident that there was no occasion to murder
Major Outram in the evening, when they intended to destroy him, and all who
vere with him, next morning. The y murdering him in/the

g y knew that b
tening, his party would immediately retrcat’ to-the steamers and get away,
d they would have lost-the pleasure of murdering upwards of 100 Englisz- i
men by the premature assassination of one. ,

But the Ameer at last determined to fight, ““having become indifferent

; ut life; and he went forth to battle.” [t scems, however, that when he
rd the British guns, his love of life reiurned, and, instead of rallying his
P8, he ran away,

f The Ameer Proceeds to say that he “ad not more than 7,000 horse and

i t_he battle ; whom they belonged to | don’t know, but } have the sealed

woverified retarns in my possession of 25,862 fighting men on the ficld of

l-:e:\“ecé The words attributed by the Ameer to me, when I returned him
vord o

n the ficld of battle, arc utterly false. The Ameer proceeds to
Mg, S lon

' g as Major Outram was therc, everything went on well;” as if
Mi%z; 8““"““ had the power in any way to interfere with his treatment.
}] P

il o utram had no power whatever in Sinde, or over the Ameers, and I
s S VCN the charge of the Ameers to Licutenant Brown, the accusation
3105t whom, together with Licutenant-Colonel Pattle and Major McPherson,
"“lilcl}‘lr:,mmediatc y folluws this sentence, has already been answered by those
“illemen,
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1 K5, peing in a " e DB was not pe
| 1643, being paxsion, he pejzag Major M';-ltm’ Bor was anyhody else; but,
¢ n (v'5 had neither said nor

done anything to him) th made 2
8 ) by the throat, 5nq Was, of oqurse, instantly
Y T

The following falel
hoods ;

unys the fortress wag lande. T -Again stated — he
| tected from plnndel? uanqrc d 1t wy not plt?r{de% i? ?;gcsréon:;:;tel;
ession of, for the Gove, 10 treasup, j; contained was regularly taken
right when he says the fort ooment, by the prize i Th Azeer is
would have been both had gor % OHhET Lesiepod we iabon by morm . bot it
" into an t:ﬂlcondition al sn”endcrthelio‘r;rors of the battle ﬁ'ightgncd its owners
It was cn I)()gsmian . as "Ot V. i i .
carefully, in order to prgf.‘ by right of °°"‘lueﬂtmnt:g ?tng": grent: nczd(ifa.ﬂwa%
by the troops ; but for th?: :ig],c ladies 01',thc,Zenana bcingo alaErmed: O’Z“"”
hend 'I?}f ﬂX, troops. Y T would have entered the fortress at the

’ e Ameer again says,  aftor . ..
ey, 08 i b e, L ki e pronig
bdt thc; ¢ malgng ‘»c‘:c Or Injured, or gy, i’nsultéd “after theg;imlllt wag over;
“ gprecing to rcstolre the x a,,falschood, “ promising satisfaction"g another, and
BT ¢ fort” u third ; 'wi,ag remains of the complaint is an

accumulution of falsehoods,
' C. J. NAPIER.

No. 135.

The Governor- General to the Secret Committec.

Allakabad (No. 48) June 13, 1643.

(Extract.)
THESE notes® I never read until T s:.w them to-day.
I know absolutely nothing of what may have passed between Major
Outram and the Ameers, while he was acting as commissioner under Sir
Charles Napier, for the settlement of the (lotails of the Treaty, to which the

Ameers had generally given their assent.

No. 136.

Meer Mahomed and Meer Yar Mahomed to the Court of Directors.
June 14, 1843.

BE it known that we were servants of Meer Nusscer Khan, from whom

we received a salary of 4,000 rupees a-month, and lived in'the fort of Hydera- e
bad, never interfering with the polities of the country, but hopiug that, through -
the aid of the English, we should be 'raised from our humble state to consider-
ation. We were in this expectation when Sir Charles Napier arrived at
Hyderabad, and Beloochees began to ¢xcite commolions, and the assemblage of

. the people of Sinde was dispersed. We, owing to the slowness of fortune, like

 birds without feathers, remained in the fort, doing nothing. ~ Although our cir-

" eumstances were well known to General Napier and the other English officers,

| Yet some of the arms given to us by our fathcr, Meer Moorad Ali Khan, were
lso our horses, bedding, and wedding ornaments.

wo tucltly submitted to this uct of injustice and

'Injury, and confinued there, contemplating the caprices of fortune, when the
;Bliu:syr: g,ro%;: 'c)ookl posscssio,n of the fort of Hyderabad. They put no guard
OYor us, as we were harmless individuals, We were sent to Bombay on hoard
the “ Coote.” after the other Ameers; and we thflllk GOd' that we are undep
'the protection of the British, and hope that, having copsidered our former
“Powerless and unoffending condition, you will settle upon ug a monthly salary,

» Major Qutram's Notes of the Conferences.

1 laken from us by them, a
Reslgning ourwelven to fto,
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1 us back to our o )
ant s;:‘(',‘s‘u,mmd in COHSC(II‘(;nch'Z,’ thag y,

18 aprere ay ¢ . ) seeived i
W ﬂ‘qys ready to serve the B"itish the occupy )l'] (Z?m.p]ct\e our marriage, which 'l::.:'m(\\ci .11:)‘
'y . JNCe, . I , Uel <
;;!l\]ul'zmd- P AIINE wuder o B Sinde; and we shall be

Vo)

May your dJays be DPropitioyg 11 Protection of the Queen of

B it known that my good f.:
considered so stedfast, th, f‘l‘l:l: and iy

. as o
ﬂ"Om‘s C ¢

June 16, 1843.
end

et . and had repeated f Xcuse( [‘?]np o the English had cver
penCe: S0 . nferr 'om paying tribute in conse-
4 ever failed in my service apg obed; erred gp me hy the Governo;' General
; . . H . ) . - - al.

a5 appointed Resident i Sinde, 1 HL(PLCC’ And, from the time Major Outram

Wit eQ confop .
Ocheeg | di Com-ol Mably to his wishes. 1n the

isturbances of the Bel,

JatC dist] . . X

yone of my followers shoy)q join them notCimtcrIere, except to order that
. ng

incd quietly at home - 1 Ma: a friend inglish, [
;emaince A ‘ s And Majop O a Iriend to the English, I
55 € Moo i st To, 100 o VL I
py Sir - 1) @8 ajor Outram g5, (1 Scal (o’the Treaty sen
e ; it 18 x?ow. mf 18) Possession, apg 1 forwa(rtcl]lc C\omnnssanm-), and' gave 1t to
fhe Governor ot bombay ha, a copy of it with this petition.

S seen :
are of the revenues of Kypag] v Ltis stated therein that, in-lieu of my
share thee, a tract of land, of the )"Early value of

50,000 zggflejeght‘guﬁiﬁ lﬂfi:dfa- OVEr 10 me by the Inglish. When General
Napier,©> P Victory, ang Major Outram had proceeded

o Bombay, the Gene‘ral Sent a messape , .
e fort and town of Hyderaha -- [S;Cl(?oll}(lﬁutci turn out the Beloochees from

purity oF T e eion 1S ever obodicnt, - NoghduyCo, s, 100 in the
other officers can oy the fort with troops, and ph{ndered all th: treasures
old, and silver, :\.nd the articles in the tog)y khana [a repositor incwhicli
raluables are kept], and establiShments, carpets, swords mcipmatclzllocks and
knives, daggers, saddles of gold, ang silver ; and coppér‘ and silver utcnsils
horses, a'nd mules, and cverything else ; costly fabrics, and articles of scarcely
ancedle’s value, together with the wedding ornaments of my sons, Moer Fut.tei
Ali Khan, and Meer Mahomed Al; Khan, who are now Kere with me. The
phinder was so complete, that they left us neithor clothes, nor cloth to make
them ; they broke into the seraglios, and seized whatever they could lay their
hands on.  The soldiers and scpoys, who wer

¢ on gnard at the gates, seized the
women who had ornaments on, and took them off the ladies who had never left
the seraglio from fear of' their lives, and, ashaned lest they should be seen, ran
off, and, throwing away their ornaments, fled from the fort, taking with them

only the clothes they Liad on. T was confined in the camp with other Ameers,
and my sons in the fort. Since I commenced my friendship with the English,
Thave regularly supplicd their steam-hoats with fuel, and assisted them when-
ever I properly could.  When Mr, Mylne, assistant to Major Outram, insisted
i my permitting boats to,pass np-and down the, viver/fromthe fort of Subzul
to the sea, withowt paying foll, although it was an evideat boss to ‘me, and
WMvIne had no foree atJiand to intimidate me, yet, in consideration of my
Tiendehip with the British, T complied in all sincerity,  Notwithstanding my
ey forbearance, I know not how the Knglish approved such tyranny
“appression as has heen perpetrated on me. I have heard from sage (ravel-
cabati s contrary to the usages of the Englizh to punish a_man withou
S hin angd ]'»ru\'in;: his guilt; what kind of j’usl.ifru then is that \\flnch has
*Eme; who am innocent, away from my counlry, su'lppe_d me of n‘w)f 1n1-(1]l)(sz¥t
" dviven me into exile, apart from my family ? It will be spread al 0]\((1
e cotnfries, that such has been the reward of a person \\'llo.l:hrm‘l'gh ]llﬁ(.”u.lsl
Sdthe Tnglich adihfully. T, thercfore, trust that you lw(l.l']‘:n\u,\.nwds:l,
oo consideralion, its injustice and oppression. nnrl‘alli;](“n"u., )lr‘o )l(i:-l..'\:"
Coriie (o the dietates of Christinnicy, restoring o me all )A‘ 'll‘"“ln 2
whig), has heep plundered, and, through your kindness, sciullj 7131(‘ ek
"™ tountry, \where T shall continue gratofil to you as long as 1 live.

S

o —
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, 164 No. 138,

 Lieutenant Gordon, in charge of the ez-Ameers of Sinde, to the Secretary to the
. Government of Bombay. = o '
- 93, 1 843

\ 07, Juna
Sasso07, for the

Sir, ‘
IN reply to your letter of the 1541, ; Ve to state
A Bt 0 o e, g e 0 2 .
wile 10 the ex-Ameors of ”inde, | what a uowmg

'::“m ato of their monthly expenses, Ji”;!‘ifml"y beg to submit the fo

: Provisioning ex-Ameers
S Monthly wages to scr’vm:‘t];d attf'ndan.ts* Specs 8’888 '

» Qlothu_\g for Ameers anq servants - . B 1.500 '

Establishment of carriages, horses &ec b 2,50 0
: s, &ec. S ,500.
R ' ' Total, Rupees 15,000 .
. .21'] Iisbg%t {';%;‘;Cttf}'l]ﬂly to_submit, that the above I)sum, which, in my
R oot e they Sy 8 manain e x. Aneer respectabl
] 2 ;s Sl have been provided with earriages, horses,
and a few other articles of outfit by Golvcrnment should be gdis’tribl'lted
‘ amongsTt them aKShfo“o'WS:— : et

' . Meer Nusseer Khan of Hyderabad 2,800
. * Meer Roostum Khan of hyrpore : Rupee? 2’500

Meer Sobdar Khan : - ; % . 2,500
! Meer Meer Mal;‘olmed Khan 4 . i s 3:880 |
~ Meer Hoossein Ali (son of the late M e ] -1
Meer Maliomed Khan N\ .- Meu.Mahom.efl) ' - 1’388
Meer Yar Mahomed b P J _ ] - 400
Meer Nu.«ov.r Khim‘ of Khyrpore - ¢ . . - 700
Meer Hoossein Al (first son of Meer Nusscer Rhan of Hyderabad) - 500
- Meer Abbas Ali (second son of ditto - - - 300
Meer Futteh Ali (first son of Meer Sobdar) 4 - ~ < 500
Meér Mahomed Ali (second son of Meer Sobdar) - - - 300
Meor Ali Buksh ( son of Meer Roostum) . - N - . 500

e

Total, Rupees 15,000

3. 'T'he above is an estimate of the allowance [ conceive to be necessary

for the expenses of the ex-Ameers of Sinde with their present establishment,

which, however, may be considerably incrcased after the rains, by the arrival

~ here of the ladiesof the seraglics, and their attendants; numbering I believe,

by the lowest computation, not fewer than 100 individaals in all, and-for whom,

I'presume, an additional maintenance will he granted by Government, on their

arrival at Sassoor. L= e s B

4. In assigning to each of the sons of the ex-Ameers a small portion' of

the allowance, which I should otherwise have recommended being added to.

- their fathers’ monthly salaries, I am guided by the consideration, that, as’all

the sons are not treated with equal kindness by their fathers, it would enhance

their respectability and comfort, to be made in some 'degree independent’ of

their fathers’ bounty, which is dealt out to them less liberally than to some of
the more favoured servants.- - e

5.”Should the sum assigned as wages to servants, appear to be unreason-

ably large, T respectfully beg to cxplain that amongst’ them are scveral

Servants (it would perhaps be more correct 'to designate them companions) of

the ex-Ameers, who, at Hyderabad, were in the receipt of, from 100 rupees

. 10400 rupees per mensem. ‘ Y . o

®

!

- Thave, &ec., .
M. F. GORDON.

\-" ’ . ‘ .
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Received in Bngs
fand, Oct, 9, 1843

No. 139.

,:

The Governor-General to the Secret Committee.

) Lo Allahabad

(ﬁ‘“’ | VE considered Major Outran aba (1.\10. 50), June 23, 1843.

1 I¢ am’s notes of his confi i

of Upper and Lower Sinde, fi Erenited With the
oorS v , from the 8th to the Y

I o e as Mcer Ali Moorad was the onl 13th of Kebruary.

i faithful to;A his engagements with tlbxeoﬁgit(i)srﬁe(?g e vony i
% e “ther Ameers against, hi h G vernment, evcg'ything
ﬂ‘d-b’on; pat, if everythig s I(I: must be received with much caution and
P [oers at those conf'er%nc 5 d against Meer Ali Moorad by the Khyr-
y“l’;ge :;nt hostilit?' o con es were true, it would not justify them in their
by oy were told by Major Outram, ¢ th: '

o ({ give tho most fa \;]011rabler:~211;qidthflf‘ he was confident that the Gene-
ol old 8% case, and that he h sideration in his power to the represen-
tion of nich 1 e hoped good to them would result from the
sestigation which he was sure would be instituted
ey nad advanced ; but that it was not in Lis - ,tas ]todthc e Al bt
a ; 1 owe /
{he result, wherel}ll(e himself had not the powerpto dcgci:l)el.)”e 5 w hat would be
Tgcyzo‘zféebel ac{;nse }t:)ld; by Major Outram, ¢ that any attack upon Ali
m:og;imh.” reach of'the Treaty,land treated as an act of hostility to
The 5th Article of the Treaty wi T - ’

15, concluded in 1839, is in thcsg :z(l)trlzist‘l; '{‘{}(l)osilm, - hen's. e Suco
§10CESSOTS will not commit aggressions on any on: l;‘f?grl; a:g 215 thelrs e
ule arise with any one, the settlement of it shall be submntedmtoetlixe :1; ;:hs:
fion ;ﬁd oa;vsrtz of the Br}tx? Government.” e

aj utram promised, all he could promisc under tl '.
) A C ¢ e Treaty,—tl
thefr <:10mp1aml§ wonld be investigated. They demanded from an ofﬁ{ér lth:j't-;
m% ox; gha specmlf lllmhted aiauthonty (that of arranging the details of cessions -
ud exchanges of land to be made under the new Treat

' oe hi 1esti fhat
i a0 o v A Mg U Sl
bt givgn: b ; n war was.thclr alternative, if this pledge were
m:}f:dwgzt ({:xtellttl:axlds are attached to the Turban, and what lands are 50

ached, o not know. :
MeerThaoZ}tls;ﬁ aga.i({lst Alliﬁ Molorad would seem to be, that he had forced

: m to cede to him ands not so attached, or th ithou
wy such cession, taken possession of the lands of other chiaf;tfsl,l ewl;xaoi;a ‘i‘;wres:
mmc'l}'lhlands was not dependent on the Turban.

ese were matters to be inquired into by the British Gov
upon which, after full inquiry, decision would have been gi : er.nment, and ‘
in other cases of disputed 1an):1’. con givem, as it badbeen
- Sir Charles Napier sanctioned the cegsion, by Meer Roostum, of the Tur- "

) ;vvltl; its accustomed rights ; bat his sanction wentno further. | y
okt 1t1fwhatever' passed between “Ali Moorad and-Meer Roostum, on the
On 1120 the cession of the Turban, Sir Charles Napier had nothing to do.
from 1(;[ Oth of December, 1842, Sir C. Napier wrote, I had a secret messagoe
syle eer Roostum ; the bearer had an open letter, in the usual unmeaning
thya : ﬁf the Durb%; but the messenger privately informed Lieutenant Brown,

at Roostum cou do nothing; and would escape to my camp. I did not like
3tru’c;s it would have cmbarrassed me very much how to_act; but the idea
af 'lme at once, that he miglit go to Ali Moorad, who might induce him (as

mtily arrangement) to resign the Turban to him’ (Ali Moorad), especially as

m has long hecn desirous of getting rid of this charge of the Talpoors.

L g
’therefoye, secretly wrote to Roostum and Ali Moorad, and about one o’clock
'S morning, I had an oxpress from Ali Moorad, to say, ‘that. his brother is safe

mh him, &c. Ali Moorad is now virtually chief, for if Meer Roostum docs .
bestow the Turban upon him, he will, a: all events, be guided by AL,
hands he has votuntarily thrown himsA£.” :
On the 29th of Deocember, Sir C. Nupier wrote, © Meer Roostum had
o

/
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wed in Enz- resigned the Ty, h
e . . . r an i ‘ .
:ﬁ: 1o 51803, Tis sy in to his brother Ali, in the most formal mauncr, writing

the resignation at Deje T befoze all the religious men collected 10 wull ltT
family arran vore i sent the Koran to me to see it. 1 said that (hess

geme) . - .
the head of ¢ eirltfswn‘:'({re their own, but that your Lordship would °5',l7ll)0::;
the Treaty; (hae \ Uy, whoever it might be, according (0 the spirit

Turban, ang je Al thought it better for Roostum to kecl the

he le‘dsed; - Moorad act for h e was free to do s
inteli' forg. It was a family arrangement},u ‘\l:;d? ‘i:h?c]ﬁ‘ygur Lordship would not
“ Now it styj -
into the foolisthsg?ckf? me that Ali Mooraq may have frightened the ol -mfu?
Turban more decilﬁ\-lb.]ms taken, on purpose to make his possession of lt_‘“;
(Roostum) Prisobn o that to do this he told him 1 intended '“f‘.l‘c. |a|i -
his opportunity ¢, b:'r P All Pretending to be his friend, and only witinz 7
On the 7th of J.my US- Such are my own conjectures,” &¢. L the
Desert :—«< \y \'e:t\t\c;“mry » 1843, Sir C. Napier wrote from Doom, ' 0
that, hearing that ﬂ.[.b! Ay came so close upon the traces of Meer K“_“”““.n,
and who jO?ned n; “\!Or Outram was with me, (to whom he is pcys'onall N I\m‘)\-\t ;
messenger to him oy a5 L set off on this exploring expedition), h¢ ?‘ill'/ :d
my leave to gg tlo-bny he was perfectly submissive. Major Outram dbl\-bd
frightened hisy, ¥ . W 85 We were both convinced that Ali Moorad hit
. Ing m. T told the Major, however, that 1 only agreed (o his (the

Ameer’s) beiy ; ’
. g n]ade e . 9 Q S . . .ession Or
submission coulq pej aSy as to his personal safety; but that no concess

‘ hi einstate him in_the Turban, which he has resigned, and
u <
pon. . hlhc(? I consider the tranquillity of Sinde to depend. ) ‘
his father is ):i)'gr returned with the son of Roostum, to whom I explained thllt
your Lord*hl' "ectly safe in person, that he will hold his lands according 0‘
Turban: s adlp}a draft of the Tr. caty; but must lose what is attachgd to the,
Ali Mo (.m’ that T would march to Emaum Ghur and place a killadar of
' ooorad’s in that fortress; that the old man. (who it seemed had been
pversuaded by Ali Moorad that I meant to imprison him for life, and who
was perfectly exhausted by his flight) might return to Khyrpore, or live
fl?i); ”\\'hcre he pleased asa simple’ Ameer. ,The son seemed satisfied with all

It is not to be believed that, if Mcer Roostum had been induced to cede
land not attached to the Turban, this son, who must have been most aflected
b_y such cession, should not have broueht it prominently forward on this occa-
sion ; but he does not appear to have done so.

The result is this: that the British Government had no knowledge of
/ any force put upon Meer Roostum to induce him to resign the Turban, or to
. induce him to fly from Ali Moorad’s camp, after his resignation, or to induce

him to cede other lands than such as were customarily attached to the Turban,
if, indeed, such cession were ever made ; that all these things, if done at all,
were done by Meer Ali Moorad, suo mero motu; that they were all matters
which might have been brought before the British Government to be investi- |
gated, and settled under Article V. of the Treaty; and that they cannot, by
any reasonable construction, be decmed to justify hostilities against the British
Goyernment on the part of the Ameers, by whom these grieyances are said to
have been sustained.

¥ No. 140.
The Governor-General to the Secret Committee.

(Extract) Allahabad (No. 52), June 26, 1843,

ON the withdrawal of the British armie_s from Cabool to the Sutledj, |
had to decide wlat course 1 shonld pursue with respect to the Lower Indus.
1 had to decide whetier the Lower Indus should be altogether evacuated; and
ou; armies everywhere resume the positions they occupicd before the Aflzhan
war: or whether, while the old positions were re-occupied upon the Sutled),
cérl-,xin points sheuld still be held upon the Lower Indps, which would cosure
the strict performance of commercial treaties, and give us the wilitary come
mand of that river.
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The withdrawal to the Sutledj, and the withdrawal from the Lower Indus, Received in Kre.
, peafed to me t:;‘ be ]very differcnt questions.  The withdrawal to the Sutled; 1804, Oct. 9, 1543,
;1:‘ s dlcta!ed by ‘tle clearest views of military and political prudence. 1 slmli '
i rcc?plmlate 1¢ reasons for that measure, as they have been placed on
rd in what has been called my Proclamation of the Ist of October, 1842
] have adop_ted ¢very measure which could have the effect of’ gi'vinv th.e
pear«m‘?e of triumph to the return of the armies from Cabool; but s?ill it
P70 retirement from an advanced position, and it was the first retirement
rendered necessary to a British army. Nl

] was deeply sensible of the impression which the reverses at Cabool had
P,oduced upon t-l’le minds of native princes, ¢ the native population, and of our ,
qwn Lroops: I'knew that all that had taken place since, and all | had said L
gnd done, although (;t m\tlst l(llave much diminished, could not have obliterated,

at impression, and restored to our Gavernment, and to our army, the plac
g:ev had before held in the opinion of India. ’ Y, the place

To have added to retirement to the Sutledj, retirement from the Lower
fndus; tO h.ave abando!]ed every part of' the advanced position we had taken
D 1839; to have withdrawn from Kurachee and from Sukkur amidst the
sults, and exposed, as we should hqve been, to the attacks of thc Beloochees

n our rear guard; to have practically abandoned, as we should thereby
jave done, all the benefits which we might cxpect ultimately to derive from

e commercial treatics concluded in 1839 (for it was idle to imagine after
yhat had passed, that, without the presence of force, those treaties would be
owerved; to have abandoned also all the grcat prospective advantages which
paybe expscted to be derived from substituting the Indus for the Ganges, as
(the line of military communication between IKngland and the north-west
\vainces, and to have left open to the ambition of the Sikhs, or of an Euro-
peen Power, that route of which we had demonstrated the practicability and the
jpportance; to have done all these things, without positive instructions from
ou, or without some overpowering necessity, would have been, in my opinion,
gotrary to my duty, because inconsistent with our national interest and the
gtional honor.

Such a measure would have confirmed the most exaggerated accounts
stich had been circulated of our disasters. It would have been humiliating
p the army. :

There was no overpowering necessity for retirement.  There is no diffi-
ty in holding the positions of Kurachee and Sukkur. The first is, during
¢ largest portion of the year, accessible in a few days from Bombay ; the

r is, during the whole year, aceessible in less than three weeks from
krozepore.  We can besides command the river by our steam-vessels, if we
ve a sufficient number of them well adapted to the navigation. _

The misinterpretations placed upon some provisions of the Commercial
ty, and the various violations of its letter, and of its spirit, even while our
ies were in force in Sinde, satisfied me thaf, unless some penalty were im-
ed upon the Ameers for such infractions of their engagements, there could
10 security whatever for their future observance.

_I'saw troops colleeted by, the Ameers, contrary-to/their usage, and
thout legitimate caus¢ ; butsuchicolicetion ot 'troops ‘in the prescace of a
fish army is, in itself, an offence, and an indication of hostility not to be
inderstood or overlooked. . ‘

With respect to the authenticity of certain letters of hostile character,
ibed to the Ameers, or to their agents, you will have observed how
ngly 1 impressed upon Sir Charles Napicr the necessity of l.caunon in
ing to a decision on that point. I had, however, the fullest re 13:{10}:3 upon
ense of justice : and with this reliance I felt that he, on ﬂ’“" SPOt’ W l':h evc(x:'
Itunity of personal communication with those conversant wi }:u I
fte as infinitely tent to form a correct conclusion than,

IS, was infinitely more compe : h tion

be i T'o him. therefore, I confidently remitted the question.

y at Simla. To ’ ich he decided that the letters
-l'am satisfied with the grounds upon which he dcci

authentic. ..
Major Ollftram’s doubt as to the authenticity of the lettc(zir of hie:}x;eRc?:;u:
to the Maharajah Shere Sing, appears to' have restec B PP CF0 &0
 of the party whose information led to the seiziire 0 Lb F b bl
@l to Meer Koostum Khan; but, asglfgedly, information {encing

ever
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)  Bag- e { .
l;ﬂdy NE)Stans belieVed th nhot, be ex
r. Clerk, a5 to e d(_)cumem Rect,

been given, s, EEA to be

€d from pne of his friends. - Lieutenant
> Which mj

genuine. | Major Outram’s suggestions to
II:/?Ver had the Oppz Chtertaineq 5 sgehp be faade of the letter, could hardly have
aharajay, j, SECrtLity o clucigss doubt of its authenticity. .- Mr. Clerk
this letter, anq th Ich he thoug}, 2aling, in a personal conference with the
which in his minde Int, I‘Cthed.lett 11'« could best be dpne, the doubts to which
‘the Maharaja}, : I ve hod elfto Dewan Sawun Mull, gave rise; doubts
than to hig O,nﬁg wham the ‘letfe erence more to his belief in the loyalty of
Mr. Clerk trul benc i Eof ] was addressed by Meer Roostum Khan,
time, be we Y, Od Seryeg : cer Roostum, who was unknown to him.
therefore, ref‘er']r oS¢ of hepe s tf dO?s not think the question could, at any
employed in Sinde the question »;at_ S At Simla, 1 thought so too, and,
It appears (i) altogether to Sir C. Napier, and the officers
’ Major Outram fladyd Ste A
g;? letter ; byt b
inister, there
the ud 1 oub 3
16re could not be the sli t. Lieutenant Brown assured Sir C. Napier that
has been p, ghtest douh e
confident] 0 officer cmployed j 10t-of the authenticity of the letter. There
come to 3, roceed than op t;ha'tf'l‘1 Sinde, upon” whose-opinion 1 would more
0 My knowleqpa wir| of Lieutenant Brown. Everything that has
entertain a feel; €€, With regapq o
: 2 feeling of gard to that officer, has tended to make me
ut whi great respect for hi = p L
_While doubts haye Or his ability and his character.
oostum‘to the Maharaja}, thus' been thrown upon - the letter of Meer
Proposed agreement betwe, none have' been entertained with respect to the

Ing them to act tq efltwee.n Meer Roostum and Meer Nusseer Khan, “ bind-

war ;” which Proposge d ' In every affair, whetlier for good or evil, peace or

Major Outram, is in thea%reemel-lt.’ to the best of the' judgment and belief of
proposed agreement is andyrriting ‘of Meer Roostum himself. When that

. and ‘with the considered, in connection with Meer Nusseer’s .conduct,

’ S, before apy intimation, was:given to the

ot s modificati %f‘ the Treaty, it is

. 1ght than a$ an act of hostility, '

theré'l;gitlf(l)lgv lﬁtter 0({' Meer I\,_Iuss_eer Khan to Beebruck Eoogtig bore his seal,

to be that of Me 10 doubt. \ The seal upon that' letter, by all before. believed

0 be that of Meer Nusseer, was found to- correspond exactly - with ‘the seal

upon a letter of that Ameer, which bore also the handwriting “of - his confiden-

tial moanshee. s . -

Much care appears to, have been, taken to' investigate all the' circum-
stances attending the escape of Mahomed Shurreef. It seemsimpossible to

-doubt the participation of Meer Roostum’s Minister' in that escape of an enemy
to the British-Government, proceeding to act hostilely ‘against us. « ’

I cannot admit the convenient doctrine that a' Chief is not to be respon-
‘sible for the act of his Minister. That Minister, known to be so hostile to the !
British Government, remained with Meer Roostum to the last.

I have endeavoured to judge my own conduct as_I would that gf anogher_i’
and T cannot think, in reviewir_lg ‘it, that in the circumstances in .Whlc'h I
stood, J-was unjustified in requiring from the Ameers the specific modfﬁcafxons
of their cngagements which 4 mstruct_cd Sl.l'_ Ch:a.yle,s _Napgr t°. propose o
i i 3 B0 S T RO, O

i ; siderable revenue, payd eve /€
abandonmel(llt 0{}12 ncrgg(&,lgf ;iﬁ)ute. Thegl ilnv)ol\‘fed, undoubtedly, the s'a(‘.riﬁce,
Ameers, ThCe f lancis of more than equivalent value ; but the penalty imposed
t, 0 roportioned to the offence T had reason to believe they had

. él\ X .
ubts w%ié?ls‘ Napier's letter of the 17th November, that
that the letter 1 lsr Veer. Roostum was privy to the writing of
Was no ad his seal, and was written by his confidential

on their part, 0
did not seem disp

commieer » in nosscssion of the reason which induced me to think
You have been long 11 pOSsCssio

in i a good. have also long been
o o et as in itself a good. ._You have also long
that the -“1bollt1011 o ;;ll:)lllltew‘}‘llich 1 deemed it politic to I_rjakq asgxfn tq};}]e
aware oflt.he grb.lu_n; o. of Lerritory which formerly belongeti_ ’i‘o hls tate.. mtd
Nawab of Bhawuf lt,loe reneral priuciples upon \yluch.the (1116\} thicialgeﬁfﬁ}fﬁem
»e disapprO\'Cld,(f)_omlldé,d’ still more had you %lsggizg:épognts ul;on the Low{er
the Ameers Was 200 Jitary possession’ 0 , » Lower
announced 0§ llolil(nfatign ofyAffghamstan, I presume that you would have
. ev *nat

Indus, after the _
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‘ me with that opinion; in the absence of any intimation to that Reccived in Eng.
%3 reason to SUPPOse that a new Treaty, based upon those principles, laud, Oct. 9, 1843,

-,43, lhnwly obtainablo, would not be unacceptable to you. . :

! ’dﬂ? the Amoers seen fit to reject the Treaty proposed to them, and to

i Hadwt rejection openly by arms, they would have pursued a legitimate -

{ o " 4 their dcfo&):t in fair fight would have admitted of subsequent

) pents On the basis of their retaining a' portion of their territory, and

§0 ige of sovercign authority ; but, from the first, while they of course
ho correotuess of the charges made against them, they professed their

g5 tO submit to the penalty imposed ; still, they collected more troops.

" paving - drawn the British General into the vicinity of Hyderabad;

s then actually signed the Draft of the 'I'reaty, they, with a_ portion of

{i“g,oops, made a treacherous attack upon the residence of the British Com;

' and, with all their forces united, they opposed the further advance
4o0eh |+ at Meeance. | y opp

0}

oy

Ay L , :
"“l‘; Sounld bo to take an incorrect view of the treachery of the Ameers
"o to regard them, from their first acquiescence in the proposed Treaty,
’;6 first week of December, to the attack on the Residency on the 15th of
[t,;ual'y’ as proceeding upon any other principle than that of, collecting all
. forces 10 surround and .destroy our army, while' they endcavoured to
e the General by professing their readiness to submit. '
“When Sir Charles Napier iaiued the battle of Mecanee he had 22,000
in his front; but he had also had for some days 10,000 men in his rear,
pad crossed the Indus to attack him. -
‘Such large assemblages of armed men cannot take place in any country

ahout much previous preparation. It was in this case a levy en masse of the
.o tribe from every part of Sinde. : » ‘

» 1

~Qur first duty is to our own army; and it is due to that army that, we
,ld not forgive, or leave without the most exemplary and deterring punish-
ot tge faa-secmg and long-designing treachery by which its destruction was
e effected. | ;
", The;example of the Afighans at Cabool was to be followed by the Beloo-
es at Hyderabad ; but the spirit in which they were met was different from
t which at Cabool led to the destruction of a British army. : -
. It was. my duty to mark such conduct by an extent o(y punishment which
ald be a warning to .every chief and pcople in India, which should give
ure security to the persons of British Ministers, and protect' British troops
by treacherous aggression. Ty

The battle of Meeanee entirely changed the position in which the British
fovernment stood with respect to the Ameers of Sinde.
« To have placed confidence in them thereafter would have been impossible,
i To have only exacted from them large cessions of territory would have
ben to give them what remained as the meaus of levying war for the purpose
regaining what was ceded.

Foreignets in Sinde, they had only held their power by the sword, and by
e sword, they havedost it. - . o
L “t.. Their positiodl was widely different fron that of a-native Prince succeeding
"‘lﬂqg lino of ancestors, the object of the hereditary afiection’ and:obedience
‘his subjects, - L
They had no claim to consideration on the ground of ancient possession,
" of national prejudice.  Certainly they had none arising out of the goodness
f their Government.. To take advantage of the crime they had committed
b overthrow their power, was a duty to the people they had: so long
Ysgoverned. . ‘ ! :
It was essenitial to the scttlement of the country, that I should take at
Nee a decided course with respect to the Ameers; and, having no doubt that 1
" - justified in dethroning them, I determined on at once @dOP““g and
uncing that decision. .

heirg removal from the country with which they were no longer to be
;'%nnecmd as Sovereigns was @ measure of obvious cxpedxency. It has appa-
Mtly had the. heteficial efisct 1 anticipated from it. The willing acful-

y had the heteficial ¢ Pt o many of the chiefs to.

Sencs of thie veole 1l Gir Fule; and the adhesion of msmyi 1 decisi
e Govéttirneiit; drd aife‘gg;’ £lie just rewards of an unliesitating am Vo !




' www.drpathan.com Page # 106

. » \ . lw
" gog- policy, which, in takin
w15 1843, fidence to their Ja¢n . 08 away ey .
pon” " -Some resistaooPPressed Subjecre "°P€ from the Ameers, bas given con

g impossible event 5,7 the part o : ‘ not A -
might thereafter be ,goieczlzs}del‘cd tha ,th }?aﬁ;n GF;'CGI f;?ﬁ;(legm?gth. they .
such as that we experiencc-drlct Observerg of thgir engagements. Treachery,
L decisive as that at Meegp,, >had not g Within m g:laculmtions. - A victoryy
: wholly unexpected eyop, ® and gaing] under such giséumstancc& was (o me a
i and I was compelleq b <;nc 8 | hach.said, it entirely changed our position,
* new state of things, lcoulde to deciclo What policy should be adopted in the:
Ameers.  Any other arran 10t for the reasonsyl have given, reinstate the
us all the burthen of pro(.e%f' 0t than | haye made, would %ave’imposed upon.
of benefiting the people or 08 2 Goveynment without affording us the means
- . Adopting the decisiye mea:]ursclves_ Any half measure wonld have failed.
~ determined to adapt the mean;'e of taking” the province into our hands, I
security could be given tg g, 0 the end, and ot to omit any step by which

The Ameers were remhc. ?le“’ POssussion, y
them on the day of the battl: ‘Cf eyond sca.  All arrears of revenue due to
| . abolished ; the neighbouriy OS Meecanee were remitted ; the transit duties were:
0 as Bhawulpore, interesteq igrgx ttates of Joudpore and Jessulmere were, as well
{ tion that their anciept POSSessi(me OYertln-ow of the Beloochees, by. the intima-'
were assured by Proclamatjop 1 Would he restored, The inhabitants of Sinde
“., arms would. be respected. that the property of all who laid down their
i Government were employeq S far as possible, the former officers of the
~ been made, beyond that essc’nt:! Bfl hangy aere 28 little change as possible hss
the administration. - The popi .. change of substituting justice for injustice in
Police hag already attained some degree of efficiency.

2?011231:;, ?fl?lft ﬁnﬁgrsg;ill by ¢mployed for the purpose of surveying, and of
was fertilized, and es CCialf'- € ancient water-courses whereby the country
policy of the rules 01:. Sind)e tha}t-., flirst closed by the vindictive and destructive-
our ally the Rao of Cutch, Which once gave prosperity to the dominions of

Th t i
oo b s?u‘:isrec‘l:r aCfSSu “l;]ncf‘h the Ameers have converted into shikargahs will
yed. ch of' the woods as jt maysbe necessary to retain will be

-arefully preserved ; and extensive portions of land i i i
- - ; » having the richest soil,
::‘ﬁg atx;g.;:le.rved for h““t‘“g'gmlll}ds by Ithe. Ameers, will be restored to
Some of these measures have originated with myself: in ot} Ih
becn anticipated by the Governor of Sinde: in all. 1 lnew T oocrs 1 have
most cordial co-ope};'ation. gm(k’ m all, Tknow I shall hpve ks
One of the measures which, in the first instance, I adopted,—that for the
... abolition of slavery,—has produced an extent of relief far beyond what I had
vexpected. I was by no means aware of the degree to which that dreadful:
scourge of mankind had added to the misfortunes of the people of Sinde., -
It is impossible to calculate the extent to which, by opening anéienb\
courses to the waters of the Indus, and by extending the means of ?rrigation
wemay improve the productiveness of; the $oil, _As little can we calculate the
extent to which the assurance, of ‘protection given ‘to the people may increase
thefr industry, and thus finally promote their prosperity.  You may be assured.
that no exertion of mine shall be wanting to make the conquest of Sinde by the:
British arms no less the source of happiness to the inhabitants of ‘that country,
than of advantage to our own. SR ¥ TEE R

- ! H
“ R ]

R

s I .

{

No. 141, ‘
Bir C. Napier to the Govéer-Genergl.' S

My Long, . © Hyderabad, June 27, 1843,

- ot ke a monthl
TH i Zecnana have, at length, consented to take : y ‘
anOWancI: o]f?(}'gifrotf;xgx;:ang five hundred rupees (4500) for their ma‘ntenance,

»
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103
¢ vecquest, an inflacntial Beloochee  chief, :
:,:d‘i“a%o" between the ladies and the Gove(;x::;én: ho latel
. ' . » .0 Ihave’ &c.‘

'C. J. NAPIER.

y came in, became Received in En. .
. land, Oct. 9, 1645

No. 142.

8Sir C. Napier to the Secretary to the Government of Bombay.

gr,. : Co . July2, 1843, ]
; jl IeIAVE the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter, dated 13th Received, in Eng. .
of June- .

land, Nov. 6, 1843,
You will be pleased to state, for the information of the Governor in '

ancil, that, as the Ameers carry on a correspondence with their families, "*
h by letters and messengers, prob |

ably unknown to the Bomb: )
mcnt,l can have no d&i calty s a] y own to the Bombay Govern-

1 ( lowing any letters to pass, such as your
etter 1o me (under reply) incloses. In this unsettled country it is impossible,

at present, to prevent this, and 1 do not very clearly sce how the Bombay |
Government can prevent 1t ; I question much whether itis of any importance. ‘=
The Sindian population detest the Ameers; the Hindoo population rejoice in
their overthrow; and the Beloochees ave perfectly indifferent to their late
chiefs. Shere Mahomed’s troops completely plundered him the other day,

and then ran away,—at least so we hear; and, as Captain Jacob lost no men,
it is probably true. -

|
Q

I have, &c.,
C. J. NAPIER.

No. 143.
Sir C. ‘Nap‘icr to the Governor-General.

(Extract.) ” Hyderabad, July 3, 1843. |
A PRIVATE letter from Bombay informs me that a letter received from Received in, Eng-
————, says he “considered the destraction of Emaum Ghur as a more land, Oct. 9.‘:;1543‘
flagitious act than the attack upon the Residency.” .
¢*Asnothing would give me more pain than having done anything which
might expose your Lordship to attack, it is nccessary for me to furnish proofs
that 1 have not done so. o B ,
1. Emaum Ghur, with all other fortresses in Upper Sinde, bglonged to
the Turban, or “ Rais.” )
2. His,Highness Ali Moorad was Rais by the law of Sinde, and Meer
Mahomed was in rebellion against him. )
3. His Highness accon?panied me to Emaum Ghur. On our arrival, ge
proposed to destroy the fortress,buf afterwards seeme:l doubtful whether he
would do 3o or mot, I wrote* to his Highess to conyineg him of the necessity
of that measure. AR ,
4. He consented, and I inclose to your Lordship his Highness” replyt,
authorizing me to destroy Emaum Ghur. :  toice threw
5. Hgii Highness himself fired some of the guns,] iltl(} 3‘:&3% grtltglg(:vncr of
shells into the fort, so that I was fully born.c -O“tcutlh;vf;; - dor like sanction, in
the fortress. I could legally have done the samC fE N oreaches of treaty,
the middle of England, and this without adverting to

. eers against us.
and preparations for war everywhere carr}yl‘n gt]?,llt t;\{; }‘l?c‘:r?&nuzd march upon
Another charge against me 1 find to b2, Outrom, was that which forced

H + " desnite of the.advicg of Major O s advice, because I
i, o e S O
%0on saw that he was grossly deceivf Eit biy ;limt,;\ .:tlfg to your Lordship. . .
. g - rigcht, ¢
thl?, ?neﬁ);jgf%gft';:;l;c}éésg v:tffle)’tinragad, sent me two (or three my journ
. b

_ enL to assure me .
sayg, but 1 can find but two) dispatches by express, Ol the 12th,
’ - -

No. 19, page 8.
+ Junuary 12, 1843,
* January 12, 1843, No. 18, page & r
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og- that the Ameershag o o
g d that Y armeq )
o ’ww’rs g da:l? :'van mov;hasiethwem. ROt mopg I:;n oXcept, their nsual personal attem
i S the Amcers wag agggr i1 Of profou +T°US than Indian princes of theif
i of the 38 assembjog at’ Moo M Peace. At that moment the arm
/ and were prepahrg their pogipjony ieanee, only six miles from Hyderabad,
Dol cammon: Lo wag Surronggos e Moment he was writing these dis-
pieces © Mcqnnoa), Preparing g, o ei: ed by 8,009 Beloochees \who had ight
(32;:9 or Vutram wrotg to agk m'::u:l:k Ontg\i}m the 16th February. ¢ the
meg. 1 N to meet
A 8. He proposed m 8 1yde\mbad alone et t

' Sendj
Had I alloweq my?s'elf tg'{‘,ﬁ Y troops ¢ Meerpore,

his, and the throats of 1) With ¢ Bded by Major Outram, my own throat and

without a leader 'S Would pyg ‘ arm
; lef: ‘]ine pr- commtul;i caattim re, fort)? mgz:ﬂ%rgavi }E)eeq cut, 31}“‘11 cflhf‘fom e(); .
the friendly territory of o 7, Leamers ity Sukkur and Borabay, and with
;s' Nowshera ; wheg t}m;sl xgﬁ]géﬁ 8 Ali Moorag, whic?lnextcngled‘ Zc'mt}lx( ads fl'f)n‘ .
oG the grm - cke
A O P e b, ] T v, by a1
ery one spoke of hiy « ANy years at the Court of Hyderabad, and
o );r 7y while I wag great Dowledge of the Ameers and of
coll;ld‘ %s’u DOSing' an th? perfect Stranger to both, T might well have been ex-
;:‘us I allg':%red n%yscl)f,‘ tmﬁ oan. CXCNse a ronoral pfficer for losing an army)-
o ressed upon me i h ave been guided by Major Qutram ; and his advice
‘ 'wasr})ar denll o With all the zeal inspived by honesty of ’purpose, added
o 8 ere in m pfm gfl' B-Ut mg Spies brought me inte igence that 30,000
- wt.d num{e nb, Some said 40,000, | concluded ‘that these spies ex-
aggel:ag(()) 000 me_rq. &1 ¢ it Was clear to my mind that the Beloochees were
il w,ould bén’ ad In sufficient Dumbers to make them believe that their
victory that h:enmu' T erefore T argued that ‘Major Outram’s report
was wrong’,al » marwl?s }(lleceWed, and ignorant of what wag passing about Eim',l:
Hm({ ropOal'ttl f S roops to éerpore made me think that he under-
g pit e ke o ors 1 thereforg Paid no attention to his suggestions. I
put all m{fsrc and treasyre on board 5 steamer, and resolved to attack the
gt i wf(? were beaten we hyq Plenty of® provisions, and with our backs
to the river, (for retreat would have been disastrous) and the steamers, I could
have entr enched‘ myself #ll reinforcements arrived, I had full confidence in
the. troops, and little feared an undisciplined multitude ; but still the game
was not an easy one ; and I have shown that, haq taken Qutram’s advice, as ' _
I was reproached for not having done, a second Caboo] massacre would spro-
bably have taken place.

One would have imagined that the attack on

at least, opened Outram’s eyes to the troacher f th d to
deal with. Not a bit; he joined' me on e Y of’ the characters he ha

16th, at Muttaree, and still
wanted me to delay my attack for a day! Yet, six hours delay would have
added 24,090 men to the forces of the Ameers at Meeanee. It is true that I /
had no positive information of this at the i

thig letter the Ameers pressed the Mutrees to Join” on‘the 9th. - Now, I knew
that.these barbarians would not 1éave thoir villages while the feast of the Mo-
harrem lasted. - It was to finish on the 11th; therefore I guessed-how fast
they would gather after that day, and I resolved not to lose an hour. ‘If m
conduct ho nttacked fir the Hovso of Commons, I think the foregoing states .
ment will be a sufficient defence. Iam not conscions ofl' &ang erred in re-
jecting Major Outram’s advice. SR et '

’ gutrarjn’s (zz,nswcr will be, “There would not have _b_een war.” - The
Ameers answered this on the 15th; but }Sluppolse il‘olté Wﬁ:ﬁm Iﬁ:;ge 'theI fﬁg
at their mercy, to s are, or destroy, as they pleased? T t. oL have
it in proof, thiat abont the time Ma)j'or Outram kept assuring me %f %‘ff pimﬁ%
feclings and disposition towards us, they had sent c?rders along gt hil?in ig
he Indus to their people “to kill every English man, wot}rllan, ar& child, t )f"
could lay their hands upon.” We should have received the tender m}elrcles o
the Affgﬁm in the Tezcen Pass,~the¢ mercy which Outram w’otild ave re-
ceived himself, but for my forebodings, and sending hiwa the light company
of the 22nd Regiment. -~ -~ B
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. - T o . | ‘1 thc Govefﬂ"w"
¢ 00"‘"’“"""“""" Sinde to the Secretary l¢ . July 6 1843.
e . Hyderabads "3 rodge
y y direction of the Governor of Sinde, 1 have the honor ‘Wda"Hy doraba
( Beif"‘ of your letter of the 7th ultimo, which only reac 16
’efla)" It contained a petition from the ex-Ameer Sohdar
5 to request that you will be good enough to submit to t
ancil the said petition, and that you will request that this, an v
(oW from the cx-Ameers, may be forwarded direct to the Gove e
o of India’; and his Excellency further begs that his Lordship® atte
e’;nd that of the Governor in Council may be drawn to the mspln‘ng
b ssions used in the ex-Ameer’s petition, and which cxpressions* his Ex-
rncy has underlined, as he cannot submit to have the officers under his
¢+ d insulted by the unprincipled ex-Ameer.

n .
N 1 have, &ec.,
E

. J. BROWN.

‘leo. 145.
Sir C. Napier to the Governor-General. _
mact) ' Hyderabad, July 11, 1843.

'] HAVE to acknowledge, the receipt of your Lordship’s letter, dated
gltimo, which arrived here yesterday, inclosing some notes of conversa-
held by Major Outram with the Ameers, ond with their vakeels, between

gth and 13th February last.
The notes. of the meeting with the Ameers, on the 12th of February, -

e probably sent to me, but 1 did not receive them.
The notes of the mceting on the 8th of February, I received on the 1ith.

I could not forward -to, your Lordship, because, after the 13th, our
unications were intercepted ; but the inclosed copy of a letter{ to Major

shows that I intended to do so, although I did not think it necessary.

ye.were on the eve of a battle, which I knew could not take place, if th
rs were honest, and spoke the truth. After the action, the Ameer
d my small force in so much danger, by their intrigues with Meer Sher
omed, that I never thought more of Outram’s ¢ minutes,” till 1 receive
Lordship’s present letter,
Recurring to that period, and as it scems that Major Outram has sent
satement to the Government, it is incumbeat on me to show what weight
%due to his judgment on that occasion, and what weight also was due to

ssertions of the Ameers, that they wanted to keep the peace with us; for
their_sincerity depends any value which may be supposed to attach to
conversationsywith Outrams
Ishall, for the present, confine my remarks to the period between the 8th
1 12th of February. ' . :

Major Outram had been deceived by the Ameers. On the 10th and 11th
riary, he sent'two letters to me, fo lowing each other, by express; these
1s contained three important things:—

‘L A request that I should halt the troops.
2, A request that I should go in person to Hyderabad.

3. The information that the Ameers had dispersed all their troops.

Now, my Lord, it s0 happenéd, that the moment when Major Outram
%o the above, 25,862 fighting men were—a portion of them strengtheming
Position at Meeance, about six miles off, and® ¢ others were round Major.

an’s house, preparing to attack it.
Ten thousand men of the Chandia tribe had ¢

rossed the river, and wore

" The treaties and certificates h'av’e been plundered along with my other ‘property by the

hofficers,” No. 126. .
tebruary 11, 1843, No. 87, page 82,
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Eng- coming down q‘ : 106
o i ETE o V10 Teft by < s
ceitser. 9, 1943 men were within qp; . Of the Ingy : 7000 of Meer Roostum®
f:f.d. 0¢ " were about tg ma}:clisy Miles, apq o2 B My rear; 700

marching from,

. and
rear of my left flank at Kohera, an
e

Indus, thousangg erpor

. eeél nee; 10,000, under Shere Mahomed, were
and, j ~

correctly statoy MOre oy ;répm _the mountains on t.heI rlig};t banl:‘;fﬂg}i
~ ate 25 X arin to co DS that, 1ad, as § i
me in all direnr 200 men - & me ; s0 )

recti ‘0 my front, ore marching upvil
in the hills, anq )1 5 2 these wigen 224 25,000 m

; athering

. the: Without reference to the tribes g o
beyond their conteqy Lse]’( a8 the Ameers affirmed to Major Outram, P"'rf('dlly
assure me that the A ' et Major Oytram sent me two letters in one day, ‘;
him give them a plog, oS had dismigseq all their troops, and asked me to f¢
position, woulg the l\i";.e, t},l‘dt I would not march ‘hn; in a mosl pt:rﬂuu.s
and placed my smal] “io).‘s advice haye comple(;ely-sllac’\(led my movemehts,
mira(ile. MY beyond the power of being saved, except by ®
I examining the f ] ) .
to two very il\lpo?tant poolii%;).mg facts, let me draw your Lordship’s attention

1. That the Ay, — :

of victory, and haq ypeu s, B Want to have peace, that they were confident

. accurate] : Meeanee,
namely the 17th Y caleulated the day I should arrive at
full force of 5 ebruary; and {h Y

semble their
0 : they knew that they could not assemble L !
of February, ”19(1](?1-:2‘61} tll the night of the ,7.;1,,?; the morning of the 18h,
and protestation w ore all their diplomacy of dissimulation, procrastination,
pledge that I sh(;uldaS Pt in foree ‘g deceive Major Outram, and obtan 2
himself; had [ pot }(;:ltt-’ !f only for a day. T think he would have so pledged
consent. Positively forbidden him to give any pledge without my
That this’ ' I

stispen(;am;llg;: a}? ‘}he real motive of the anxiety exhibited by the Amecrs to
there was no a((f » 1 only for 5 day, is made more apparent by the fact, that
Treaty. On the Zﬁﬁage e gained by delaying the signature of the draft
discuss and formal] rary, to sign this draft would enable the Ameers at once t0

5 to 10 . 4 ~ . 2 . , ll]. d
relieve them at oncye fr(?m tizt g%:sl: stany, and every, pa® of it, while it wo

i 3 nce of our troops ; but they were confident |
gﬁg 1;:;2’ ,dz?a%r' i‘:’larged to ﬁglht. There were ’2513000 men tg' be obtalicllle? by il
. “arriy s Ge ' ave

gained a week, it Wguld h;vea{;)rMeeanee, and, if the Ameers could b

thought would p aralyze my movements, and finally destroy the troops. They

Were 1n a great measure right g 7 I'¢ ‘
- 2. HadIb

>en persuaded to believe in the jesuitical protestations of the .
Ameers, I should have sacrificed the J )

; ; sat  dataStrophe
would have befallen the British arm: ot g grc‘(‘lt ‘ : &
Now, my Lord, when I considered these matters, T 'saw that T could place

no faith in the truth of the Ameers. Their, “ conversations ”’ appeared to me
to be so much waste-paper. i = ' Cat
But this was not all.
alone, and recommended

Outram had asked me seriously to go to Hyderabad

me to send my troops to Meerpore. My throat would
have been cut, of course ; and th

¢ troops having lost their General, and having
been removed forty miles from their line of communication, viz., the Indus,
would have beén placed as follows g | e 3 34

(

g / g
) L . g ,5,,, @ 6
. Hyderabad. * o 4 A 2
n ' S = o
2 A 2 A 2,
v 40 miles, S. ¢
Z ‘ o S ko
= ‘ g o~ =
: [
A
m .

—
/
Desert

-

From this position thev would very quickly have been pushed inte the
| Desert, and there every soul must have perished ; even victory could nci hiave
saved Ehcm They could never have regained the river, harassed by a repulsed,

C . .
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asing, force, for for

i ty miles, ;1 f
b""ﬂy 1?):{:1'5 beforo the battle. ¥ miles, a force more than twen
nu

Ly times Received io Enp.

lund, Oct, 23, 113,
S I tram seems to have forwardeq his p : '

o X’ Mn}% ,g:rded my denial of Meep Rocstum’s as?r’;:’;s .t.hmk he ought L

: s hnve not appeal' to have b?en d.one, S0 I take the ﬁbcrty Qf d‘

9 ,ﬂ,igdoz: py of my. letter® ; being, Indee, the same letter “in ‘:ﬁ n l:“%

«'«i‘{i,d?,ed gi;e receipt of the conversationwig), the Ameers op tlu:c 8th

£ agwie

Alpyuarye uch harassed by the unavoidable labour why

f,'lfllq’hou% f‘: young aqd Inexperienced force suddenl_v agf?m%tlt&?hfs a::\) g:;
@i 1 left anything unreported to your 5ordship that I considerag o

f; the" but, in case of.accidents, I haye all my lettery 1o the Am

7 rﬂ’”wv{,ell as my proclamations, together with any letters to Major Ou;:::

id, on the subject; indeed, I belgevc, all T haye do so. These w;

i e O rdship to show the English Government that

Je 9 onor of our arms, to maintain the pe

will
I did ay but

: ) ace, for which | believe thag
! o ship and myself were as anxjous as Major Qutram Or any other

No. 146.

8ir C. Napier to the Governor-General,

Hyderabad, July 13, 1843,
ct.) I " '
WAS much vexed at myself for not having sent Major Outram’s notes

jnterview with the Ameers, because T received them on the 11th of

mm% the pots}:a\tv?isa;pen to the 13th, as | find by a long letter written
rdship on 5 g

/ e were all hard-worked at that time, and I recollect thinking that, as a
» would take place, or peace be made i

e ] n a few days (if Major Outram’s
ions were correct), the face of affairs would chance.

lhad, however, made preparations for sending the notes of Outram’s
jg to your Lordship, for I'have just found amo

ng m I8 a. copy of
per prepared for transmission {o your Lordshij Y P py of

et 'Ship, and with it ¥ find
s notes made on reading it. I had by that time discovered that there
' party resolved to support the Amcers through thick-and-thin,

Irceived Outram’s notes on the 11th: I must have made these notes
wening. The copy (occupied as every one was) could hardly have been
before the evening of the 12th. [ required much time, each of those

jote alone in uninterrupted reflection upon the conflicting information
by Major Outram, and the reports of my spies. It was impassible to
it conclisions™  Majar Qutram'’s eharacior and tocal experience gave
VRN to M nsortiony, et they were dlametrically

» Opposed to the state-
escouts.  The fate of the force, perhaps, much more, depended
¢ o few men conld go througl, more anxicty than 1 did/ dud

gy lest disgrnoe should fall on the British arms through my
Hiersiound on the Murree chiefs, and their
arly, and decided 1y opinion. There remained but fittle doubt of the
"Which Outram had beer, duped. I thought it essential that copies of
o fommd on the Murres chief, Hyat Khan, should be sent to your
L]0 case of any misfortune befalling the troops. I still hoped for the
o oY and must have: intended to send that, and the notes on the
+ gether, On the 14¢h, all communication was at an end, and my
cecupied by preparations for meeting the enemy, endeavouring to
e he was, wgat‘ were hie intentions, our proper direction of
: OO guides were either treacherous, or frightened to death. The
8 passed from my head ; their armies alone occupied
Upon zm ehemy of such fores was alone so engross-

agency.
arrest, had occupied all the

i

 Sien Mo pige 8. - :
Y |
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el l&é:"g ::’(1)5';2(:0:?“{' if 1 had thought these papiors jmportant (which I neither di‘:’

HU ¢ or throw d‘}fiicu‘l:?i‘;:digl Otol“]“"i ,attende,d to l.hem.?gf“ they p;pdﬂ?#r?g‘;z“ tlfné

. Ifc»r?);,l (:;)e ,:slntg them erl‘moo;g:aigu.way. vory dmp})f !S)Mll I,.- e
Purban, /7 féernd aﬂttftpnlution"’of Mn}q{' Roosmm"‘; wm’\gpﬂnﬁn Q,f

. / JE (’?/‘ ¢ -’:"»’Ci’ L///; T J O /,(’E, ) s

LI
e
d

N

. P "o ~ No. 147, YK
Sl The Governor-General to Sir C, Napier. ) L .

[
o e, . .
1 " (Extract.) -
- Barrackpore,
. TRECEIVED her ‘ ' f the 13th
g 1. AV EJhero yesterday xeellency’s letter O
sl o E ultimo, copies of the charg);s ma dey : g{anin);g! ;fouF; ‘Eﬁcgﬁcﬁcy, and your officers,

.9
;;nd,Qttf.: i.and troops, by certain of the ex. Ameers of Sinde; and also copies O _t e
1, observations made upon those charges by your Excellency, an by )‘our,.
, ., officers who were implicated thorein, '
Y. Tam satisfied that neither your Excellency, nor any one of your (?fﬁcel‘tS,
|-, can have apprehended, for an ‘nstant, tha( I should attach any weight 3
;- dccusations, monstrous in themselves, under any circumstances, as du-ectel '
| against soldiers of honor, and certainly not deriving any peenliar and unusua
9 value gom the character of the persons from whom they were made to
|, proceedy, : :
%o+ My confidence in the honor, as well as in the courage, of the ArmY of
.~ Sinde has never been, for an instant, impaircd. |

i

. SNoc148.

!

Meer Shahdad Khan to the Governor of Bombay.

140% Jummod-is-sance, 1259. (July 13, 1843.)

Rectived i Eog- I DEEM it necessary to make a brief representation of the circum-
u, 0c128;1843. gtances which I have not as yet brought to the notice of Government, and °
* trust that, after taking it into consideration, proper arrangements will be
.made. As I have not acted contrary to the wishes of the British Government,
", of :the Governor-General, or of your Excellency, as I have never shown dis-
. obedience, ns I have always lived in peace and comfort under the protection
of tho Britlsh Goyornment, as I have not allowed anything to be wanting in
my services to tho Government, of which, 2ndof, the'Queen ‘of \England;, I
have reckoned myself'a dependent_and a subject, I have been, and amstill
persuaded, that Government will ever regard me with kindness. - As'I have®
ajways conformed to the wishes of the British Government, and as my con-
duct has been uncxceptionable to the minutest particular, 1 expected that,
agreeably to the overlasting treaty with the British Government, 1, during my
lifetime, and my posterity after me, should be allowed to rule over my native
country with honour and dignity, I never violated the Treaty of Fourteen
Articles, entered into with Lord Auckland, through Sir Henry Pottinger.
General Sir Charles Napier wrote to me, that, as I'had conformed to the
Treaty with the British Government, he would bring my sincerity to the notice
of the Governor-Gieneral.  After a fow months, General Napier, without any
offence on my part, sent a new Treaty to we, through Mr. Stanley; and al--
. though I had committed no offence which would call for any modification of the
former Articles of Agreements, still I consented to-the new Treaty. As some
+,of the Articles of this Treaty were ambiguous, I deputed my agents sevgral
times to General Napier at Sukkur, in order that they might obtain an expla-
, ‘Mution. They stopped there for several months, but did not get an o portu.
' nity'of even paying their respects to the General. - The proceedings of Meer

s ]

® See No, 12, page 6.
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. \fn.g@‘;temamed- They also teok possession of my household furniture, consisting of
it 53,1648 tets, Persian carpets, Cambay carpets, gold, silver, and capper vessols, China
yhO "« ware, horses, camels, and mules, The loss.] thns snffered smonnts to ﬂf!“."f!

" 'lacs of rupces, Whatever I possessed has fallen into the hands of the Britis

- officers. ‘The sepoys who'were stationed at the gate of the fort of Hyderabad
. deprived every woman they saw of her ornaments. The women of my house -
- had not gone out for the last sixty or seventy years, but some of them, throw-

. ‘ga’g'away the ornaments from their ears ‘and noses, went out of the fort of
.t Hyderabad, being in fear of their lives, and of héing seen by strangers. Since

© he: first conquest in Hindostan, even an enemy had not experienced. such

tyranny, and it was not proper that we, who have becn sincere and obedient
iends and dependents of the British Government, should have been so tyran-

.y nized. Had a shot been fired from the fort of Hyderabad, or had an armed
. " popoy appeared on the fort, the tyranny and plunder would have been justi-
it 0 able.  How can the plunder oty Hyderabad be justified, when neither was -
.+ w» /'there a shot fired from the fort, nor did an armed sepoy appear on its walls?..

B e Bem_des, the proceeds of my portion of Sinde, including jagheers which amount
‘b tosix lacs per annum, have been taken possession of. Government is well

12 wwaire of the friendship and amity which Meer Moorad Ali Khan formed with
7 i Government, by allowing to the %ritish a passage through.the river ; as also of

7 the manner in which my father, Meer Noor Mahomed Khan, promoted the

! friendship, rendering every service to Lord Keane, in his expedition to Khoras-

', ¢ . @an,in the way of supplying him with provisions. For the satisfaction of the
% . Dritish Government, he, ‘at his own expenso, furnished Lord Keane with the

;o i, camels, worth twenty-one lacs of rupees, which were to have been supplied by

i ¢ Meer Mahomed Khan. Nor did I, in any respect, fail in my services to the
'+ British Government. * T setved every British officer who came to Sinde. All

 these things were not done, that I might fall into my present condition, but for
“benefit.  Even in my present condition there is nothing wanting in my sincerity.

¥ therefore trust that, from a regard to British justice and equity, the oppression

"1 experience may be removed, and that my afairs may be restored to their
former footing. T have come before the gates of Government, with great hopes
of obtaining redress.. I beg your Excellency will bring these circumstances to
the knowledge of the Queen of England, the Honorable Company, and the
- Governor-General of India, in order that, through your Excellency’s kindness,

my affairs may be satisfactorily settled.

No. 149.

Minute by the Governar of Bombay, subscribed by theBoard.

Without date, but inclosed in o letier dated July-15,1848,

= Ene. | & DEEM it proper to record, that I have lately visited Sassoor, in order
4, Nor, 6, 1843, to satisfy myself, by personal observation, that the ex-Ameers of Sinde are as
v " tomfortable as circumstances permit. c R
.+ i 2 T'was happy to find that they are, in all respects, well provided for.
" 'The accommodation at Sassoor is ample and commodious, and all the Ameers
‘edmitted they had nothing to complain of; though Nusseer Khan, the chief
.. Hmeer, observed,  the shelter of a tree in one’s own wutun [country], was
" preferable to a palace in a foreign country.” Ly N
{+ 3. I had an interview of about an hour with the Ameers, at which each
spparatel reiterated, with some additions, the complau}ts they have formerl
. shbmitted to Government in writing. I informed them, in reply, that all their
./ rogivesentations had been submitted for the cousideration of “the Governor..
* Genoral of India, and that they would hercafter be forwarded to the Home
“3" 4, T also informed them that it was the desire of Government that every
arrangement should be made far_they comfort and convenience, and thaf
overy reasonable zequest with this view would meet with, proper attention,
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med much pleased when J inf:
g;)é fge-p,ovido carriages for the uge o'tl :hr:’

ed them that orders had beeﬁ Received in Eog-
clder, and horses for the younger 1and, Nov. 6, 1843,

poeo®
G ARTHUR.
= | G W. ANDERSON. - .
T J. H. CRAWFORD. :
/ l

, ' No. 150. | ' | °
Sir C. Napier to the Governor-General. |

Hyderabad, July 18, 1843.

”m')ND all blic let
E my public letters, and all . oy i Bom
& S TR Receired 1n Eog-

—_—

No. 151,

8ir C. Napier to the Governor-General, -

(Extract-) . ; i Hyderabad, .Ju‘ly 24, 1843. ) .
1 SEND the will of Meer Sohrab Khan Talpoor. ‘ Received in Eng-

3 lnn(l, Nov. 4, 1843,

.

+  No. 152.
Will of Meer Sohrab Khan Talpoor.

1 WRITE this to let it be known that I have divided my country among
mysons, and I have given each a certificate shewing what his share is, and 1
havé divided the whole between my three sons, Meer Roostum Khan, Meer
Moobarick Khan, and Meer Ali Moorad. I have divided the country, with
whatever may be its annual produce, into four shares, two shares to Meer
Roostum, as specified below. o 22 .

, The district of N owshofa, Kundeora, Suddagagan, Boordika, Roopa,
Obara, Bhoong Bhara, part of Sub%ulkote, Fort of Bukkur, and some few
wattered places,—the revenue of half of these, with the Sur Shumaree, Ijara,
Inkat, Mehrburee, of all the country, is for the expense of the Turban, and to
belong to whomsoever holds it; tlhe other share to belong to Meer Roostum, as
me of the three brothers. ‘

. The third-share; consisting of Gotkee, Syndpore, Mahissra,-Jamsyra, with
s dependent villages, Mahateyla, Mecrpore, and Meehukee, Mooglee, and
mdry other places, to Meer Moobarick Kban. _

_ The fourth share, consisting of Gazree, Khumbyla, Fort of Ahmedabad,
?ltv of Khyrpore with its dependent vill1ges, Nara, and sundry other places,
o Meer Ali Moorad. et L

I'have put- each in possession of his district, and have written this will to
Irevent any quarrelling, and for the peace and quiet of my family, qnd that t}}e
L Ameers, rulers, and Beloochees, may know that the country is to remain
e Possession of my posterity, according to this, my will. - If any one deviates

this it will be unlawful. I, being of sound mind and body, have written

fog
iy ‘?)l:l tetg ll\zevent any further quarrelling.
' th Zekiad, 1244 Hejira. (Siealed) SOHRAB TALPOOR,
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No, 158,

"1 The Secretary to the. Government of India to the Soo;'otary ta the Glovernment 7,

Yo | - Bombay. |

sir, Fort William, August 5, 1843.

I AM directed to “Ck“OWIedée the receipt of your dispatch dated 15th

: ;.>‘~.f;' July, regarding the monthly allowance to be assigned to the ex-Ameers of
. Sinde, and, in reply, to state, that the Governor-G%lx:eral in Council has been

leased to sanction the scale of allowancos proposed by Lieutenant Gordon

‘-¥or the- maintenance of the ex-Ameers as(’z gaml;)orary grrangement, open to
future consideration. ’ !

' I have, &c. .

~ 3. THOMASON.

m—

ST No. 154,

X g q- § |
The Governor-General in Council to Sir C. Napier.

(Extract.) ~ . * Culeutta, August 7, 1843.

7y WE have all read with the greatest interest your Excellency’s letter of
1 the 11th ulhmo,.comm}micating certain cxplanations with respect to your
'~ correspondence with Major Outram immediztely before the battle of Meeanee,

. and with respect to the position of your arny at that period. SR
. We cannot but feel that it is to your.penetration «and: decision that your
- army owes its safety. '
Major Outram’s confidential letter to you of the 11th of February,-he
had intended to send by a servant of Meer Roostum, who was then betraying
~him by a false. statement of his force at Kohera; yet that letter contained
a suggestion, which, if communicated to Mcer-Ali Moorad, might have added
- him to the confederacy against us: . '

- On the 15th of February, Major Outram observed, that his dispatches of
the last few days would have led you to expect that his earnest endeavours to
‘effect an amicable arrangement with the Ameers of Sinde would fail ; yet, on
“the previous day, the Ameers had affixed their seals to the Treaty, a proceead-
ing usually viewed in the light of an amicable arrangement, or at least an

‘arrangement intended to preclude hostilities, not immediately, as in this case,
‘to precede them.

N © +No. 155. 7
‘ ! | . Sir C. Napier t the Govgmgf.(;l"m"a‘;. St
(Extract.) H S Hydembad,dugust 10,'1843_
'] WROTE the inclosed paper, which 1 think it proper- to place in your
Lordship’s hands. - "+ - ¢ Y i ek )

i1

. ... Inclosure in No. 155. :
it : 8 3 1t i vl’ . :
- Recollections of Conversations and Circumstances. -
(Extract.) - : v R ‘

- I'SCARCELY knew Major Outram; but his publi¢ character and po-
sition gave me a right to confide in his opinion. I therefore assumed, upon
his authority, that Ali Moorad was the man to look to, and Futteh Mahonted
Ghoree the maa to be watched, in any transactions that I might have with
the Ameers; and it is curious that, within a month or six weeks of this time
Ali Moorad, being then Rais, and Futteh Mahomed Ghoree a  prisoner.
there was no term of abuse too strong, in Major Outram’s opinion, for AL
Moorad; and the Major asked me to let Futteh Mahomed Ghoree loose
having himself told me that this man ruled Meer Roostum; that he was the
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: @mﬁwg athg:irﬂ‘ vakeels, ‘tg discllss th yera of Upper and Lower Sindé,
.ﬂ:l‘

P or " 6 new Treaty. ion of
i orhung 10 the balance. Futteh Mahomed n{led 'lt‘lll‘g mm; gf

» ¢ Khyrpore, and yet Major Outram i

E. Amele‘:x‘s M‘;j or Outl'am \vgn?qd to secure our h:r?:;eiiv;:ee?ciet‘ t;th;r?vl:;

v e nzp(,),m& ,gm;;?g:@: mﬁf:ﬁfﬁ to agren {0 it, and was in ulter

: ) ) hted a it. ‘which he di

ﬁgishﬂ‘?;taof Meer Roostum: -~ - = » to propose i, which B d’d

:"hﬁﬂ ';llet us consider how the elevation of Meer Roostum ‘to the Tarban
TR . ‘

& %1 il give two extracts from Major Outram’ .

» f ;,ntllia', dated the21st of April, 1254j2. o e
{0 ° AP . igis

1st Extract.

' oqyen were 10t right so clearly in Ali Moorad's favour, I would have
| 15‘: to advisa the attempt to dispossess -him, in favour. of any other
8 ¥ g what he now holds; for it could only be done at the risk of con-
0 distarbance. Meer Ali Moorad being by far the most powerful,
J% “gnd able, of all the Upper Sinde Ameers; on which accounty
P om wishlnf to weaken his power, I would consider it politic to
,,; ” dhen him (at east by our countenance ?nd guarantee), to such a degree
o ﬁl osqre his assuming the chieftainship in Upper Sinde, without opposis
" onthe demise of Roostum Khan.” _ . ANLEN

o ~ '

A 2nd Extruct. # o N
WMy “opinion is, that it would be both just and politic to support
r Qﬁmd}, the phiblic recognition of whom, and inI:'oestiture with the
k;b&hl-bj' the British representative, when Meer Roostum dies, most probably
Vald‘ét('ﬂce put an end to the intrigues of Gther parties for that distinction;
* ot vrate, Meer Ali Moorad would not be likely to require further support
%mﬂé} the countenance of the British Government ; whereas, as he would
‘ot,' undor any circumstances, relinquisl. what he deems his right; and is
P serful enough to maintain his own cause against the power of the other party,-
};zshouk{ have to sapport the latter with troops, did we espouse their cause.”

gin e Ay : " QObservation.

‘ Ma;ofouffam here. speaks of the death of Meer Roostum’; but hi
' imation of the Tnrban, whether to Ali Moorad, or to his son Hoossein Ali,
ithe same thing.. It was the cessation of - Meer Roostum to wear - the
o himself, iy political death ; and the real heir became lawful ownen.
"17 mind being imbued with the substance of thisletter, 'and Major
fnvs conversations, -made me acccpl, With plcasure,an invitation from his
boess tp micet, me at Roree. After some time had passed; in general con-
" ‘wion ip the Durbar, his Highness invited me to retire with him and his
- #linio n private aparifient in the tent, Licutenant Brown was with me;
lowin ersation fook place == ' ' N .
i Mogr:gm ““?’Il;a%fothcg Moer Roostum, ie about to give the Turban
Ysgn, Moer Maliomed Hoossein. By the laws of Sinde, if he dies, I
“0the Turban, 1f. fso abdicates, he can only legally do g in my favour’;
S 1o, right (o pasa over me, and place the Turban on the head of my
P“Vv_v... T am willing to obey him, but 1 will pot allow him to give the Turban
®rona else, What 1 want to know from you,.General, is, if we quarrel,
"W Weds to assist Meer Roostum or not? I am determined to assert my
% ': I have foree enough to do so if you will be neuter; but, at any rate,:{
‘“ermined to maintsn my HEHES by force of arms, whether you agree ‘u?u, .

‘TX . . ‘ e y
ol . craostion. T renlicd. * 1 will certainl ive you assistance to take
%T}' gwquequm l :_qp!l od, 1 m;l. : ourigrlﬂie{ By treaty, we are
3 ﬁ;m our sigphew, bt 10t 0% tohts, one against the other.
W sippart the Afzoers it thela respective rights, 000 ag ther,
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‘land, Nov, 6, 1843, in) duty here 5 0 Maingg; e :
1awﬁlla‘;?glfge,,tr?at_ies.' and you may be sure of my doing so

- (4 . .
Tul‘ban, anq | wil ¢ at is all . . :
else.” il ope want; I wish my brother to keep the

Y him, bug T wip not allow him to give it to any onc
\\—
4
ve ‘"oth‘er Conversation with Ali Moorad.
obey him a great affection for mv
vacillatip o I a Ways haye r};’y elder brother; I am ready at all times to
.51;1’ that if y,, £0 into ﬁf‘)’ed him ; but he has become so weal and
in thinks ﬁtPtOI'l-uut it Inay he hul-h ,}‘ﬁom, and make any arrangement with L
‘cﬂways with, 19 Propose ap 013]1:31' ‘}‘l change it all, 1‘t the next person who 2o
: S im, ang always | .Sgleme‘ Now, as Futteh Mahomed Ghorce is
againsg nmy brot]) .“(ﬂxmg war upon me, I am obliged to defend my-
) er, but against Futteh Mahomed Ghoree, who con-
» 1 am perfectly determined not to let iutteh
T the ’l"urbal_n and I will not obey his orders. .
knows tg'at ;'Qctclllsrt slfan:ily.TI L)eat. t'lf]‘ein tlhe oth«}ar dfay in
. ‘Can’'take the Tarban, 1 choose, by 101Ce
mbued by Iilm'z)v-lsg my brother to remain chief.” ) ’
the' Englig); wit(l'{ \:vh utram with-a good opinion of Ali Moorad,—of whom
gave credit to what h onl.-I conversed at Sukkur held the same opinion,—I
Futteh Mahomeq G ¢ said, because I knew the mischievous character of
bial. - Soon after ar :Oree; and the imbecility of Meer Roostum was prover-
tection against the " tI.l_essage arriving from Meer Roostum, claiming my pro-
one man to deal witﬁ tigues of his own family, offered an opportunity of having
civilized Government ;nagead of a faction, with whom it was impossible for a
+ fied for a powerful Goo _eal, and into whose intrigues I considered it undigni-
to enter info them I\::;m(;nent fo enter; and from the first I determined not
whether great or s'mall Is et{armmed that, when there was a hreach of treaty,
be played off. like 5 sl" . t\ivou d h_old all the,Aqleexj_s responsible, and would not
that by aufUIEEREC S iu ecock, al’xd _told, -this was done by one Ameer, and |
. responsilIe 5 lave a week’s inquiry to. find out .whom ‘I was to hold
hide.a i aall IngthESS]OH; for I at once- saw, on arriving. in Sinde, that this
Jayine W +Stng responsibility was.the game which the Ameers had been
playmng. - The proposal of Meer Roostum to come into my camp offered me an
easy remedy for this evil ; and, having: adopted the high opinion which, Major
‘Outram entertained of Ali Mocrad, 1 had no hesitation in recommending' his
brothfer to seek his protection, and be advised by him; but I beg the reader to
bear in mind,—for it is a matter of first-rate impartance, and one upon which
the whole gist of the matter depends,—that, while. advising Meer Roostum to
be guided by his brother, yet having suspicions, in'despite of the high charac-
ter given to me by Major Outram of that brother, that some.intrigne must be
going on, I gave Meer Roostum the option and invitation of coming to my
camp, and putting himself under my protection. I repeat the word * must,
becanseit isqutterly impossible for me to believe thatany Eastern Divan can
- actywithout intrigues » By my-advice to- Meer Roostum, ‘which, let the reader
observe, was not: given till it ‘was asked, I secured to’ Mecr. Roostum the
honorable and powerful.protection of ‘the British Government.: This he did
not choose to accept ;—he went to his. brother, and then he fied from that
" brother with his usual vacillating imbecility (an imbecility which: I believe to
- have been produced by his long habits of drunkenness; for he is said never to
" be sober after mid-day). That this flight: was caused by Ali Moorad, as Major
" Qutram aflirms, 1 do not now believe, though I'did at the time. * Thave neither
seen nor heard anything to make me believe it. He deceiyed Majpr Outram
twice in the same manner, if not oftencr'; and at one of the§e.t11nes, viz., when‘
he promised to meet Major Outram at l\hyrpqre next norning, but walked off
to the south with a large armed force, and his trgasure;-thls time, ['say, it
.ould not have been Ali Moorad, who, at the time, was far off, along with me
could . He also played me the same trick, on my arrival at Sukkur,

i s desert. . o 4 . .
inngl {igelt(‘;)bre there was any question of a new treaty, and w hen Ali Moorad could
ony

no 1 vhatever in preventing our meeting. E
haveﬁﬁ;ﬁfﬁ:ﬁfil‘w | have. to observe,—it is, that when I heard that he had
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.0 to Ali Moorad; I disupprovcd . :
qurbad li Moorad’s vakeel e of it; ang
(1o Al eel back g 1.’ 30d Mr. Bro Received in Eog-
; pg,,;d‘ of seﬂgggm, to return the Tarban, and ml&m fvlth this mcss:;_wﬂ% laqd? ;;gv'(? 1 A,
o ooﬂ‘me‘ils answer was, that the deed had pegy o). 2Ct 8 his brother's ‘ '
T«n"ﬁnc 'emoollahs or priests, and that it wag 1o cculed in due form

3

.

£ th tosay; 1 had 10 busipee . mPossible to alger
L] hing Y usiness 0 alter it. [
{rfof ;l& _had‘ DOthe Ameers. 1 was authorized o g CricTe With the private

jo aoﬂ""“tsbo existing treaty, to give protection t%l V:nadvice When asked ; I

Migedr Y * nother ;. but I was not called upg Y Ameer whose riohts
P oﬁyad n‘;y made to M¢,. and especi: l"y in £ 3:12,) ongmm a melsint,

Lo W ‘v intr . whic) , "
P pone in family mtrl%ﬂes, had a result so fa"ourablc o ll:]wtwtlwr origle .

#, gr 708 1 to that of the Ameers. | therefore A y own Governe
5 4 * 0 u !
',ﬁo b usefg s brother; the proofs that he w;: ;1(;(11 hot interfore betweon

Agrsd 8. 1 pefore me. - I sought to hay untarily olected by his

16 _ | ¢ the ackp . .
'i"dler ‘;funtaf)' act, from't-hcz\; brother’s own lips ; butomedgct:;icrx:t t.hatlxt
8" ceting me > 1OF was Major Outram able to bripg 4 mecting abou
ﬂ;dﬂd M1 believe that it was his own family that rcg meeting about
;1" qere afraid that he should confiss tha prevented his meeting

¢ the)’a‘:_ and evidences of their complete potvg-col:r‘g }?rixunffaﬂlybglgen.up
K ot wanting in every tramsacton hat [ bave had with him since 1
pﬂn ,Bn'in Sin €. . . . a
o b8 r ard tt} 1:%} ;\rilz(t)ll;ll(ll o ﬁgnfffc‘;’. I‘» do not believe that Major Ou-
pan € tll)xior(f): is Hothing 5 ge by e_léj_j'sn :tg?(l)lilsitnlzlm.. hAl’l his allegations
ﬂge“crz}";eaty against the English be betra')]ring h?sv;r‘;‘;xﬁl};ls iiaqxglglel:rtflf;
ches raged them ; but I know of no other act of treasoxi against them.-
18 . may be anything that Major Outram chooses to accuse him of, but
Mwust pe something specific, and accompanied by proof. I have heard of
e We will even_suppose—which I do not admit  (though I suspected
st time)—that ALi Moorad bullied his brother into making over to him
\, Torban and his estates; he, Ali Moorad, guaranteeing a due and dignified
inteﬂaﬂce to Roostum. We will even suppose this, and change the position
the individuals. Suppose then Roostum an English gentleman possessed of
rge fortune, cighty-five years of age, perfectly imbecile, and incapable of
uaging his estates ; SUPpPOSE Ali Moorad his legal heir; those who are not
fe heirs (r to.deprive. him of ’Ins inheritance ; what wounld -the-law of Eng-
yo? | imagine it would -give him the guardianship of the estate and of
od idiot, under certajixnl Iﬁmmg)n;‘ fW(i}}, w?fat tgeblal\;vis of England
have done for him, Ali Moorad did for himself, and by is-own power.
mﬂ%{owever, upon these matters, Major Outram, or Major An 'body, may
im their own opinions,—they are indifferent to me; but Major Qutram had
varight to say that1-had given power and riches to Ali Moorad, and that
#caused the war, because there ;‘s no found%;itlon f'(g;; ;Ech lall:)oes“t‘:;:efx‘l]gﬁ
wtion; and, by giving his notes of a conversation With NLCer wn 4
other Amg;rs{ltg Hygerabad, in which { am yepresented, and certainly, by
Yication, made, to have forced Meer Roostum into his brother’s power, and
Wy surender of the 'Turban and all his territory, without accompanying
thues by:my denial .0f the circumstanee, 1 do consider Major Outram to

cfe ! ; did.-so, of which [
W acted very unj . towards if Major Outram - dict:SO, which L
, justly. towards me, jor Outr d
h?“? proof, except hearing of these notes being 1n tht; h?m:; of l;!g liction..

i mm“‘l‘l al.lgéorities without anji no;iicc being taken o | ‘
“U8] am determined shall be cleared vp. = 70 Lo
ith regard to returning: Sinde to the Ameers, 1 consider 13 woil:}g bf\ﬁ

\'hforthe imbecility of old Roostum. With regard to the depriv ng 4l
o S Of his territory, [ think the more W€ take into our Oigll said to the
i fop the Sinde people, and for humanity ; but, a8 Am’.ﬁﬁf‘ 2. 1 do not
""h of Themistocles, ¢ It would be ad vantageous, but nc;fj nc;t ommitted
léﬂ\v it is possible to deprive a man of Jus territory, who ff ¢ s0, and who
kgle breach of treaty, or even been suspected 0 having 0‘:] his’ famaily.

&}w“)'s been ready to be a mediator between the Enghshdi;nthem can form
SV TOW stated facts, from which every O“CbIWho rod '
"opiniofi, My gwn e formed and immovabic- oy NAPIER.
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~ No.)s6,

Gl S C. Napierto the Govornor-Gonsral.”. i
i THE inclosed letter hag just beén returned to me opened. dehip:
‘curious circumstance, and T think it righlt to send vthtg letter to Y°“"{“§g’g’£d |
e o having been formally demanded by a vakeel purposely Jentina-
from Hyderabud, ang having then been opened and never taken to 1t8 ¢ the
“tion, but brought back from Khyrpore to Hyderabad, are indications S an
tricks played by the Ameers in their- negotiations with me., This 13 RO
- isolated case ; it was the same falss play in all they said ‘%ﬂd dlg; e

PAV A v LTS P N ) . : ]’ ave’ c""

it » ) C.. Jo N.m

P —
“.- - Inclosure in No. 156.. R

. Bir C. Napier to the Governor-General. s
_ %, % " _ (Ya]m'}‘).; near khyrﬁgfé,ﬂ-’a”"‘v"'y 1,1843. +
ke % NUSSEER KHAN ofHydérabad has sent s vakeel to me, who
» asks me, inhis master’s name, for leave to proceed to Ferozepore, there to wait, = .
- upan your Lordship ; which of courss I have giventohm: .
7 - 1have no idea what his object is, bat, believe it is to verify the fact of the -
 draft of the new Treaty being authentie, . . - . o o
e B PR EARNRRS Cow T'have, &c., v

e

P Ned agg. el LR

Bir C. Nuier to the Govmm-Gmral in Council,

et So Y I Na e 4 B4 Hyderabad, August 12, 1843
¢ 17T ASSUREDLY did not pressthe abclication of the Turban by Meer. Roog-
" tum, nordid I even advise it; onthe contrary, my: letters will show that I re-

* 1. commended that he should not. - Major Outram had:no. power from your Lord."

. ship; he was my commissioner {in virtue of the authority which your Lord.

. ship gave me) for arranging the mere details, after the Treaty was accepted.
-+ He, therefore, had no hjgher_authorit‘y than my permission to be at Hyderabad

- 3. where I allowed him fo g0, because I well knew how_desirous your .Lor.dshiI;
- i Wag to maintain peace ; and my own exertions to qbtainjthat_jdesirable object
’ - 'Were. certainly equal to, if not greater than, those

of iMajOr Outl‘am. '
‘ M‘\\ior Outram had for many years lived on terms of Personal g Bug

1 ) S ; u

- With- the Ameers, and 1 vainly imagined he had some influence w; at}:::;,nﬁ :
*  an influence which it was mg duty to call into play, in the hopes of preventin;
= war. *'1 therefore allowed the Major to go to Hy:lerabad, in a sort of demj.

o+ official character, as he was of opinion that his gomg would be advapty

~ < In'short, T agreed to every suggestion of ‘Major Outram’s thag might give yg 5
+ " chance of peace, till I saw that the Ameers were making use of him ¢ cnsure

|

the destruetion of the force under my comm‘aan
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Recsived in Eng.
: ' ' .+ Yand, Oct, 24, 1843,
The GovemOf-Gmeral i Counei] to the Secret %mmitéu

m;‘” | PIER Hhas entereq fort Williq
I , 0. NA 188 en at some ]
PRI the battle of Meeanee, 3 800
b, e ‘ofi most, curious and 3
g8 & e T n T, which we regret
B B T e e i
et B feel that, it was to Major eneral Sip . Napier's penetration and
8 (gt our army owed its safety ; and we arq astonishod at ihe cxtent
o898 Major, Outram suffered himself' to b deluded by the Ar oD
0 W’&fﬂ' transmit, for’ your consideration, ¢ Y

© X have addressed to us from Sinde ; X orial )
Aﬂ’“m};"obse""at"ons upon them. - Sir Charles N consider it unnecessary to
- pake: : s

m (No. 31), Aug. 14, 1843.
» into justification of his pro-
In doing this, he has placed upon
leresting matte

jallo Fance of 4,500 rupees for thej
t
. fis

: and we have temporaril
the allowanco of the ex-Ameers a( Sassoor at 1 porarl'y
! ﬁ&%ct to future revision,’
C

—

U - M NO. 159- - r

Sir C. Napier to the' Governor- Generaj in Council.
_ : e ey . _ Hyderabad, August 16, 1843. _
. BY reference to. my letfers and proclamations it will be seen, that I pro- Received in Ig‘"‘g'
' pised to preserve to all” the Ameers, their rights.  If Roostum had legally lasd, N“"te.,",_ y

"pestowed upon his brothcr,(Ali,'Moomd) all his, Roostum’s, lands, 1 should R

r have held myself pledged to support that gift in the discussion’ of the details

" of the Treaty. If Mcf;xj, Roostmq-lrad not doné’so, then would his Highness in

! that discussion have rejected the claims of Alj oorad, and I should have felt

! bound* to support his Highness Meer. Roostum. I more than once repeated T

| to their Highnesses Ali Moorad and itoostum, that al] should be supported P
! intheir rights and possessions. My letters and Proclamations to this effect are %
‘ before your Lordship in Council ; but I never attended to the details of private - i
' transactions, the time for which h :

_ ad not arrived.
i - Inone of the letters to Major Outram, I pr

| been offered to me by.the Ameer Roostum, to
} and attention, whenever he pleased to come to m
Bught 2 meeting with Meer Roostu
 Once I sent M
{ Persuaded

oposed, even after insult had
receive him with every honor -
y camp.  From first to last, I

m; I made every attempt to sacceed.
ajor Qutram into the Ameer’s camp ; itpwas close to ine ; he

Outram that he was tired, andvcould ot come.” This was all trick,

{ 81 well knew at the time, I hvas always ) baffled by the Ameer himself, not ,

i W the intripues o Al Moorad, as Major-Outram believes, but, as | asscrt,;y b
+ o Ameer himself, which finally changed the opinion I originally entertained,

! that Roostum’s flight from Dejee was caused by his brother. I became satis- MR

- fied tha hig flight was a voluntary act of the old Ameer’s own concocting He .

| Bfal] of duplicity.  This, subsequent events have proved. He fled in like
| Manngr fyom Outram, - ! | '

‘hiuga‘yt e above, your- Lordship in Council will perceive three important
An’;t:"l‘hat I made e\\'er attem ‘t to ascertain from the Ameer himself,
| ;’{‘:::!?r or'l_not he had imluntirily mflz)dn over the Turbgm‘ to his brother, and

\Variably foiled by the Ameer himself. R
long 4y, That T considered the lands given over (exclusive of those
v BI0g 46 fhe

i

't TitFban), as a mere private transaction, with which my Go-
ing;:gent_h# t;xé o c'o)iicem j that it was an affair for after-consideration,
ssing tie detaily of he Trealy. -
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oo Thivdiy That T wag i o bl i fe wlodge
g B8 AT Moorsd, Tt ey mut a choice, obliged by n’lf&l“ﬁ-‘?- vl‘:‘}ﬁ'm %e,
%% purban, But T was very glad ot oostum, ot I, phat hod GHR 0 the
e sl L e i
A 'xglginl?;' l?i'::t him; and Maj‘”' Outram, who was his personal friend, wns
T It mayvbet‘vorth remarkine | .
: 'Tﬂﬂ:; n:;m Y l‘andl:e t%a Moy Xlﬁ"ﬁ that before Meer Roostumn T o lands
-+ and the forts in the hands of his .
';‘“ﬁ!- a. translation of which J ing B())?' ";’,’S 2}‘;% h;ﬁwﬁepeyz: pasting discor
i ‘ampqgashlzﬁeﬁggmé for it dis evident that he: had virtually mﬁ‘éf his X’E,ﬁ
L ‘ rad ave 1 i ' ' ’ .
44 shows the duplicty of i Pinge - 10 Would not submitto it AT

A

oorad at Dejee, he had led(s‘ée his lqtter?,-

NG | ‘ No. 160.

e i i | “:S"’tat'e{nent W{dc by Moyadeen Naib Moonshes, relative to @ messoge br ought by
© 4 4 him to Sir C. Napier, in December, 1842, from Meer Roostum Khan,

P Avgust 186, 1843.

e in Sir ol IN the month of December last I accompanied Captain French to visit
it lﬂﬁ,ﬂ;jMeel: Roostum Khan; on leaving, the Ameer gave the following messages to
ﬂ‘:"'-'}e,ms‘- mention to the General. Whatever of them I remember well, I will now
i Eog- (detail. Meer Roostum Khan said, “ From the first day that the British entered
Nor.6. = this country I have been obedient to their will, and thefr orders have always
"+ been attended to by me: that m friendship with their Government mig t
., increase, to strengthen our friendship, I have delivered over my fort Bukkur’;
‘v . and afterwards 1 agreed to the Treaty, that my friendship with the British
-+, ‘might be-eternal, and I am in every way obedient to the British Government ;
;.\ but many of my family do not allow me to continue friendly [here Meer
" Roostum Khan gavo me the names of some of his £amily allnded ‘to, which I do

[  not recollect] ; therefore, I'wish, if it is the General’s pleasure, to go and remain
" inthe British camp.” To this extent I recollect, and on, the same day I men-

R tioned the case to the General, through the head moonshee.;
g MAHOMED MOYADEEN NAIB MOONSHEE,

MRS
1oy 4

" 7 imessage from Meer Roostum Khan. ,
i ' ' MEERZA ALI AKBAR,

% presence. T , . »
AR e e T L e s ey - BROWN,
SR A R / f © ) 170 G 'HL STANLEY." -
oy : ‘ ‘ | | 5 B 1 .
.. ['remember well Moyadeen’s-bringing the message detailed in’this, from
'+ Meer Roostum Khan. P N N T R
ST ' _ . E J BROWN

R , " No. 161.

fl"’he Becretary to the Government of Bombay to the Secretary to the Government
sl s of India. - vk, . '
S . ) . Augus 19,1843, -

'y "-.WITH reference to the documents noted in the margin, copies of

g g
O g o .
" Which were forwarded to you under datc the 7th Junme last, I am -

‘ ‘diré(':ted by.the Governor in, Council to transmit to you, for the considerati
e ‘@:um Gq{,morﬂweml,of India in Council, a qopy’ of a letter from tﬁg

"’_0 No date, “bat received Jan. 13, No, 20, p;ge 8.

o well remember that Moonshee Mahomed Moyadeen brought the ‘above ,

o The truth of this statement is sworn by Moyadeen Naib:"Moonshee in our
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. ginde, dated the 6th 1 '
il inde, ultimo . -
0me” “nfeer Sobdar Khan, swhich' returning the translation of the W ig‘d‘ g; l“;s:sl-
anad, Uvt, )

g from Wwas forw
oy f10F v letter dated the Vth June | rwarded to Sir Charles
wsﬁifn wlﬂl‘l eng’y that this, ‘and all future ;tt’itﬁfcmpnmed by the request
ﬁ% Exoge sont ‘dlm(i:" to his Lm"dsh§p in Council,ns from the ex-Ameers of
do "}“,,y.forwafdmgd;’, i the Moaws-on, L am desired to state that the literal
) o of e w'o;' - posadk eer’s potition, on which the Govers :} ters
g‘“’u"er js ¢ with r hmyhpl;':g?rty, g00ds, and procions thin :91- in tz
a0V the English sahibs;™ the Persian words made nse §f'bg§:;e l‘?ba
?

f

i
,ﬁp‘“n(,:rmal wa umwal wa nufaces fu gharat Sahiban Ingraiz dur Amudih.”
i Co o I have, &c.,
. » L. R. REID.

el No. 162,

Sir C. Napier to the Gobernor-Gcneral in Council

o , .. Hyderabad, August 26, 1843, Received it Eng
l,ord: dience to the orders contained in your Lordship’s let%er, daied the land, Nov. (f, 18‘48{

¥ obe
WLI;'IJHI}’, I have the honor to forward the various documents therein called PO
for v I have, &ec.,

‘ C. NAPIER.

" " :
. ™ .No. 163.

The Governor-General to Sir C. Napier.
fainct) S oy August 31, 1843.
" HAVE now the satisfaction of transmitting to you a note of the foreign
rearys accompanying the 1_'ep11es of the Mahomedan Law Officers, to the
sions addressed to them with respect to the legal effect of the transactions
ﬂemeen Meer Roostum and Meer Ali Moorad. AN

m—

No. 164.

Note by.the Secretary to the Government of India.

August 30, 1843.

fitract.) | :
eed under which

SIR C. NAPIER adverts to the legal bearing of the d
fer Roostum abdicated in favour of Meer Ali Moorad.

It had been represented to Sir C. Napier, that every chief is master of his
mjproperty, none of which can be entailed; that the will of the possessor
kiles who 15 to have the land; that if ho gives it to his children, he may, in
Yaeof his paternal power, [revoke that gift; but that if he gives it to‘a chief
Wishisequal, and over whom he hias'po paternal power, the deed i final,

‘Itw‘qtl'ite;’cs)rrcct that every person is master of his own \property, and

¥ there can be no_entail ;—he may give it to_whom he chooses. The gift,
‘ It can, however,

Apossession has been obtained by the donee, is complete.
imc.enbjd under certain- circumgtances; but one of the barriers to cancell-
4l is relationship within the prohibited degrecs. A gift, therefore, to a
ot be eancellod any more' than to & brother®. If made to a person -
%éob‘;ﬂgand ﬁrdwife, nor within the prohibited degrees, it may, in certain
Ance. e i woo ! ‘ \
"Brej e 3 : i he
thy Teign power is not, showever, cousidered property according to t
"edan law, nor js it regulated by the 1aws wh?ch,gqve’.“ the tranafer of
y ) Whether real or porsonal, for there is no distinction between the
i, e lepq) 4 or poriaLals 'y the orthodox Mahomedans -
gy B0 title to sovereign power #mongst KIS 7 et 45
~OM%e sect, rests npon the “election of the chiefs or peopies ut,

“‘Iid, : e " “ . | "
oy ;"nﬁ'},“"g’ggs Briipled of Biaboidedao Law chops

v, pat. 13, pu 015 Hamilton’s

-
-
-~ ) ¢
R g ariramnd A o N T
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g pow Soverelgna W ~ )
oy o e i B Ivio & dlias
" o8ty -5 modern 1 e.  The by lawyers, nodd
| o ::19,11 college'?)% Calaléd?:ﬁﬁpa}ii?gécggﬁ? &
bo brought forward. There is no reason to Ianof§ to
er to U

uc
t

B & crwise than
W be Olh the

0
! caels O
, "oﬁlce n

onl A
“{here y ssent time to be vacant.

.o

an
- PPy will b2 .
@preﬂcn 4 to Sir C. Napiex,
tinctio® wh
,complem

K4

e 'mlt;nd and’ correct.
udder.. ewanny Adawlut, when a legal opinion ¥ Y
one such ‘officer now entertained in tﬁg acqggt, d the Eost hap*

college, the B0

9
) t the preset X
_ pens,f’;’ injon of ten doctors has been obtained !

Pi all of them are well informed or;l trlllidéu;?:c‘:
be seen that the opinions given lea .
. \ thodgh therc is no_gron
" ,(;h were sl{)]ipos(ta}(ll, to exist. The abdication 0

" nd irrevocable ; the assumption of ¢ ‘

Jete, and recognized by la})w. jaga ™ ™
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heir 1'

to this
acel £

[t is customary to_r¢:
: o 1g wanted;

an
By referring to the
of them are

to the same T€A' . a8
nd for the
Meer

J. 'I‘HOMASON¢

- .

L

No. 165. ‘

' Quem'oﬂs an

Questions. ¢

\ ,].'THE ruler of 2 country died

gnd left his country and forts to his
s, - They divided  the countr
st them, and eac

| 'd‘forfs Among
. full possession of his own

bwincd :
ot - After a timé, one. of th_e‘

rtion.
po and made ove

forts,
" In this casd can the donor
is gift of country, forts, and

power ?

{92, What proof do you addunce that

the ruler of 2 country cannot legally

yetract his-gift 10 his brother, of his
and conntry

comes thencefor
jocts of  the Government? .

~Apostacy A

d Anéweré‘f)e'cpéctihg the legal eff
: " Roostum and Al Moorad.

‘in the books,

and Xhaty he be- .
"\ /consequence 'O

: preSgOr,s

ect of the t}anaicﬁm between Meer '

v Answerss

i. THE donor cani

gift, because, when he has once
removed  the country, -and power,
and forts, from h
made them over to
necessarily ‘divested of

and  hecomes one O the subjects ©
Thus no option of reca
remains. Such ‘is mle‘d

but God knows what is

the State.
ing' his gift

right. _
9. There are two. foundations of all

anthority and kingly poWers==
_1st. The consent of the nobles and
chicfs to. the sapremacy of any one.
~ opd./ Obedience, to his orders, it o
f the (establishment 0
nd _his supremacys It is
thus laid down in'the Buhur-oor-rayik,

in the chapter.on Judicial Decreess an
"'in the chapter on

in the Kazee Khany ;
¢ g obtains his power

by two means «—first, DY consent to his
accession, and thi consent must be on
the nobles and chiefs of

" the part O
P% . and, secondly; by the obe-

people to his ( orders,

“diente of the
£ his power and superiority.

¢, i men consent to his accession,
paid to s

! is inability to enforce
them, he does not become a king. Iy
on the other hand, he become king by

common consent, and then turn op-
(ill, if his power and author-
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, ity be confirmed, ho cannot be deposed Received 0BG
for, if sentence of depgsifionl were lands Not, e
- yassed, he would yet remain king by
Jis power and strength, and the sen-
- tence would be ineffectual ; but, if he
have no power and authority, then he .
will be deposed.” _Now'since, in. ‘o .
these troublous times, discord is the ,
_ common practice, and union is seldom
procured, therefore the.learned men -
of later times have agreed upon this,
that, in the present day, power and :
sapremacy is the test of kingly au- P
thority. ~Itis thus laid down in the j
Fatawa-i-Alumgiri and the Khuza
nutqu!-Mooftiem, in the chapter on
.]'udlcxal Decrees, ¢ and, In our
tine, authority depends on supe-
riority ; and we do not inquire whe-
ther kings be just or unjust, because
all of them  seok afier temporal
power.’

It is gathered from the drift of . tho
question, that the ruler in question was
actually possessed of power and supre-
macy ; and whereas g\e gave over to
his brother his country and power and
forts, and divested himself of his supre-
macy and dignity, with all their attend-
ant circumstances and pomp, and made
these over to the donee, it follows that
this gift and transfer could not have

,been made, without the deposition of
Mimself. Thus necessarily the donor
{becomes completely deposed, and this
may be gathered from a remark of
1Tunavee upon a passage in the Ush-
bah. The passage in the Ushbah s °*
to the following effect: « A king died,
and the people consented to the suc-
cession of his minor son. It is neces-
sary that the affairs of the administra-
iion be made over to 2 regent, and
that this regent consider himself a
dependent_on the son of the king, on
account of the superior rank of the
latter, Now, the son is the king
ostensibly, but the regent is king in
reality.” Upon this passage Hunavee
has remarked, The- object of this
arrangemcnt is to meet the neceSS}ty
“for a renewal of the administration-
after his coming of g0 for this cannot
(legally) take place, except when
the ruler has ‘effected his own de-
osition, because a king cannot (le-
gally) be deposed, except by his own
act.”

The ruler who makes the transfer,
and is thus deposed, becomes ONC qf
the subjects of the realm: and t ,
e ~tatlished by o passage in the 3
Hedaya, on the resignation of a'Judge, :

__«On account of the resignation, the

R
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No. 166, . .

Ezamination

The Governor-General to Sir C, Napier,
General, |
- IN Ma

jor Outram’s letter

your letters
gccurs the following passage ;-

. ) Fort Wiltiam, September 4,1843.
0 Your Ex. ellency, dated the 24th of Januar
of the 12(} of August, received _yesterday{,

*“ You are bound, I believe, to make ood to Al Moo is shi y
ceded country, which he clajms t, the valug of 1,50,000 f?'(.)md e of the ’
‘ceded to him, it appears, by a late tregt
,000, gives him rupees 4,45,000,” &e., &e.

_ Of this treaty we have no knowledge. Ifthere be any such treaty, opn-
Veylnm to Meer Ali Moorad lands between (i ]
Roree, of the value of 1,50,000 rupees, it is scarcely,credible that tands of

at value should have been ceded to him, otherwise than in’'exchange of other - -
lands before possessed by him’; and if this were the case, the whole. of . the .
rupees, or a large portion of that sum, - would ‘probably be found

estimated ‘value of. his' own

been ceded to Meer Ali Moorad by a late treaty, is apparently too

- considerable to make it possible that the arcangement can h'?;ye been a money

l , 2’95,00

- transaction,

| wing Meer Ali Moorad’s lands to be
| Aﬁ(’ﬂw e sho are;hiryvﬂl‘;e lgic N?r.' Belt, it'(l;sag)trange :.h‘:(t);;fi : .
am“acﬁmll‘?f)'e:: mv;?:sh li’r;e&rta.nce as the tmnsfmf otfl" l,tig,é " p{:&wit e
value to Meer Ali Moorad, should ha;;;ﬂﬁeg;’egi 7 Bells cacomar. T
ve become known to, and been

ere ceded.
It is not now mentioned by what Ameer the lands w

SIEM Ali Moorad should really claim lands of the value: of 1,50,000
}7 If Meer Ali Moora

0@ ill have the goodness to
] ur Excellency will
Virtne of any recent transaction, yo

ol th the view of ascertaining
‘ P oad transaclion, wi e Shid
. Girect gy inquiry inte that allege o
what

I have, &¢.,

A hed to it. ‘ N
degree of credit is to be attach o ELLENBOROUGH.
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No. 167. .

Khan and Meer Nusseer Khan o Khyrpore ¢
poosts™ ‘ Directors. 4 o the Court of

w

B < | Sassoor, September 18, 1843.
0 MERLY 1 represented to you some of my circumstances and con-
% ith which you are, erc this, acquainted, and again 1 beg to bring to
i e, that when Sir Alexander Burnes, en route to Lahore, arrived at
@ ", 1supplied him with boats and every other necessary, as a proof of
ﬂlyf"ﬂ?g:d,hi to the British, and forwarded him on his journcy. After that,

gmnelpf’“mger came to Khyrpore, to arrange regarding the navigation of
pdus. | treated him as a friend, and concluded with him a treaty which
g7 the river to all. In this treaty it was expressly stipulated, that in con-
ging this, neither my country nor property should sustain any injury, After-
s Sit A Burnes and Sir W. Macnaghten arrived from Ferozepore at
e the former came to me at Khyrpore, and requested me to lend, for the
o the 1Engltltslh, thctf0;:t¥§58 \(I)é‘ lzuklnll)r, u}ltil thehconclusion of the Affghan
and the seftlement of” the Western Provinces; he also informed me, that,
:;me of the long existing friendship between the two Governments, nothing
4 would be required of me, nor should any thing ever happen to my detri-
gent. Accordmgly I made over to him the fort.  When Mr. Ross Bell arrived,
" Rcsidgnt at Sukkur, }v.h.ich then belooged to me, my brother, Meer Ali
Yoorad I\hétlxl,] bega}tlx }Ix\c{)snhéleﬁ’ against my nephew, Meer Nusseer Khan, and
pok from Iim, with Mr, Bell’s assistance, four or five prosperous tracts of
wmtry, viz.: Mahomedabagh, Shahbeila, Nussfuaru bhugree, &c. &c., which
;,,m%; tﬁelonggd toMan(}{ higl ll]uaen made over by me to my ncphew. A bribe
fom Ali Moorad to Mr. R. Bell’s moonshee seeured his services in influencin
s master (Mr. Bell) to befriend Ali Moorad; and, aided by him, thése plcaceg
wre usurped.  Major Outram succeeded Mr. Bell at Sukkur, and I infor
: d , med
lim of the circumstances ; he replied, *“ I must first of all settle the affairs of
(utchee, and when I return here I will inquire into, and arrange your affairs;’*
but_oel:l his rgt.m('in he p;oce;rdcd il:l l}\laste to Bombay. Meanwhile Sir.C. Napier
arived In Sinde, and, through the instrumentality of Captain Brown and
Moonshee Ali Akbar, his purtiglity to Meer Ali Moorad svon became apparent
Disr‘ggarding @hc articles of the formor treaty, he sent Captains Fl‘l’_‘l}l)(r;h ;"lmi
Napier, who informed me that he would take from me all the Northern Terri-
try, from Roree to Subzulkote, and give it to Mahomed Bhawul Khan
Dacodpootree, because my servant, Futteh Mahomed, had, they alleged, instic
t%(io%h&reeé thlsa}.:l (formerly Naib of Cutchee), then a prisoner in the
‘ e lunglish, to run away, and provided him with the means of
Iwasamazed at this message, and said to myself, “ Well, this is &eesic'sgi;
Unsequence of my long services.” About eight days after (on the 12th
at, 1258), Captain Brown came to Khyrpore, and told me
this agreement ; if soj he said, Wwell and good; -but if not, the British foree
. encamped at, Putueen (five coss from Khyrpore), will come to-morrow
s g er Khyrgore; by these" threats | was compelled ‘to  affx my seal to
Meer f\ahtyM Captain Brown also told me to be guided in all my actions by
the oventey oorad, as it would be to my advantage. By this treaty 1 gave over
" desire I went to Meer Ali Moorad Khan at K P
b9 L t Khanpore, and ¢ 3
E‘?;h 1;0 s:;n::;dig.telé pﬁoduced %nd hanfled me a letter to ml))' addr(::l;: :::gql‘)lg;;‘
: oIr C. Napier ; by this 1 was desired ’ ;
o , - ANaper; by sired to move out
he if not, the English army would immediately attack it og ‘l(m)f lshyrpore,
“blﬂwpmtect > y G Calony sy and -he would not
from seraglio. In this extremity I brought off all my familv
i Khyrpore to Dejee, on entering wwhich 1 foy family
i Moogay. jee, on entering which I was made a prisonor by
.o» Iy servants were confined outside the f ' Beloc
the With me ‘were dismissed; he drew out an s And thp Beloo-
;'f Sovereignty of R conir ol bimself, 10d hes ag;eet_nbelnt, making over
oo al-bearr, whom he had confined, he afisen s, LA MY scal

therghy ® ned, he affixed it
oing ¥ mplet‘“_g his treache against me.  After this, ;‘etot the docament,

g to
&ﬁerwug: hS::ne?l’ and that he would ceturn after arrap 0ld me he was

me a b . Sing my affajrs:
message by %{ sgr\ e to leave the place, or {ho Gene-

Received in Eng-
land, Jan. 3. 1844,

to affix my seal

from Roree to Subzul, to Mabomed Bhawul Khan, At Captain
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I : o LAY T coqﬁne me iu it, . Y iny . y
p o b ;v:nk gty hel}:l: The season was vold and rainy, and I w“;she basks
A of m&fg& W l

" that the Gener | the possession
» Riﬁzonl)’ two begahs), and tfmt I shonld writo to my Mﬁm;D
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. e o

oy
ou ﬂld

s 1 8ot out for the docert, wad pitched my Lents 0 the D&
re Ma o&w Outram angﬁ% ’L’i{‘ﬁ’ w]xlxeca% wﬂ“’?z"ﬁym’;ﬁ
of the fost of Em g%‘}r:é’;%mmed
#camel-

n, t0 evacuate the place, ‘T immedsatoly sent a letter (0 him by

*vider (shootur snwar?, und he acted accop ing to my orders. Shortly after

‘(iéeneral Napier it to the ground; and thenee procecded to Dejee, Major

:‘ : Ountram came, and desired me to come to Khvioore: I asked l‘im what RYTANgE=
~* 'ment could I effect by going theres ho ansdvcr,':é%l:":, E:(;iy thing rests with the
. General ; it is better you should take whatever Ali Moorad gives you, if onl!,);i g—

* . raled in Khyrpore for eighty years, and how cculd I now defgn o a¢cept &P

‘ptece of bread;” I then removed to Koohera, and told Major Outram that ’iece

“iof bread from the handsof a younger brother, A letter from the Gener reached

R MO . e b > 4
+- me,at Koohera, desiring me to proceed to Hy lerabad, with the' two yakeels ©

" 'the Hyderabad Ameers, and that Major oug.:lm wonld, on arriving there, ar-
i, yange every thing with me. [ accordingly went fo Hyderabad, where the samé

ing was repeated; and again I affixed my sea) to o y of the same treaty
d previously signed, when threatened {ty Captain Brown, and gave it to

Major Outram, xemarking, that I had made oyer for ever the country betwicen
."_Roree and Subzul, but let e possess what rcn‘l:t;m. Major Outram zvould not
‘agree o this. At length, in my presence, Mecr Nusseer Khan ({?’dﬁmbﬂd)
Ku

entreated Major Outram, and said to him, “ [ have now had the Kuboolayut

. Nama signed and delivered to you; kindly send an officer to Sir C, Napier,

fo request him not to advance with his army;” he accordingly dispatched an

. officer to the General, and afterwards wrote a letter himself, and sent it to Sir

. Napier by a shootur suwar [camel-rider] of Moer Nussser Khon, The

. General, however, did not halt, but came on by casystages. When the Beloo-

chees near Hyderabad perceived that the Gieneral wonld pay no sort of

. dttention to peaceful proposals, and saw me, an old man of eighty-five years,
. expelled {rom my country, separated from my family, and deprived of my por-
“gessions, which they knew had been given to my younfgcr brother, Meer Ax

- Moorad, and when they heard moreover of the seizure o | ,
. chief, by Sir C. Napier, in despair, * they washed their hands of their lives,”” and -

Hyat Khan, a Murree

V5 .marched out of the fort; T accompanied them. Had I determined on fighting,
¢ | +1:had 15,000 Beloochees at my back at Khyrpore, and I wonld have fought
« then ; but at last; secing there was no remedy, we were driven to desperation.

~“Nugscer Khan at Hyderabad, where we lived happily: we never interfered with

i (Seals of Meer Roostum Khan, and

e | Meer Nusseer Khan of Khyrfworét) ’

“No. 168.

Meer Mahamed Klian und Meer Yar Makomed Ilian to the Court of Directors, '
! ’ L o ‘ S Sassoor, Sepiemba 18, 1843, °
' lLBE it known that wo two brothers received monthly pay from Meer-

the external or internal politics of the country, or in any of its public affairs,

~ Meanwhile, Sir C. Napier arrived in Sinde, and soon the Beloochees rose in. f

rection: we remained quietly in our retirement. ~ Although our circum-
aaces and condition were known toall the officers who had been in Sinde, yet
“ome arms and two jagheers (Badah and Dooabah) which our late father Meer
Moorad Ali Khan had bestowed npon us in our childhood, were taken from us
by the English ; also the female ornaments prepared for my (Mahomed Khan’s)
Marriage, which, at the time Hyderabad was plundered, were deposited in the .
tonse of Meer Noor Mahomed Khan. Afterwards, when the ‘other Ameers
 eibarked for Bombay, we were permitted to rerbain at Hyderabad at liberty,

-, Urongh the kindness of Sir C. apier; but, shortly after, we were also sent
g nombay, and then to thisplace. It is now five months since we were forced

leave our country and family. - We are innocent, yet we are suffering all the

Privations of' imprisonment in a strange country.  We are not real brothers of
Moer Nusscer Khan, that we should be punished, as if we had been rulers, or in
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12 °
.- ginde. We trust that, becoming AT , | ‘Ruca
g0, !“allow us a suitable pensiop, - and g Cquainted with oyr circamstances, Received in* Yug.
P allo B our fgithf ; send us back wi ! land, Jnn. 5, 1844.
f’: g:ﬂ e 0 1“., ‘ _ ul and obedjent snbjecm@ honor and rospect -
/—" ' \ ) i
I'. N ‘ Y \ ' ) NO. 169 ‘ ’J'
‘ui " Meer Sobdar Khan to' the Governor of Bombay in Council ‘j.w‘ !
RECEIVED fréquént leiters fio Sassoor, September 19, 1843. il.

Ll m the lagj i ! :
i Jaining that the sum of 35 €8 of my family at Hyder- !
b ‘,;%Tpﬂwir oXpenses, is not suiii;l(? ¢ for homonth, which Sir C. Napior |

nt for the ,
o cpense of kee \ . oem, and a hundred servants [
d e the exp ping up an cstablishmepy of seven or eight horses:

s are obliged to maintain f ,
“h'wti ﬂ;iving in great distress, o or cvery-day purposes; they are conse-
y privations, "I, therofore,

: nd sufferin

atly VI8 X i " & man

4 it you will kindly obtain for the some allcvitiytion of their circumstances.
ard of my fidelity to the

ardships and misfortunes I suffer are th
geﬁs%’ for fhave committed no erime ¢ meritep\;(:iv:hment

—
No. 170.

‘ ' Meer: Nussegr Khan of Hyt_ielabad to the Court of I)Iircctoﬂ .

. Sassoor, September g
. 1FORMERLY sent you a short account o ARCRR 545

t f my history, whi -
ybly redched you, and acquainted you with most gf whaty imshll)(::}fl'allllzsnlglz
[ 8gain, Lo inform you that in the time of the Jate Moer Gholam Ali

, Mcerza Nusseer was deputed to_Calcutta, and brought back a t

I : ! ) ) | reaty
aring 8 seal of the then Governor-Cieneral, which treaty was respected as
ingas that Ameer lived. = Subsequently, in the time of the late Meer Kurum
iKban, and my father, Meer Moorad Ali Khan,

_ nd ] ) Meerza Ismael Shah was
whon & mission 0 Governor Elphinscone, and coneluded with him a treaty
siich was observed umtil the death of' the Ameers above mentioned. In the

i of my father, Meer Moorad Ali Khan, Colonel i
ks to proceed through Sinde, by the ’River Indﬁsl'?);?xnge\fisliiutr(? e}:l}:;; I&gt
S, arrived at Kurachee, whence he wrote several letters requesting I'])eg-
nision to advance by that roqtc. but as this had not been stipulated for in any
fimer treaty, my father refused to comply, on which I wrote to him (Sir A
bnes) and told him to lcave the property in his charge at Kurachee, and to
me himself to Hyderabad, whence he should be allowed to passup the river;
eame accordingly; but my father told him he could not be permitted to pro-
el p the river, and that he had written to him to that effect at Kuracﬂee
mﬂg"hlm, morcover, why he had come to Hyderabad, without his (m ;
, de'}) &)er;ni§smn? Sir A. Burnes roplied, that 'ﬂlo had cpme to ‘Hyderabad’,

tired by his son Meer Nusseer Khan, who “had written to”say he would
Musk(;n t°pass up the river, My father was greatly displeased at this,
| ibked mo why I had'consented to what it was impossible for him to grant,
o t&atl Wrote to him for our advantage, and that I should certainly
il gy Proceed up the river; and, lhrouglg my representations, my father
N . request. “A full account of this is given in Sir A. Burnes’
‘““Ope'n'eag also in the Government records, so that I am the individnal who
e, the Indus to the English. After this, Coloncl Pottinger arrived
""eighbo d, and concluded a treaty which opened the river to the merchants

8, m“l'ing countries, and allowed their boats and merchandize to
Wy Poss duty free; it was stipulated that this Treaty should bind the
y%r.% Parties for ever. A copy of it, bearing the seal of the then
g ng g,‘,“?‘%,l, was given to my f‘?l'th(‘-r, who made it over to me and said L

“Hide If}{tb eiisiire the sta'bility of my affairs, On the death of my"
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. father, the said Colone) pq
.y i 5% Genordl, and gav ttinger sont for o friend om the Gaversor
wh ‘“i our own count N % t?ghmu"i“ It there was T Witer (M e

r own : 10 mention made of pHpresEIng US,OL
" e appointed oy quth PUFO intonions, n made of GUPFESSIIE "R

T applied for 3 British Re!
~ Tincurred the ill-will of the ﬁﬂﬁo‘l’ﬁf‘e EngPiEh army adyaneing to Cabool,

having, t} : 0 tril : ity of the Affghans
by aving, ough my Bonci, s ey it
i consideration. ¥hav9 read i the friendship of the English to every other .
"' to cherish, and not alic €ad In books that (e 8hristian religion commands you
- duces good actions: ref;i?,m'0¥°$ fﬁeﬂdﬂ,-—friendship being a tree whiph pro-
-the Beloochees, and thg hgstih\ 18, I way indifferent about %dlspleasure of

Mahomed Khan, an ty of the Afiizhans. My late bfgfher Meer Noor
wood, and every othedr 1?;‘);33&,‘ :‘?delt:took to provide boats, cdmels, me%otn;’
Beloochee tribes, that shonld s pplies for the army, and proclaimed to all t Iel ‘
the British, and take to plunde 1y of them e dissafisfied with our alliance wit
! our displeasure and be severe] ¥ing the property of the army, they should incur
t. orders. When Sir J. Keape {ng?‘?“gheq: none of them dared to disobey ,oua'
" Mr. Eastwick with a memo‘randurlrr ed with his army at Jerruck, he deputef
. rupees; of this sum T was requir ilta.t‘“g that he required twenty-one lacs ﬂ(:
other fourteen lacs were to bc1 a-ﬁ b“ﬂmeduately to Pill\}' seven lacs, and the
.. and Meer Meer Mahomed Khanp id by the late Meer Noor Mahomed Khan
three lacs of rupees annually to ’t}f ‘1‘]‘3“1.1Y.= we were also called upon t0 pay
diate result of my faithful serviceg t H?Sh SR e
arrived unopposed at Jerruck abou?: :\lenghSh; S Kean]e; i
violation of treAi. Oppres; g - Ze ve coss from .Hyde}'abad., egim, in
helpless, I paid the money, knowine weuo zlx&sume o host.xlg ammfiﬁ ' afr was
unjustly, by order of the Govemor-téener:ﬂ lowlivg’ St el tiade?l ?t;l\ rSn'e
Henry Pottinger, and bearing the seal of th le(}treat_;y cozé:eu . 1W'lt o
affirmed that our friendship would last (o the‘i teOtVerm:r-_ nerad, ;f was
. oppression should be exercised on us, or on ou ates tpo:s c?ntg’,ﬁan t 2’; hIil;)
" | why were we required to pay twenty.ono 1: gDy FD CEREEEEEY this,
!  throo™ Y twenty-one lacs of rupecs at one time, and the
g}l:(‘)loj?‘ Iﬂ;(rn({ h‘&rata?hnua !2!1?‘5] gﬂ)"’“ say that it was on account of Shah
1, I reply, that the said Shah itten 5n : oyl i
t me, that Iilg S ad written on a Koran, which he presented

: ) I to the detriment of us, or our country. I
; .. answer again, that during Shah Shooja’s sojourn of several years at Loodiana,

nothing was demanded from us on his account; but, settine this aside. when

| Shah 1‘-1\0(?3?:, ﬁxgdmg that he was powerful at Cabool, threwboﬂ‘ his allégiance

| to the English, inform me on what account, and for what purpose, the tsibute

was exacted from me? If you exacted it on your own account )“ou did so in
breach of the Articles of the Treaty. You are discriminating and Just: examine
and judge for yourselves, whether our treatment has been just or unjust
When Sir John Keane's army advanced towards Cabool, Colonel Pottinger
framed and concluded with us a Treaty of twelve Articles, which he said
would be permanent as the wall of Alexander, and would last for ever. '
Thank God that, from the first Trcaty to the last, I have not infringed even .
ong of ‘their Articlds; copies of these Treatids must be in ‘the Government *
records, and a reference to them will satisfy you whether 1 state falsehoods or
tell the troth: ’ o

When Major Outram was appointed Resident in Sinde, T acted agreeably
to his wishes, and, as long as he remained at Hyderabad, everything proceeded
satisfactorily, until "he was succeeded by Sir Charles Napier, who, after an
interview with me at Hyderabad, proceeded to Sukkur.. Shortly after, the

* Assistant (Mr. Mylne) who was stationed at Hyderabad, sent off all the pro-
rty from the Residency, .and prepared to lea_we. I sent my moonshee to

iim, and inquired the reason of his leaving ; his reply was, that the Ameers
found the presence of a British Resident disagrecable, and that Major Outram
was superseded by Sir Charles Napier. I remarked that, without a Resident,

~ our affairs would {)e suspended. Mr. Mylne replied, that 1 should write and -

°. explain this to the General. When he went away, 1o person succeeded him,

. Tappointed people to take cave of the Residency, and had the trees, flowers,

i C.,in its garden, watered. at My OWR EXPENSC, until a soldier came there to
take charoe of them, On the 5th Zilkat, Mr. Stanley arrived at Hyderabad
with a trgaty ¢rom the General, contravening all former treaties, which per-
fectly confounded me, and I said to Mr. Stapley that this Treaty meant not

\

. .
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ed, “ I did not write a let(er to Sawun

written to him about some timbey | req\lil\ge‘tinf(:: o
was shown by me (o the British Resident, or his AirS,
a 1et.mr WlthOll!S l!lfo i » to whom 1 also showed the reply 1
received.  This is agrecablo to trealy; and, as regards the chief of the
tr_lbe of Beebruck, I have never, to this time, had the sligh

m'th him ; who and what is he, and where lies his country with reference to
mine, that T should hold any correspondence with him *

that he would give me a .

ry M i i Mr. Stanley replied,
X - nCr 1o convey vakeels from me to the Gene
Sukkur, to arrange with. him, | accordingly deputed Akhoond Bucltt:lu}x:tg
g{“d Saad Ali, and sent thom by land to Sukkur, in order to prove to Sir
harles Napier that my statement to Mr. Stanley was true. After their depar-
ture, agreeably to the: General’s angry writing, 1 sent Meerza Khoosroo Beg
and Mahomed Y usoof, with full powers to treat, and our seals, They met the
General at Nowshera ; but he, not deeming it fit to have our seal

treaty at that place,

saffixed to the-
\¢¢, wrote and delivered to them letters desiring us to bring
Meer Roostum Khan to Hyderabad, as Major Outram would soon be there to
- settle his (Meer Roostum’s) affairs, wher. he would also have our seals affixed
to the Treaty, and that [Major Outram] was invested with full powers on
the part of Government to treat with us. Meer Roostum and the vakeels
accordingly came to H yderabad, and Major Outram also arriving there on the
8th pf Moharrem (8th February), sent me, that very day, a memorandum
relative to the proposed treaty. 1 immediately sent”Meerza Khoosroo Beg
and Mahomed Khan with my seal to Major Outram ; and, in his presence,
they affixed it to the Kuboolyatnama [a document in which the Ameers agreed
to sign the Treaty when presented to them], and returned it. I sent also a
- Iessage t0 Major Outram, that, as [ lad signed the Kuboolyatnama without
. delay, he would kindly contrive 50 thaf the General should return with his army
from the place he wasnow encamped at. The Major replied,  that this was the S
reason he wished me to agree to the Kuboolyatnama, as of course the Treaty Yo
would camse some delay; -and as you have now signed th
satisied.  If you w

e former, I am quite
ill send me a shootur suwar, 1 will dispatch an officer to
the General, to inform him that you have

agreed to the Treaty, and of the

manner in which affairs are proceeding at Hyderabad, so that the army may
not advance further.” 1 accordingly scut a camel to the Major ; and about 8

- Pt he sent to my house an officer. ~ Ax it, was in the first ten days of Mohar-
rem, I was cngaged in the offices prescribed by my religion for that period,
when a servant came and informed me (hat a gentleman was at my house. 1

immediately went to him, and learned from him that he had come for a swifter
camel than the one Thad previously sent him, as he said he must reach the
General speedily. T gavehim a better camel, and sent with him four or five
eloochees to point out the road, and to cscort him. Next day (9th Fc})ruary)
‘Major Outram visited me, and said that he had sent an officer to the General, St
whose arrival there would stop the advance of the army. The 10th was t.he_ day ..
of Ashoora (anniyersary.of Hoossein’s death), and consequently no bmmwss wa\s |
transacted, nor had E any intcrcowrse ywith, Major Outram on,that gay.ld n ',
the 11th, the camel man who accomlpanied th:: S()fl;t?er rsmdﬁ“t?mmgs. ,
‘that he had left him in the General’s.camp at Su kurund ; C that, Twiie-
d];:ttel};'cafler the officer arrived there, although there w ag no pr::}\1 é%usm Prlcilc):)rtzl
tion for a march, the General set out with his army, and mar
' he ine of the 12th, Major Outram came to
he halted. On the evening; of L ) e M.
nda; where : to him what the camel-rider had told me, The Major
ey and X mentlptled ; lintlo the Treaty which he had brought with him, and
gssirad me fo hifix oy g2 to take a letter from him to the General, who
to get ready a camel-rider to b amy. on hearing that the Trealy was
'd h: nd fall back with the army, : -t was stated in
wonld halt, anc K Wil fcod to the Treaty.
signed, The seals wert: immediately sBee S 00 igoined. from my
that Trezity’ ; fhat the fort aj;d}(tegztl?g were divided into fmu'M shnr%, zxti\hdr:;
o ? Hbe revetides of Ku . d ) Meer §
dominions, , The reveii salf Moor Meer Mahomed Khan, and | el o
of which belonged to inyeelk, Meer M .veap. each share giviog
Khan, and wero valtied at 25,000 Fupees asyear, |
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yo’ 75}?0? ml"i?’(l)t"mch sum wa
LA the po K $ to be
Sl o g urachee taken |
” A Khany Meer Shahdad Khn:‘ ado aver t U\u‘lg licu of tribute fo that amount ;
gobdor Khan, for hi ), and my nglish.  Meer Moev Mal d
s 'hﬂm m)it‘lf Wi eer al 1
yolued at 50,000 rupees .y (one-fourth of ;1 o also to make aver to Mect
greatics, that the English wgto ;l({ + Lreplied, () Wi e of Kuraghee lapd
which, you ure assigning i\ Protect the’ wt “It was stipulated in former
value one share of its rcvsnt 0 another f‘?‘l‘m“y of tho Ameers; instead 0
gtimate the other three \‘lcs at 50,000 W, a8 regards Kurachee, as you
Meer Shahdad Khan, and Shaves belongin pees, how does it happen that you
in this ?” Helpless, | “mf“)'!‘“\f. at 2500§ lo Meer Mepr Mahomed Khan,
Qutram). 1 ué;cr\\'nrdq ‘xod my seal to lhr }lg‘ccs cuch ; whatjusics is (T
pelonging to Meer Ro(\)qtn marked that Mo 'reaty, and gave it him (Major
Jeaving o him the re stum Khan, whic} l[\\lght take tho tract of country
roplied, that it rested .::v\"‘;\ndo.r of his d&\ i between Subal and Rores,
this sabject ; and, sejzi ith Sir C. Na hior l\l‘[\lons; 0 me h Major i
Mcer Roostum, \\',lm’w‘ng the skirt of }\is aa entreated him vehemently on
Jess wanderer, but to as an old man of og«i\l‘ ;ncx}t, implored him 0ot v
onlytoprevent distllr\mperm" him to rotain l‘\y-hm years, to become homc®
o ho woold, ment nces. The Major agai ie remainder, of his dominions, if
e in arms, n c fon it to the Gmwml‘\g“{;\'replml that it was not inhis powers
y onsequence of the ¢ + When the Beloochees threatened to
ence arriy od that Sir C. Napier h ¢jection of Mecr Roostum Khan, intelli-
han, without any a pier had imprisoned a Mur am
K Hyderab pparent cause : on whicl a Murree chief, named Hyat
e oz" h.a ad, assembled, an dtookn: \]u , some of the: Beloochees, who
O is return from the fort to mko cmn oath, resolving to attack Major
ntentions ; it was then twilight. - Astl ¢ Rosidency. [was informed of their
me as my own life, I sent, in e Major was a friend who was dear to
Beloochees, Meer Jan Kh , inconsequence of the forment amongst the
h ’ an, Hajee Gholam M:
other nobles of my conrt, to accompany olum - Mahomed, and ten or twelve
the Rcsxdenc}y, ws ps‘mlx him; and they, after escorting him to
ready for mischief, at two or thr:‘\l' tlmt they Tind secu partics of 2 vl
away. On heasigithispT sent to LI\ lp aces ‘on the road, and had sent them
shee Mhadajee, and also wrote (o hi S 1 verbA NI .
had pmmiséd RS wite to 8 ‘0 \im informing him of it, as Major Outram
X ' o the General, to request him not to advance, a%
to send the letter by one of my came ide i ; Y
vy camel-ridors.  He did so that night. Onthe
13th, 1 endeavoured to restrain, by counsel, by force and by rep ey N tl
Beloochees, and urged them not to cxcit(-’dismrbun’ccs as )l ltﬁosxﬁnti tI:Z .
Treaty, and the Major had written (o he General t0 beg he oufd 1
: ) beg he woufd not
advance, and thx\t‘ this request would be attended to. T asked them what it
would take out of their pockets, my having agreed to the Treaty?  On the
morning of the 14th, the camel-rider who conveyed the Major’s letter to the
General, returned, and brought inteiligence that the General, on receiving Major
Outram’s lettety prepared to advance. My moonshee, Moolram, who was in Sir

- G Napier’s camp, cent me aletter to the sume purport as the camel-rider had
| stated: On'hearing this news, the Bélodchecs mavchicd out of the town, ande
he banks of the Fulaillee, »ndmany of the chiefs came to me,

encamped on

and requcstod me to join them; I told them | had signed the Treaty, and Tow then

. could 1 fight? As Sir C. Napier had Eroclaimed, that if any of our followers

joined Meer Roostum Khan, W¢ chould be held responsible, and considered
I reflected, that even if .the Beloochees

ually guilty as if we ioined him
equally et - would ’fall upon me, as declared by the General;

went without me, the blame U
© . Twasatalos how to act; saw thal it was perfectl)’ hopglgss to gttempt to
. fight with the English, and 1 knew that ‘the General, potwithstanding I had
agreed to the Treaty, wWas fast da?pr&ac-lnng ('- “L::::ta;:::t\) t& Lt}};;r s?c ﬁﬁﬁhfﬁ
atti and to thewr excit C H )
::%;2% 0(:“ If:gg:lgt‘t‘te itul);;:;’to join them on the Fulaillee, zu}d to endeavour to
allay their excitement, hoping that 1Y preseis “ZO“Ld g.‘i‘“‘.fy them, and ¢ ‘a}:
they might thereby be induced 0 Je.ist from their 0551 e 1'n:imtltt1ms}1 ) xtd
this ex )%ctation § went t0 the h eqcampr.ncelg. ;:“ sta’)‘ & ere day an
night 1 -“'u.w and advising ther until ] gained them owr.‘next pxqrmng,
ght, counsellils "5 oxperien od vakeel t0 the Gene(al, to entreat him not
I intended to ch“wforcc but to settle everything in 8 friendly manner. =1 WOS
to have pecourse Lo ok '\, when word Was brought to m¢ that the Geuera!,
bout 0 appoint 8 va "‘hz‘ 4 the village of Dost {ahomed ' Khidmutgar ar

with hi; army, reac



all was tranquil, but in a fow days he left foy

“hut if hetoek themyaccording to the catal

www.drpathan.com Page # 133

120
paving akenit, wag coming
and | heard the NOISE of Ciuyyy,. |
peeame 2enerale Befeg iy oy

o ' : ' ' O
on, 11 modiatoly afy o agpacekod thee Belooch por

|

' N [T \ fom
had Wity g0 (o mount, hofore the :i:lcl
. \ " YOt

allow the Belooehnes (1 oy up to """””“".‘Ir“' 8 .
not . ' R U I U hem na | every thine wounld beoare

“l”l \\”hnnt ll"hllll“ . ]” ( | X Rl vluluq ( \'(TI) | ) . l.
o by the will lhl( T e Lanon diseovey My mistade,  Amidat ghowors o

ALY W ¢ My R Rl ' 1

h:lHa-_ o with l\\'uu(I:Hl ‘,‘_‘““'\ ol (e Belooehoes wore killad, wnd others Ih‘.d |
W“mlil eturned I)l r"l"hv'””“ Vb dengdly, iy wnmzoment, at, the power ol deie
I J i - " g J 4 0 '
“h'\h‘]Ollhwlum'hm-:)ln -iH.“nhml' Whore, hefora ovening, a fresh foreo ol 10 m
12,00 ( S assembled, g SOME of' (e fua e Bt | el o el

at, afler dispersing (hen he ( W Fugitives; butas
(hat, My 0Wh aceord no ! ('}‘Ht‘rnl would approve my sineerity, Twent o
. I wis ( L moming: g o even send away my freasire or
family, as Wi con !\lunL of |J('lllu' oM D] (s idolity s and. Laking ofl

. '\\’Dl'd d(‘ll\’l‘l'l‘(l i i“l ].- "l)l lihl.ll |H\ In)’ “']l.|”-y| and,
tronnd my waist usiy O S ands. 1, Kindly veturned it (o me, and huckled
ioron St SIne { 'y ' g - \ K
e : ’ § Many consoling eXpressions, and telling me, thatin

twenty-five days my .1l|.nwl\\‘m||ql he sutisfactorily seitled. and that | should be
placed in Hyderabad 4 formey)y - y seltled,

i : : Yi Major Ougram was present al the time,
Nexl mo_mm;’: [rode with (he General 1o g camp, and presented o him the
rans which were undey the charon ¢ ZIRE e tion
B nest the Beloochees Hrge of Moossa, thy I‘eringheo,  The commotio
amon,,.a]. " 1tl?u 1ees was occeasioned by the arrival of Meer Roostum al
Hyderabad, and the seizyy, of Hyay Khan, (e Murree chief, and the cise
f all the bloodshed From (e | J ree o o
o o Hyderab: 1 om the fivyg | Was opposed (o Meer Roogtim Khan
”5‘[”?? £ Hy: L Kd](,' g l. believed would cause the disturbance which the
scnrleO\n(‘ ){ \lij.‘]“ he‘f%'lltun(,‘(l: and his coming (here was at the sole desive
ofL.mL‘ ll. ],l_d .1 1u]1 C«(:‘ncml apier was af, Khyrpore and Dejec-ka-kote,
1 wrote otum "01-5:‘1) that 1t would he boygey if he came td Hyderabith wiih a
few 1_ne)n, 0 gra ‘],V me with » Meeting, and spend a fow ays with me in
o Pe
ShOO-L:l“?‘lgm.l.m’ :\\nr' t]hnt ﬂlen 1 should comply with his demands: but that [ was
afrai ;{ " ?dlml)‘;'t ' anarmy, the Beloochees, who were farious on account of
Meer Roostum Khan’s ¢ cite a commolion which would bring

jection, woulq ex
ruin on themselves 'L:l'l_‘ld others. My advice wag not attended to, If the General
says he conquered Sinde, | reply, that as we were tributaries and s.abjects of
!hc English for many years, he cap hardly claim a victory over your own sub-
jeets.  Truly his slaughter of ] people of Sinde, and plundefing their pro-
perty, was at the expense of the Quecy of England. .

The day after J arrived in camp with 8ir C, Napicr, Moonshee Ali Akbar
was sent to me with amessage that the General wanted some of my people Lo
be stationed, with a few of his owy men, in Hyderabad, so that the town's prople
might.be protected from all mjury, As long as Major Outram remained there,

! . Bombn_y. The day after his de-
pariure, Moonshee Ali Akbar.came with a message from the General, who wished

lo go and inspect the Fort of Hyderabad, and required a few trustworthy people
along with him. Accordingly T sent Akhoond Buchal Bahadoor Khidmutgar
and Moonshee Mhetaram; again Moonshec Ali Akbar returned, and asked tor
the keys of the tosha khana [a depository wherein valuables are kept], in or-
der to obtain all the treasure and property. 1 told him to do as he pleased,

ogucdthey would, get évery ‘thing,
otherwise others would rush-in, afd) take/ hatcvor they could “tay their hands
on. My.counsel was not listened-to: af last Mre-Faton, and “Colonel Pautle,
and Major Reid, and several other officers, with (wo regiments of cavalry and
mfantry, entered the fort, and seized on all (he treasure, gold, silver, s\{'on-(ls,
;.-.;.1_C]1]b(:l<5, knives, daggers, shivlds, and nlluw']wnpcrly\ such as jewels, and
vhat ¢olse belonged to our establishment, astly fabries, korans and buoks,
horses, and camels, and mules, saddles of gold and silver, utensils of copper and
silver, every thing in fact of the value of a neadle: <o complete was the plunder
that precious stones were falling ont of the hosoms of the sepoys, anld ey wero
“lling geld, jewels, and other viluables, in the ¢ty The work of plonder way
sontinned for seven davs: the first day ey rushed o the s aslio of (e
Ae Meer Kurum Al Khan; and (he occupants of the seraglio, for four
of their lives, and shame lest they should be exposed (o the gaze of intru-
ders, abandonine their liouses, fled on fool from the forte Afterwards the
seraglios of the olher Ameers were entered hy (he Brilish troops »and their
inmates, who had never betore crnssed the threshold of lh(: seraglio, fled on
fool, fl'oi“ the fort; the Sch)'S who were “‘i the gales, on §ccmg' Q .\\'Onmn with
Ornaments on Ler person, .immcdiatclysstrlppcd them off, so that those who

»HI‘I,

ot

ot e
fr, Neeodn
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i wond “".‘,’ifhﬁf”ﬁzm' ﬂ'jrrﬁ;v Away their jowels, taking with them onty the
| dlothe® L othing but. dirt. T joor CaFriad off oyen aur cots apd hedding,
} leav.“ us n ghll rt, 1 hﬂd tﬂk,ﬁn to the il 9 4 )

; ‘hey (t,he.oﬂiccm) ad given me the d LR

LB ve again taken from me the da

lia the hogks apd €1
{1 ay they cn{cr:ﬁ the fort, all of which
e cin Ali, and Meer Abbag Aj;.
“.::;org:’ and saddles of gold, on :\,

.

fo

eft; also the swords of my sons, Meer
highPrviug us also of our bedding. 00
: . my so S0 @
awaY) nogwx(tlhit;ar;hdmg my remonstranceg )tro é‘;‘f::i‘;f Bt;)g:vn: fﬁp A-‘A“ Akbar;
4 at this da ey are mt.hm;t 8words,  Although my swords and match-
Jaue, yet, havi ¢ - e from my
r,ncestori,rﬂﬂairengmee prized as’m); " 1{;}'1%32;?:;\%; t(;hg' hf:) Meer
i K':'m}?e w:as im[;:i o dee:'vixm:;ad Ali l(\;han treated Meerza Khoos;"oot a:.ﬂ; .
w H v, X . e S. one day i - c for “
j :t;ml'g"d with havmg misdirceted them to thcy.s[l):ft ::hazrzaxggt}t)z tt-l::asurcc,) the
' jate Meer Kuram Ali Khan, for which (hey had him disgraced and fiogged, until
he fainted ; on his recovery, he wag tic(fy up for two hours in the forts and
' gfterwards brought back to the place where | was i'mpriaoncd. Besides this,
}when Meer Shere Mahomed Wwas about to fight Sir C. N np_icr’s' army, alithough
| he was my b“tcr\;“f‘my, A8 15 well known to Major Outram, Captains Leckie,
. Whitelock, 3ll.d_A y'ne, and who never et slip an’opportunity of destroying my
property and MYANNE me, yet was I.removed, from my spacigus abode in camp,
on board t}\e cqnﬁned accommodation of a steamer : nine days after, 1 was taken
. pack and imprisoned in my former ahode. When I was being conveyed on
poard the steamer, 1 asked Captain Brown to detain my two sons and my
. icousin Meer Mahomed Khan, and to t

g ake me with him to battle, as I
knew that, on sceing me, all the troops with Mecer Shere Mahomed wou

‘abandon him, and come over to me; and the said Meer would either be
| obliged to fly, or to surrender himself, or to permit me to go and fight with
“fim ; but my suggestions were not attended to.  In former times, I was in the
+habit of sendmg an experienced person on board cvery steamer passing up
“and down the river, to procure for them fucl and other necessaries ; and was
Jequall careful of the convenience of travellers by land ; remunerating them in -
: full for whatevc_'r was stolen from them, and ¢ould not be recovered. In the
| time of Meer Noor Mahomed, these losses were shared between us, but, after
vhig death, I employed servants on hoard the steamers, and if British officers, or
;sth(')sein their service, lost property of any kind in Sinde, one part of it was
paid for by Meer Mcer Mahomed Khan, and the remainder by me, to our |
eat'detriment ; which, however, we considered a gain, in consequeticesof our
« friendship with the English. Besides the above, T have performed many other
sgervices to the English, in the hope that it would tend to my advantage, instead
{of conducting me to a prison. It will be notorious all over these countries, that
~.this i§ the reward of a person who has served the British faithfully through life.
"1 formerly sent you a brief account of my circumstances, which I write a second

* Itime more in detail, that yon may know all that l_las passed. 1 have read that
| Christianity/is opposed to Oppression of everykind; but, from the time,the
hh'itish first arrived in India to the present date, mo such.tyranny was ever
lpractised as on us.  Had a shot been_fired from the walls‘of Hyderabad, the
(British army might have lawfully plundered it ; but, after promising security

-and making peace, to console us with a promise to restore us to power, and

afterwards, to plunder the treasury, and to disgrace the rulers of the country, i

‘ot allowed by any law ; and I have heard from experienced - persons, that it

|18 not the custom of the English to punish a man hefore ‘he is proved guilty,

}nor to degrade him on the hearsay evidence of others. .I ,therefore hope that

1)’011 will first investigate my case, and then determine, by the laws of

"Christianity, whether, or not, we are suffering from injustice. I 'look to you for
|

K focks are of iron, and of little vy

1

justi hé & i former honor and dignity, to my country
‘]\lSt-lce, and to be sent back, with 13){) ozhe kindness of the English, aslong as1
'Where I pledge myself to be bound by th ;

,' ive, to sorve and obey them ; and this will exalt the renown of the English all
. EO'Ver the world. Restore me, therefore, to my plandered coun?ry )

e

N
!

|
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Meer Sobdar Khan to the Court of Directors

s

Sussoor, Se ‘lemb 23, 1843
ERLY sent you a short a or, September 23, .
- qF ORMo“ with what z&m befallen m?ac ou;l tuo.f _my history, which will have
it )t aat, from first to last, I have b{::l,lll write it, more in detail, and
e o return for it, I was exem )tedL;‘n so faithful a friend of the,
jishs ays’ cxpcrienced the favor of‘ u{c rom paying tribute ; besides
5;1;55 i al¥ [ was_never remiss. During (he gt)r‘(l,trnmcnt ; Nin per(f)'orming my ‘
P10l Ginde I was governed entirely ¢ years Major Outram was
d"%vllﬁ .ll chargiz of the new ']‘rcnt\l:mf:;.lr}ivl\){ his advice. When Captain
prought him there to T,“t‘l-l '1;((1 at | Iyderabad, he scnt the
o g who, in two days and a half, ’C:n:] I' provided him with camels
e d Terwards I sent my Moonshee Sulm( ucted him back in safety to
gurs € ood faith and friendship for the nutrai, with assurances of my
A t-i““ed tk’ Sukkur; he declivered I;hc mcl(s: British Government, to Sir C.
ﬁn{’icr’ OVHydcmbad on the 8th of Moharer "gg,] and returned with Major
{'me, and I told him that I was 1 (' th February). Next day the
0 ; c{urn for the ki R manertuctly 1'0ildy to do whatever he
Mé) J mey i return 10 1¢ kindness I had always experienced fi N
esir’ ) which he replied, that my long and fait] % \ perienced from Govern
I 7 o 8 i aithful services were well known
pet  pment, and 1t (;vas unnecessary to dwell upon them ; tolling me to be
0]y at my ease. U the 12th, the Major again visited mc¢ " ood
rfeC he Treaty, and gave i Major again visited me, when I afhixe
o the lreaty, gave it to him ; he also signed  the st
and gave it to_me, and it TRERED - 0 signed a copy of the same
al)s & oxchange for my fourth share of 1y possession. [t is mentioned in
ity thal of the value of 50,000'rupees‘a (:;r(outhc rcr((ln;)ucs of Kurachee, a tract
-year, wou iv \
of 9% " s meers were only to reccive 25 000 PERGED me; wherent,
ther ‘ ,000 rupees cach £t
the " phe Governor of Bombay has hi £ " their xospect?o
s L baneE e y has himself seen a copy of this treaty.
hen the ose among- the Beloochees, I asked Major Outram
- had affi ) ajor Ou y
ne Ameers had a xed ‘their seals ¢ i
ol 0% 14 advance, or return t Sukh to the new Treaty, whether Sir C.
Napier wou 3 5 Or | to Sukkar? He replied, that he would not
me Hyderaba ¥ bu:: immediately fall back on Sukkur. After this, he
t on his return ide N 4 ’
1 set out to the Residency. In consequence of the tumult

to

rOSe’ and

nongst the Bcg)ochees, I'sent along with him Khan Mahomed Tora, Peer
Budtoodeen an I.nyhown dl.ndoonshce, with a body of Beloochees,  to escort him
the ﬁ;zgflllc}{;d l-secn); tc; ﬂ?g, élggelrﬁtllznﬁd.l Aftserwards, my khidmutgar
h: ) ral at Koolyat a
sapplying rovisions, and other necessaries forythe iiggf,fzzs??n};u;}xl):&ezf
mentioning that General Napier was advancing with his army on Hyderabadi
jt immediately occurred to me to sct ouf and join Sir C. Napier on the road.
The Beloochees who were at Hyderabad, on hearing of the arrival of the
pessenger; co‘?s_ultcd among  themselves; and some of them came to
e and said, “ You are a friend of Sir C. Napicr, whom you have sent for
vith his army : if God prospers our cause, and we are victorious, we -
will take ‘your country from you, and put you to death. “ On this, account
] was z}f"rald to Jeave theforl: morcover, | felt assurcd that the Generaly on
bis arrival at Hyderabad, would, on hearing of the threats of “the- Beloochees
ad my fidelity, confer on me even more favours than I had formerly received.
Ignlemnly declare, that none of the Beloochees in my service were present,
tvl?etrhe my gog.sent, at the battle of Meeauee; if any nameless outcasts went
ﬁdelityml e mlce )of my 1nJunct:10ns, I know nothing of it. .]n proof of my
o the, “llnayl ;]er((i rr}llentlor}, t}.xar, as the Beloochees were desirous to carry off
Y Belgcl)c hs, ad t em distributed among the Ameers, and _did not permit
omnd fiees tgq re(r:noxve those which werc allotted to myself from their usual
ot th’e de;e Sir : Napicr saw them the day afler the battle. In short,
Ceneral eaz1 o_f the Beloochees, 1 scnt my moonshee to congratulate the
e an(,i b l?k esired me, through the x‘noonshee, to remain perfec’ly at my
flnc’e I take care of the Fort and Town of Hyderabad. On this assu-
remained confidently in my house. ~ After this, the General arrived at

e Roc:
Remdency, and on the third day sent me a letter, and verbal message,
' S2 ‘

Mewa,



-
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K to ty
Jan. 5, 1844, accordj . UrN oyt
. Joody <5 their Of?iﬁg'-sdld r “ul']ﬁe]i‘elood}ees. who were our enemies, from the fort. 1
them; 1y, 0 the foy ; \S,IIOW‘“ dafy the General sent some troops under
tical, upgj) Co © true frieng 0(“1 : }tlotally ree from apprehension, and admitted
ort nel e anq the Euglish, and considered our interests iden-
khana [a penocs O all the g, Other officers, with two regiments, entcred the
, dag ) 'Y in \Vhichbamn'e of gold and silver, the contents of the tosha
things of (,%.g S, shielgg saddie Ameerg kept valuables), swords, matC]ﬂOcks,'
iog oL Value, hgyeo ¢S and’ vessels of gold and silver, and other
riages of f also he clotﬁe’f“ﬂes,-_and everything of the value of a needlc;
are now wj} 5008, Megy oy Sand jewels which | had prepared for the mar-
even ley Vith me’, sh utteh Ali Khan and Meer Mahomed Ali Khan, who
all the ): s our clothes’ 3o complete was the plunder, that they aid mL\‘
fort Property of . e and rushing into our seraglios, they carricd off .
strip fore i “the habit’ g sepoys, who were stationed at the doors of the
5 PPing them off, of Seizing ‘every woman' with ornaments On, and
IL(;rlla;dles’ Who had never before left the seraglio, ¥an
v . L i . .
on. I wag > fled from thee;’.and shame of being seen, and thromr;lg) A‘gﬁ
. confineq i eamn o 0rt taking with them only the clothes they ha
't From fipg; to 1‘_“1) With the other Ameers ; my sons were confined within
o ing thlstf I continued the friend of the English. What offence
. ad my Property plunge our days succeeding the battle of Meeanee, tO have
steamers with fyq »and red and myself disgraced? I regularly supplied your
Provisions, boats, g esp r:V(lided British officers travelling in Sinde with camels,
. assistant to Major Outzd Nd whatever else they required. When Mr. Mylne,
down the riyep e Insisted on my permitting boats to pass up and

' ro ] - ( . g
altl.m‘,‘gl} it-was an ::ri(:he fort of Subzul to the sea, without paying_toll
o to intimidate ent lo

: 5S to me, and Mr, Mylne had no force at hand
willingly compﬁgdyet' in “consideration of o frien)(,léhip it the British,
v not how the Eno.li'sl ot'W“hStanding my honesty and forbearance, [ know
’ Perpetrated op mbe 1I ?l?proved such tyranny and oppression as have been

the usage of the Ei]orl‘ ]]‘1"3 heard from sage travellers, that this is contrary 10

o proving his guilt {’Vlls ! Go.vernm.ent't.o punish a man without trying him, and

¢ : sons, guiltless a‘s.v W 1at kind of Justice then is, that which has sent me and my
- and driven us ino exije. a aabt'ff.rom our country; stripped us of our property,
, that such J)a }? rtirom our family. ~ 1t will be spread all over these

e ar ) i . 4
served the English f‘aithfullye:l tlllihzgzv B ety e e ey cae i
your consideration

its fninst g fore trust that you will take my case into

the di “ljustice and oppression, and afford me redress according
to the dictates of éhri i PP D, and afiord m :
stianit . ) o “ 1 Tias,

plundered; and, through Y> restoring to me all my properiy, which has been

. our kindness, send me back to my country, where I
shall ; 4 Bl g & .
continue grateful to you as long‘ as I live.

No. 172.
Meer Meer Mahomcd Khan-of Hyderabed to thc Court of Directors.

v Sassoor, September 24, 1843,

. ‘ I FORMERLY sent you a short narrative of my circumstances, with
- which you are already acquainted. 1 again write them more in detail. From
the time Meerza Muzhur was sént to Caleutta, in the time of my father, Meer

Gholam Ali Khan, and hrought from thence a Treaty he concluded on our part

{ with the, Governor-General, unti) the Treaty we concluded with Colcnel

¢ - Pottinger, when Sir John Keane was en route to Cabool, and under every
other treaty, I never failed to fulfil'their conditions, which I observed, although

greatly to my detriment. When Colonel Pottinger and Sir John Keane, in

violation of former trcaties, extorted from me scven lacs of rupees as my slare

' of twenty-onc lacs; and also imposed on me a yearly tribute of one.lac of

N rupees, 1 knew it was unjust; but, as 1 had no othe_r resource, I paid the
money. Besides this, I supplied Sir John I?ealllc, on his expedxtxon Lg_Cnboql,

with boats, camels, provisions and fuel, preferring, by so doing, the friendship

of the English to every other consideration, and incurring the displeasure of

‘ the Beloochees, and the hostility of the Affghans. The result of all these
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i ' 4 in Eog-

' i , {o pay tribute: Receive .

from me, )0 e ¥ T('“q'l(t)cllmglt. Stanley land, Jan. 8, 1543
s e S cxltortl. mI:}':cucr arrived in Sinde, he 5(*1{&111;( s, |

Si es N: { } le, ¢ e o 1 ‘

Storty aﬁm"]‘t;:::‘ltg lf"x‘fl(‘)m Suklkur; ard, as o resist W mlllt do‘mbud e st | |

wmllassrl‘;‘?wrecd to it. Major Outram arrived at Hyde

helﬁ:e ds

Mo

rvi

. \ ® o \/isit_ l m\i(l to hlm’ l
arem (8th February), and next da ()Bl'll(\l (Ij::)bv::r:::\’:t‘l\l- [ sent my seal ‘n(\’ .
«1 have disobeyed no order of the lr'l lb; to Khyrpore, and he met t ld
rge of Mahomed Yusoof (my servant) oner to have my scal aflixe
(gt-‘ncml at Nowshera ; but e, ot thinking 1t proj Lhmdd arrive hero,  1am
totthc Treaty at that time, postponed it until y‘(?un:“und 1 shall deem it my
illing to obey your orders: whatever you reco aunch in my fidelity, .
xlt.y to perform.” The Major, perceiving that l ‘“‘mst ]b { sal{\c bight, with an
told me to be of gQOd cheer. He sent off "an ‘(;ﬂll(t)'lgw "l("r(‘nl')’, to the General,
account of my fidelity, and of my having nFlLlu‘ toath of {mam Lloosscin) no
On the day of' Ashoora (the anniversary of the (.(,.ll"l Jith Major Outram. .
business was transacted, noi had l_ any connmuma]ufn '\"_ L4 v scal to the
On the evening of the 12th, he visited me, and 1 then a ll'x'tl' | on me, by the .
new Treaty, notwithstanding that a grievous injury was inflictec l,‘ rovanucs of ,
‘clause which obliged me to relinquish my share (one-fourth) of t I'LI £ ono lac : \
Kurachee for 25,000 rupees, to be deducted from the ln:lbuto | ]m’l(' 0 5000 14 |
of rupees annually ; and the taking from me of !:md for the rcll.m}gll“f:w'i"] phi ,
rupecs. 1 agreed to all these losses, as the British Government desire -mv‘l ¢ the
them. ~ The Major was still sitting beside me when I was informec of ne '
tumult amongst the Beloochees, and I sent with him as an escort, Y“.S"O' a '
Ahmed Ali, witha body of Beloochees, who, on secing him saf‘cly back in _c«}lln]lli’; |
“returned. Two daysafter, intelligence was received that the (xcnet:ztl \iVltf l;w
army was approaching Hyderabad. T knew that I was a true frienc 0 b C
British, and thercfore felt ‘no concern at the news; but determined, when the .
General came near, to leave the fort and join him; the Beloochees, however, made i 2y
this impossible by their disturbances, and. considering me a well-wisher of the .
British, were enraged with me, and said, ““since you will no‘t come with us and
fight, we will punish you after we have gained the victory.” The General arrived,
and a battle was fought, in which the Beloochees were defeated. 1 believed
that the General, on hearing of my fidclity, and the threats of }l’lc Beloochees,
would show me great favor., As a proof of my fidelity, 1 mention, that none of | B
my servants were, with my consent, jresent in the batile ; and, although 1 had
not distributed the guns with the other Amcers, yet 1 prevented the Beloo-
chees taking with them about a-fourtlvof the number which they were desirous
to remove. My fidelity was so well known, that I was considered to have
remained in the fort, on account of my friendship to the English. When the * |
General arrived at the Residency, on the 19th, he wrote to me regarding the i
security of Hyderabad, and the ¢jection of the Beloochees from the city. I
obeyed his orders, and had them ‘all sent out of the fort, &c. Major Outram
sailed for Bombay two days after, and the General sent me a message that some
 officers would come and examine the fort. I had no suspicion in my mind ;
and, without hesitation, I had the gates of the fort thrown open, and admitted
“them.  On the following day, the gencralsent some troops, under their officers, ‘
to the fort: 1 was totally free from apprchension, and admitted them. [ was o
the true ‘friend of the English, -and- censidered our-intercsts identical, Tuutil f
Colonel Pattle and other officers, with two regiments, ¢entercd the fort, and "
carricd-off all'the treasure of gold and silver, the contents of the tosha khana ‘
[a repository in which the Ameers ke pt valuables), swords, matchlocks, knives, :
daggers, shields; saddles, and vessels of gold and silver,-and other things of
great value ; horses, mules, and every thing of the value of a needle; they
carried off also the clothes and jewel:; in short, so complete was the plunder, l
that they did not even leave us our wearing-apparel : they rushed into our
scraglios, and carried off all the property of value. The Sepoys who were. ,
stationed at the doors of the fort were in” the habit of scizing every woman .. o
Wwith ornaments on, and stripping them off. - The ladies, who had never beforo.
left, the seraglios, ran off, through fear for their lives, and shame of being “ o
scen; and, throwing away their ornaments, fled from' the fort, taking with o
them only the clothes they had on.  Major Outram, Licutcnants. Leckie and
Mylne, are well acquainted with my disposition and qualitics, and know that, N
when the other Ameers used occasionally to quarrel’among themselves about
their territories, I always mediated between them, and never disputed with *

v
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’ ! . ’ th 1 .
M,ed. 5': j84d> with the Englishls being the ca . :
| "‘,l‘" ~ fort for two dayg Who rle gho oo how could [ thi i
P that the G ays. On th e Wholo world 2 ink of entcring on a contest
! e bont ¢ ei:]eral Wished toe thirq day, Colon, In short, I was confined in the
| . Moer N owdah, opjias ¢ MC; and fonc} Pattle came and informed me,
! | rhe cer Klian wag ed me (g g orcibly putting me on an clephant,
ut he ould not comp| Lberocn the pad, to the place where
Lo . {hi(n » Aring the wigly o ajor Omr%ned him to take me to the General,
. ! g; -Supplied fug| ‘i‘Of which time ni was resident in Sinde for three
b(icessaf:_y for tril\'eliersor the stcam: . faithfully obeyed him in every-
f;‘t‘;“lmess that all T Major Olitr-] S, and camels and cvery other
:v l I;ny honesty, and yj) have” horein giatod 1 e England, and _will
- travellers, that “thig ; VL satisfy yo stated is true. He i acquainted
punish a man WithoultS contrary o t.hl Ollbt}lls point. I have heard from sage
then isthat which - trying him, 5 dc usage of the English Government, (0 “
ped me of assent mp. o« proving his guilt : what kind f justice
, 0 ‘my property ¢, guiltless as | . guilt : what kinc 7 o
| will be spread a] 0Ver)t’h and driven g i;to‘lmz[away from my country, stripe
[t Sf)n who, through life, },. €5¢ countries, thyt s e:}u o, apart from T fome )
. 1" you will take m » hassorved the Fnelich prir has been the reward of a pere+
' . afford me red y ;“Se into your congj (i:g.]‘ﬁh faithfully. I therefore trust. that
| e wedre accuing tothe g o (o kot to e 3 |
. back to my count as been plundereq: . of Chrisizanity, resioring (0 I al
TY, where I shall contir and, through your kindness, send me
ntinuc grateful to you as long as I live. .

i |
- »' ; : . Sir C. Napier ¢ el | ' | ;
W e : {Eth;ct.}, 0 the Governor-General of India in Council. .
. Kurachee, September 29, 1843.

- X
o whegae o IN reply t
od in' Eng- ’ ply to your Lordship’ { .
mpm, 5, 1843. to disscct Major Outram’s letlégrs 'll?lt]t" of the 4th instant, I am again obliged
W7 71 is contained in the Major’s letter of (];Scmence to which your Lordship refers,
I : * sentences and examine them. of the 24th of January. I shall take certain
e . M"JW Outram.—* Assigning toM P ;
, ik, . him, viz., one-fourth of the remaini eer Ali Moorad what has been pledged to
L quisite as Rais, besides one-fourt‘hlmng territory of Upper Sinde, as his_per-
" |+~ Sohrab.” "’ as co-heir of the former Sovereign, Meer .
AR What has been pledg . ' .o T
. became Rais. By laEv c:ft(zlx itlo xectr Ali Moorad? By law, Meer Ali Moorad -,
laws of his family and country a Vt’;mes T agtached to the Turban. The
to perform the duties of the c}yﬁo;f 1il:15?dige<l ;Okhlm’ and he is pledged to them,
' - CILe . , N A
(o | w,ll(,'ﬁ‘mﬁ Highr’wm Meor Ali Muurlﬂ(:‘ toldn;‘:. (Zlf;ao}?;h‘c‘,;lﬁg(:‘%ir inter
\ g ' W S Ay ehieftainshin . - wile ? - 1.
T ﬂin W tr}tl 1 g‘lsll{)rothcr ts] ch]mft,amshlp, he added, that he would not allow him to e
, B /p ace the'Turban on the head of his (Roostum’s) son. It is,” said he,  either :

; my brother’s, during his life ; or mine, if he cheoses to resign it ; but it-cannot
| by law be placed on the head of my nephew. | This shall not be, for I have force
i sufficient to prevent 1t; what I want to know is whether you will interfcre with
7" meor not 2 7'his is the substance of his conversatior” My answer to the Ameer
I; was distinct. It admitted of no equivocation: it entered into no treaty: it
gave no pledge. ''he substance was, ¢ By the existing Treaty of 1839, the
{ British Government is bound to support tﬁe Ameers in their rights. You
| **have a right to the Turban; the existing T'reaty obliges me t0 support you, and
|
i Highness that 1

1 will support you.” ~
Your Lordship will perceive that 1 merely assured his

the Treaty; and this assurance was in a casual conversation. A

t some Treaty had beem -

would support _ .
\ | . But Major Outram’s words’ evidently imply tha
' | entered into Dby me with his Highness Mcer Ali Moorad, and, as [ know nothing
| I must leave it to Major Outram to explain
| . .

| *. beyond what I have stated above,
! hisow ning. ]
i v}}l,,}gf ?Dultﬁm,——“ And as you are bound I understand to make good to Ali
99 ) ‘ gt
anderstood, or did not understand, but [

P 4 ' Moorad his share. * & Major Ontram
: ‘ ajor
| . Lknow mot ag, nci]ther to Ali Moorad nor any other Ameer. a

was bound to nothin,




With regard to the claim of Me« ‘ ad to aﬁ art of the terri i Begs
ceded to- Bhawulpore a)) that passcq betwec 4 ighness here e e, 5 Fax

n me and his Highness here land, Dec 5, 1ug3,
follows :— .

Conversing on the march to Emum Ghur, the Ameer told me that he pos-
sessed ong or two small villages in the mi g

| midst of the u:rribory ceded to Bhawul.
pore, butdhe added', throwing up his head, « they are trifling things, and the
‘Governor-General ig welcome to them 7

I replied, «|f your Highnes ions j ' )

The new drafy treaty does :

em Wess of any part of your possessions.”
This is all that passed, and, as ne,

\ ; arly as | recollect, the interpretation was
nearly in the above words, -1t is po impossible that o similar conversation
may have passed more than once between Sheik Ali Hoossein and mysclf; indeed

J am sure this must haye been the ease, for | find 2 pencil memorandum on
Outram’s lettcr, saying that the Moonshee Ali Akbar informed me that the
s village or pergunna in question wag in value from 40 o 50,000 rupecs; and ‘
the Sccretary to Governmcm, Mr. Brown, informs me that he thinks the value | o
does not amount to mote that 30,000 rupees at the utmost.
ajor Outram,—<¢ By a late Trealy.” '
What « Treaty” Major Outram atiudes to I know not. I have already _ ’
said, that Treaty, Pledge, or Promise, entered into by me, there has been none.
. know that, before [ arrived in Binde, Meer Ali Moorad and \)is tun‘n\y .
were at war; a bhattle had been fought, in which he defeated his brother . ‘ \
Roostum, and the rest of the f'umily. Roostum, 1 belicve, gave himself up to y
Ali Moorad oy the field of batiie, The general opinion that 1 heard at, the
time I arrived, was thag Mcer Roostum wnd his family had behaved 111 10 Al B ~
oorad. Howuvcr, the latter made it up with his brother on the ficld of battle,

any loss of . thig kind will.be made §ood to yon

not contemplate depriving your Hig

Ay

and some family compact may then have been entered into s but that such was R
ﬂl‘e case, | donot, know ; nordid 1 ever hear that any such compact had taken - oo
‘Place. T },

C ave been driven to the conjecture in my endeavour to account for a . ;
ajor Outram’s expression, “ By a lale Treaty.” N o
. Fmally, my Lord, Incver'gave, or promised, a fart.h'mg of money, or an W ! R
Inchof land, (g )yis Highness Alj Moorad, although M; jor Outram seems {o think, LT " e,

-~ \
from his letters, ang what 1 have since heard of his conversations at Bombay, '

that I piled riches and power upon the Amcer| | made the Ameer one present,
It was of an clephant your Lor(lship confirmed the gift; and, to show your \
Lordship how very cautious 1 have ever been in giving what is not my own
. property, I took o pledge from his Highness Ali Moorad, thatif your Lordship .
isapproved of my giving the clephant, he was to pay for it, for as 1 take no
presents, I am too poor to make them myself.
i Moorad’s condijct appears to have been loyal from first to last ; both-
to his family and to the British Government. 1t ia obvious that this was his
interest, but with his motives we have nothing to do. The fact has been as
I state, and, had the Talpoors been ruled by the advice of his Highness, they i
would now have been in the ful] enjoyment of their sovereignty :

No, 174.

The Secretary to the Government of Indiu to the Secretary to the Government of \\
g | ' Bombay. '

Sir, , ‘ Fort Wilham, October 7, 1843,

THE Governor-General in Council thinks it dcsxra\_)\}g t?l tﬁ:\iﬁt}@éﬁ ‘
of the scason which has opened the intercourse by sea w1tf ‘ﬂt«eex-Amcers b ke
Indus, to convey to Bombay the ladies of the houschplde 0 L\S o Bombay’ will
his Lordship in"Council requests that the Governor in (g\mcmor of Sinde, for
g:lt himself in communicatjon with his Excellency the Gov

ing this obj i > ssible delay. ‘.
e purpose of eflecting this object with the least possi 2y _ |
o | Hee THOMASON,
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S e 8ir C. Nwmha Gmmar-Gmml i Couneil. .. 1
s ' October 24, 1843.
r (Extmct)
< ’ 1 HAVE the honor to incloso a ltter which receivcd from Meer Ali
A R ‘
PO VR ) ) Mwmd y “, e . §
¥ -‘..' A . ET———
) » R . No, 176. » ' e
1 b . " '! . L ’ .

doo : .. Meer 4l Moorad to-Rir C, N"Pi"' e .
e ' Odoberg 1843 3

! thmct.) : .
¢ et ( MEER ROOSTUM kHAN a weck before he granted maf %h': ;I";;t;a; .
% L .'and territory, irportuned me to accept ther, sa ing, that hm::il othat ehould, . d
i peared qualified to possess the Turban and rula e country; 2 Ho depnted i . 4& :
S therefore, take possession of the Turban and territory from him, Nelplsseer ) 4
R 4o me at Kote Dehuj his eldest son,” Mcer Mahomed Hoosséin, Meer 0er s <%
% "i' . Khan, Futteh Mahomed Ghoree, Peer Ali Giohur, and certain other con YR o
% v , »ml persons, to solicit me ‘earnestly to accept the Turban and territm;‘yi; g ¥
,°:1°" . ' /Iagt he came in person, bound the Turban with his own hands, and of "his 0 1 ﬁ-:i
© . gccord, around my head, made the entry in the Koran of lns having granted - gt
S it ‘me the whole of his countr), gealed it and ratified it with his scal and, mgna- ot F(

ture, and thus distinctly made over his conntry to me

then, that I should have.
even preferred a request 0 -

b g,

. How is it possible,
‘obtdin poss&mon of the country, since I had not

) Obtmn lt? A 0

No. 177.

- Sir C. Napwr to the Govemor-General in C'mmcd

"‘?e'('Extra‘Lct) , Kurachee, October 24,'.1843 "
- T'LOSE no time in sending’ such information as I could at once get,

} oo T L No.rm.

Emdence gsven by Peer Budroodeen, Moosahib -or Canﬁdentml Servant af thc,
. Ez-Ameer Sobdar Khen of Hyderabad - | A

v QUESTION 'On what datedid the army of the Ameerslcave Hyderabad,
Ty and where did it encamp ? '
X “Answer. On the 6th of Februmry. 1843, the troop under the command of
iy Gho]am Mahomed l\omneWalla and Meer }(han Mahomgd Talpoor (Khananie), . f-
" went out, and.encamped in the Babool pmgle, near »Meer Futteh ‘Ali .+ &
‘' Kebah*. - The two chiefs then returned to
- to get all in readiness. for battle. Afterwnrgs the force collected there, and :
chiefi, a8 they arrived, remained there. On the evening of the 14th Febmry,

1843, Meer Nusscer Khan moved out, and joined this foree.

K Qumtifm. Do you know what strengin the force was? R -
< . Answer. ld:dnotcountthem butrt wasw:ll knownthatntamotmted LR

to 30 000 strong. ;
Quethon. T]us was on the 14th Fvbruary What dxd tlns forco 80

next day? gy, e !
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g & x;elatne to the conduct of . Shahdad Khan. I shall soon have more ev1dence . iy

derabad, and old Meer Nusseer . k' /.
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Answer. In the Moy, 13y

T
g, m . ' ' vt \\ '
" “Qfe;uon. IWho Bave der Way i | : §
Aoswer % now gy i o |
Question. NVtha bt?l' .
Answer. Ne or ten th of'y), ! N
cstion.. Whyg , oy tng 4 iy,
stwer Meer sg::" alldcd‘ Mey, 0 the o ‘ s
 order t0 plunder ¢},

t hd il
d P :
an Mal ‘0'1“0(] Moy A]\ﬁ €Y} ung h(,}edrth P:l"]t t chiog, Rceq Pt , |
J' a0 chief, yho, 08 ) “h(lmod Nusygoy s tng by i Panied iy " l
N o, and other infey um“ ] Gholgp," Khap N ofkpt Wan gy’ L e
;klgmmn Whe o ol cm’f“ <cgr"°t Ahmgg M, homeq Kh T, i‘lveg?' P l
htorders Were IVen Pi ty r,\ach 1nl() hlm Kh}\n Lnghlg.:tiew&“a,a | ; ‘
Answml;l'ltrhee?‘] m ]'m . Kency + Whe Co ’ Meel‘l& SRR | L
S 1 " ‘ TR p 1
de] do? J ) O r i qllitt'(:((iy un nw%" g:ll 00 OB that « If | | ’
(B Answer. They 1), o Nty the 8enc§ Vo pyjpo
. They then joingg Meep the » Whag a: dth
aﬂ and the afore.yy,

; Otrogpy !
‘untlo ussm'r l\ha lf‘l't,y & Ps ‘
ajor Oufram hasg fleq d w ]
paved most brave]y 3 » e
gﬂ’e the n&ws of (;us
that Major utram
pm . Nad ﬂed. 2 Kha
y ouwzt;\te‘;ilﬁnegllll be“bl ith 8,000 Meg" Sobdu, :ln
“Guion. T,  on tﬁi 190700 F Ly 5 g ey
Answer On tho eve 5”\ ()f Ne: y
goved from his garden; gpg t LU g ot Lebry
2, on the evening of tbe thh ! 4 Dositiop 5
ok place. eache
I6uet1t.lon. In the battle
Apeers’ force ? e ( |
Quetion, P27 40,000, 4 50 - o |
. me e 35, ; o S
8::‘?(::“ “g-llt(;lwl:inyd{ fuN{i\lr SOS(] r’g meu Were jp the batt]e> ¥ ). ' ’
ﬂnd Wlth Other chlﬁfs SUblCct to oo alte 000 wl

. eer § ’ han Tor, 3 !
Question. How Many mep of Meox )(}(}I“}Il{lan there weye 5000 men %, ‘ .

Answer. T know not, but every soy) h ould ¢ llecn ;VV‘;G tllxn the battlea
i ere

l > and what othe, Ameerswere i 1
Amswer. Meers Sobdar anq M

ahomeq

Except these two, all Ameeps of Upper ang Lolwf}*l:"1 %i:ggew::et tiln e batl;le
«_Question. - Such wag the strengfh of (he Ameers' foree op the 17th of YR
February : had the battle heen delaved for tw or three dayg 15 tawhet- o -3 1 F A
extent would it have beep reinforced 7 ERSR | WF

Answer. It would have increaged t0 50,000 or 60,000 mep, ' T, i
Question.  Did Meor Sobdar Khan senq information tothe General that
twops were collecting at H yderabad »

nswer,  On the night of the da i SERRS

¢, and said, “Take two da s’ food and

al’s camp; and tel] him, if he

it is well but if he delays, the force here will very greatly

Icreage, J%mada Couza said, “ Budroodeen is a great man, If Re goes, 1t ‘

¥ill be well known, and ou will get a bad name ; it will be better if some (Xll(: e U
e is sent,” lafterwa Y]S heard that orders were given to Syad A})lials o oo

$hah and ‘5 Cazee to proceed to the General’s camp, and to beg of him to - |

the on sl :

Q‘le;]tlll:r:\kl Rt this time, the 10th February, 1843, Meer Sobdar was the i o

Biend of f the British, when did he become hostile ? ‘ - Ly ts

wer. [ do not know. , B

; meC. J.N.
r came to me.—C. J.
* 10th February, C. J, N. t T"';F men ueve
¢

!

. -
L
ey e L\ NN NANVOY
-
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e ?::ﬁ?-n \X::;n Bﬂd' tho Ameors commonon collocting tranps ?
At nced doing so,  Me »rtn" Khoosroo roturned from the General, they com=
Tt :f“,i,h " General s bent crza Khoosroo write from Nowshora to tho Ameers
, Tal 18 bent upon war, so got reqdy,”  When tho Meerza returned

’ t» Hyderabad, tho order for collecti ;
i
‘eaCth?‘eﬁlg:rimbﬁih the Ameers m(')ps " c{')mmenc"d 'beforc Mwer Outmm‘
o

ity ol o A e o e ol
Lha.t l?ga(lll:;‘:r(ls ito {(()u{)?zo:e;i.mm that Budroc;deen éave this evidence, and

Evidence given in my presence this 22nd day of October, 1843.
E. J. BROWN.

! .

« . No. 179.

Meer Shahdad Khan to the Governor of Bombay. .

October 27, 1843.

YOUR Excellency is well aware that my late father did not allow any-
thing to be Wantmg: in~rendgring service to thg' British Government, and 1yn
+ discharging the duties of friendship. I also did not fail to serve Government.
'+ Six months have now clapsed since my arrival at Surat, after leaving Sinde,
my native country; and visiting Bombay. During this period, I have written
scvcrz}l letters to your Excellency on the subject of the treatment which I have
. experienced, my innocence, the plunder of my property, treasure, &c., the at-
. tachment of my country, and my desire to be removed to the society of the
' Ameers at Sassoor, but I have not yet received a reply to any of my letters. I
" hope the British Government will be pleased to send all of us in great state to .
| Sinde, our native country. In my letters to your Excellency, I requested that -
my representations might be communicated ‘o the Governor-General and Her
Mya'escy the Queen of Great Britain. I am confident that, since 1 have placed ®
myself under your Excellency’s protection,your Excellency will not fail to
promote My good. | The object of this letter isto request that your Excel-
. lency-will permit me to proceed to England. that I may present myself to Her -
* Majesty the Queen, and the Government Sirkar, and represent my  circum- '
_gtances. 1 beg your Excellency will allow me to embark on any steamer '
| which may be going to England. I pray your Excellency will honor me with «

i an early reply to this. .

i | No. 180.

" Meer Hoossein Ali Khan, Meer Meer Mahomed Khan, Meer Nusseer Khan, Meer
" Sobder Khan, and Meer Roostum Khan, to the Governor of Bombay in

Council,
, LT Sassoor; Novenber 9, ]843.
. WE arc told by the English officers, that Meer Shah Mahomed was taken -
in battle; he is also imprisoned with us at Sas-oor. Meer Shahdad Khan, of his |
' ‘own accord, surrendered to General Sir Cha rles Napier, and delivered to him

3 ; hissword. It is well known that the late Mecr Noor Mahomed Khan, and all of
‘1 s, perfartred a ereat many services to the British _Gpvernment, for which we
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i or i grieved, and much afflicteq,
th her sons were confined ip tteh(l ‘ :‘:l(:votlxld lessen her
gavours of the Queen, on whom we yev P88 till ¢

gricf and sorrow if Received i "’
1€y are released by thé Iaud, Jan. T w&}i

ly for justi
rs, too, would be lessened by oy Justice. The dis
the ’ ¥ sy mpa_( izing with eaely other intr;i? ;’fm?ep lbuf:: .
, . \v -
) o
No. 181, , i

Sir C. Napier to the Governor- General in Council.

I HAVE the honor to inclose to your Lo‘ e Otober &1, 168, ( - )

: 0 ! l‘dshi i
relative to the conduct of the ex-Ameers, I hope g mfﬁ?ﬁiﬁﬁ"ﬁ:ﬂ?ﬁ |

| fécr%%ege;cé:csguthe furthor inquiry i pushed the more will the treachery of
ge or March ha:{ ?p arent. 1 could have sent this information last Febru-
el ice chosen to spend my time in the employment suited to a

chief of pohc;a‘ rgcelv!ng depositions. But, at the period in question, I had not e
the power Oh rawing up above 1500 men jn order of battle:—no re- '
inforoements had_ yet arrived ;—20,000 men under Shere Mahomed were

within 2 Ea(.rc of my camp ;—we were in the thidst of an insurgent popula- i
tion, warlike, and well armed;—I had the magazines, and hospitals full of
wqunded.- men, to guz‘a.rd.on_ the banks of the Indus;—1 had six sovereign Lo C .
princes I Iny camp, ntriguing as hard as they could to arrange an attack E
upon .y camp, by overwhelming multitudes;—I had a large fortress to
guard; this fortress was three miles from my camp;—I had an immense

treasure 0 guard ;—I was obliged to respect the Zenana in the fortress, to | . (
the hazard of the regiment in the fortress (which regiment had suffered - e
greatly in the battle, and could not muster above 400 men), for in these . “*3,-"

Zenanas were about 800 powerful Beloochees well armed, and the Zenanas
~ full of arms. I well knew the treachery of the Amecrs, or I should not have

been €0 unjust as to use the terms I app{icd to them in my dispatch after the

battle of Meeanee. 3 LN

. ! o
} ' = A '

No. 182, | e

Memorandum of a Conversation between Meer Gho{um Shah, Meer Fugzil Al, = I} i
Meer Bijjur, and Lieutenant Ratlborne, relative to the part taken by Meer Ll
Shahdad, in the attack on the Residsncy on the 15th February, 1843.

* YESTERDAY evening, about half-past five o'clock, I called on Meer .- 1. Lpat e
® Gholam Shah, at Gholam H%’ossein K Tanda. He and his brother, Fuzzil Ali i R
received me. . 1 mentioned to. them that I wishgd to have some conversation it e .
in their presence; with Meer Bijjur, their cousn, whose house adjoins t}ﬁ“’s' ‘
. The Meers Gholam Shah and Fuzzil Ali are nephews of thq.r_ex-.Anﬁecrh % |
Mahomed, their mother having been His sister; and Meer Blg]ur is }-ot er-ins
law of the Ex-Ameer Meer Shahdad, his'sister being Meer Shajdad’s wife. .
- 'When Meer . Bijjur arrived, which was within a few minutes, I requested " . . |
that we might be private, and then a conversation took place nearly word for def b T
word as follows ;, the p:«;rties present being the above-mentioned Meers, my .0 Y,
moonshee, Meerza Jan, and myself. - - AL . ;
Myself. - Meer Bijjur, yoyu joined in the attack on-the Residency; by
whose order, or at whose instigation ‘ :
Meer Bijjur. 1 joined that attack by order of Meer Shahdad. - K
v Myself.” Have you any objection to stating how that busmess coms | 4 5
menced, and what part Meet Shahdad acted init? = o bt finst T JID 4
Meer Bifjus. 1 will tell you willingly. The way of it was this ; but, first, ; S
must explaifi how we_thres Ycers, now conversing with you, stood. 1vdsin.  ©, o ©
the servieg- 6f Meer Mhalidad, Meer Gholam Shah was in the service of Meer ST

did you do this?
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and Meer Fuzzil Ali was in the service o
> 8 f M
yoﬂ Kknows f'orfsomel days before ghe attack on the RgdﬁzhoTlfge h‘:;eg:e::
et e b b e
ot lust, he attack, Meer ‘Nusseer Kha 1
27‘1.1‘}1 his forces tonilgeelt..h Futteh Ali's gafdexi, on the road ti{i\da;g:?:d ‘I);l:
oved 18 the c;r:r eg’ e (li)ther Ameers remaining in the fort. The niéht he
moved out, ad gI gssem lage of Belooch Sirdars took place at his Durbar
Pt what was 0110al t0 not know, as I was not there. The next morning aé
 was going asalf(;lh, Odm}al.ke my salm_un to Meer Shahdad, Isaw great cro’wds
eard they were going to attack the Residency. I went on

of Beloochees, Ts. On going i
- Ghahdad’s. On going Into the Durbar, Mutakum Moonshee also came

4o Meer =
4 said the Beloochees were ready to start and attack the Residency, when

in, a0
Shahdad, who was all prepared for battle, jumped up and said he w

- Meer _
rthwith, and head them. He desircd me to go with him. I had my sword

" ¢hat the business he was engaged in was a mad 0n¢,

, ga:den;
were the men ready to start. Meer Shahdad was proceeding

go fo b .
n me as usual, ut no shield or matchlock, and was aite unprepared for
fghting, but, of course, L obeyed. T then learnt that Ah(rlned Kh;fn llzugharee
: en dqtachec] with seven or eight thousand men to attack the Residency;
by orders given him the night before by Meer Nusseer Khan.
M.'I“lf' .“What! by order of Meer Nusseer Khan ?
Meer Bijur. I_understood it was by his order given over-night, at the
but I cannot speak positively, as T was not there. However, ere ’
ing to pat himse

gt their head: he ordered me to accompany him, and I did so. Ihad ve
few men with me, and sent a messenger to Meer Gholam Shah, who was wit
Meer Mahomed Khan, to tell Jim what was going on, and beg him to per-
guade Meer Shahdad to desist. Meer Gholam Shah spoke to Meer Mahomed,
eer Shahdad, and told him

and he sent 2 confidential servant, who cane to
i and prayed him, over an

, to desist. .

over again p
Gholam Shah. Yes. I was not in Meer Shahdad’s sgrvice, but,

- Meer
living, as Ivvdid, near the Residency, I had had much intercourse with the gen-
lemen there T had seen enough of the English to be pretty sure that they
o with them, and Tknew, when

would beat us first or last, if we went to war
1 beat us, they would deeply reverge the murder of their envoy; besides,
I therefore begged

I thought it“disgraceful to murder defenceless peopie-
Shahdad, whose hot-he
1; a confidential person

¢ Shahdad; but ine latter replied, he had sworn fo do the

d would go on with it. He added, that the affair was all arranged ;
th his followers; that he had sworl to

b
that Ahmed Khan Lugharee was going Wi
act through thick-and-thin, with Ahmed Khan Lugharee, and would place
himself at the head of the force. ey r

Meer | Bijjur-. “Well, after this, there was an end of remonstrance, and Meer
Shahdad, wit{\ myself, and the rest of the party, gtarted for the Residency, and,
when we arrived there, Ahmed Khan Lugharee led forward the people to the ,
attack,while Meer Shahdad,with myself, and other attendants, remained on horse= '
pack under a clump © trees, ont of reach of the fire, till all was overs we
retarned, and joined Meer Nusseer Khan, at Meeanee, 'Thats all T know of
the matter ; the truth is, that though 1 was Meer Shahdad’s brother-in-aw, I
was never consulted by him,—his power was lodged in the hands of servanis

and others. =
Meer Gholam Shah.

transaction.

Meer Fuzsil Ali. Yes, that is all true. RIS

‘Meer Gholam Shah- May Iask why these inquiries are now made? Meer

Bijjur has made his salaam; and we hope the past, a5 then promised, is

forgiven. s . ’
Myself. 1 can have no difficulty in telling you Meer Bi)) d

‘salaam, and has been forgiven ; and there is not the slightest intention® of

molesting him for what is past. 'The Cause of my questioning im is thi

Shahdad now states that he never headed the party that attacked the Residency

at oIl ; that it was the Belooch Sirdars who insisted on attacking it; and that

trate with th '

the purpose for which he went was 0 remons

Meer Bijur has given al true statement of the

jur has made his

him is thig--Meer

garrison.
- e - 'z'-ér_.mx.i;;ﬂﬁm?xﬂ:; e L

e 2"




1 wavw.drpathai com™ PAge 4saeRg

2141

“this is notoriously untrue: ey
WhY " What iofluence the boastiﬁg 3;‘1 %r{ggcwa" with Received in Eng.

gt b 60,
. git 10 ing the ordcee for the attac hees may 1and, Jan. 2

. uring . € att&(,k,l k , Y LR
pro© %(;od deal, for they talked loua(}? Ofn%lartwttﬁeyl c:)l:l?rg

b a
ve had paded the party, as I have g - .
rﬂ",," Py eo,.'Sh dﬁhe orders of ‘i_l'eer Mahomed ; atm:é’mt}?:ﬂy ’ha&'ﬂmﬂ‘
h : the English, rode with us over to Meoe];‘;; e:;nt the
Khan, and, saluting him, said. “ Good fortune attcné?ggt
)

g};ltiﬂeqf e p| the g:‘e’ ;;aid this to IL}I!?'GT Nussf(er Khan ¢
i 0 8rf. " Meer Bijjur speaks truth, Meer § ‘W
lb"fwsdfaholam Sh rode up, 48 Meer Bijjur sa BiR=d on bis
esidency . : ys, to Nusseer Khan's
o R aid,  Meer Sahib Moobarick Meer Futteh Khia.” .
ter fank you for this explanation. -
o 21 Bl o havo stted all we know, and thistraly. 1 bave | .
[ %J glwlaﬂi‘u word of the Ameers to you, because they were our sove-
ﬂP"kenlaltli ons, but, 88 you now’questaoned us, we have spokea the truth. ,
f"ve;s and{frc B ave 8lso, 8 yot\: know, alw%‘ys avoided a topic which I | ,
i lf- £l to YOU 3 ut it was my daty to make this inqui
10 pl?tsmuﬂt be tgg‘:gadineg; with whiqh you l)"nav‘e answered me. fuiry, and
‘bﬁnk yot f;gg further shorf conversation on general subjects, 1 took my leave. SR
2 gor 90 .. 4~ . A B. RATHBORNE, - i
‘ b ".’.»qulector and Magistrate, Hyderabad.
843, 7 gt o L A '
Octobﬂ' 22’ l e l" O\M . . ,
L e ol e Dy ' October24,1843. R
' mwe above conversation tock place on - the 2lst instant. [ ‘
i ?eezmorandum of it on the 2.2nd s but, on reading it over tr:a tﬁg 3 (
o 'oggé“aiw differed as to one point ; this was wh..ether it hg\d been said, that ST 7 -
00D M i:omed gent a man to Shahdad, to call him, and himself remonstrated = 7
E. " or whether the man merely conveyed the remonstrance, as now stated. ' ‘o
I :n%{e moonshee 10 Meer (I‘J;r}loll;lm Eiilgh toMascertain which was the correct .
gent E1€ BT g interview, he eficited from eer Gholam Shalr the-following
version aI,]d’ m . e
, dditional admission.
lmpom’;:_ ?;hollam Shah, on the morning of the attack, also waited on Mecr Sob-
aar, who ‘desired him to join in the attack also. Meer Gholam Shah replied, that
s 2 oine to put himself under the orders of an inexperienc i
j was D0t going 10 P _ perienced child
lice Shahdad, espem_ally as he thought t]le business a bad one; but, if Meer
gobdar chose to g0 hnmself,. he would, us8 in duty bound, accompany him; Meer
Sobdar then laughed, and soid that would never do. -
This morning Meer Gholam Shah and Fuzzil Ali called upon me, and I AY
look the opportunity of reading over (0 them the above conversation, taken
down on the 22nd instant, which they said was quite correct; on this occasion
,the moonshee was not present, and on both his aid was not required.
A. B. RATHBORNE,
Collector and Magistrate, Hyderabad.
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